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In March 2004 Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. completed the
acquisition of 75% of the issued shares of International Bank
of Asia Limited (“IBA”) from Arab Banking Corporation (B.S.C.)
and China Everbright Holdings Company Limited, the first such
acquisition of a Hong Kong incorporated bank by a Taiwan
financial institution.

In February 2005 the shareholders passed a resolution at an
Extraordinary General Meeting approving the change of the legal
name of IBA to Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited. The name
change of IBA marks a milestone for the Fubon Group, signifying
the Group’s expansion beyond Taiwan.

On 6 April 2005, IBA changed its legal name and became Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited under the umbrella of the Fubon Group.
The name change is part of the Fubon Group’s ongoing strategy
to create an integrated and cohesive presence in the Asian
marketplace. Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited will now be
strategically placed to leverage the strong brand name of its
parent, and fully exploit the benefits of being a member of this
leading financial group, delivering the full range of products and
services to our customers.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Profit and Loss Account (HK$ Million)
Bax(@EEET)

Profit before Taxation

FRA A1 e A1 338 150 222 307 276
Profit Attributable to Shareholders

&R FE A5 A 300 138 220 295 244

Consolidated Balance Sheet (HK$ Million)
FEEEAER (BEHT)

Shareholders’ Funds

REES 3,703 3,784 3,767 3,655 3,479
Total Assets

HMEE 45,761 37,889 32,314 28,612 29,242
Advances to Customers Less Reserves

BEBIRE 18,002 15,566 14,961 16,384 17,426
Customer Deposits and Medium Term Funding

EEEFERETHES 32,454 31,448 23,881 23,861 24,558

Share Statistics (HK$)
BBt (BT)
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Earnings per Share! (Weighted Average Basis)

BRRBFI (T ELE) 0.26 0.12 0.19 0.25 0.21
Earnings per Share! (Adjusted)

SRR T (R FE) 0.26 0.12 0.19 0.25 0.21

EFBRIT

Selected Returns and Ratios (%)

<
o
o
N
-
& BFIR B 5 k(%)
2
s Return on Average Equity
- AR ARE 3R 8.02 3.66 5.94 8.28 7.20
": Return on Average Assets
2 A EE ] 0.72 0.39 0.73 1.04 0.93
= Unadjusted Capital Adequacy Ratio
RCTHREART R = 18.46 19.79 20.84 19.72 18.07
Average Liquidity Ratio (for December)
FERBEERLE(+=A) 50.06 57.89 52.49 47.11 42.49
Loan to Deposit Ratio
BiFtb® 55.47 49.50 62.65 68.67 70.96

Note: Bt -

1. Earnings per share are calculated on profit attributable to shareholders of 1. FREFTHZF AR F L F300,388,00087T (— FE =4 : 138,138,000
HK$300,388,000 (2003: HK$138,138,000) and on 1,172,160,000 (2003: JBIT) BRI AE 377 5388 171,172,160,000% (= EZE =4 : 1,172,160,000
1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. There are no fR)GTE o SRITWHEEIRITIEZ TR EEE R - ERIERZIRIEZE U
convertible loan capital, options or warrants outstanding which would cause a WY GREFIEK BB FE -

dilution effect on earnings per share.
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In 2004, The Bank achieved a net profit of HK$300.4
million, an increase of 117% over 2003. The return on
average assets was 0.72% and return on average equity
was 8.02%. During the year total customer deposits and
medium term funding reached HK$32 billion. Loans and
advances to customers increased by 16% to HK$18
billion. Total assets increased 21% to HK$45.8 billion.
The Group had total capital funds of HK$3.7 billion, and a
capital adequacy ratio of 18.46%.

Profit Attributable to Shareholders
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Gross Advances to Customers
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Innovation
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Exercising intellectual talent to
exceed accepted limitations
and boldly venture into new

areas, enabling the institution

and its customers to achieve

value beyond routine practice.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

SHAREHOLDERS
75% — Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
25% — Public

SOLICITORS
Clifford Chance
Slaughter and May

AUDITORS
KPMG

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ivan Young

REGISTERED OFFICE
Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI

Chairman

Aged 47. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in
1982. He is the Vice Chairman, President and
Co-Chief Executive Officer of Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai also acts as the
Chairman for Fubon Life Assurance Co., Ltd.
and Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd. and
has over 20 years of experience in these
businesses. He is currently also the Vice
Chairman of Taiwan Cellular Co., Ltd., a provider
of telecommunication services. Prior to this, Mr.
Tsai was also the Chairman of Fubon Securities
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree (1981) from New York
University and a Bachelor of Business
Administration Degree (1979) from the National
Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr.
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai. He became a Director
of the Bank in February 2004.

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI

Vice Chairman

Aged 48. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in
1981. He is currently Chairman and Co-Chief
Executive Officer of Fubon Financial Holding
Co., Ltd. as well as the Vice Chairman of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is
also the Chairman of Taiwan Cellular Co., Ltd.,
Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. TransAsia
Telecom. Inc. and Fubon Land Development
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive experience in
banking and telecommunication services, as
well as the land development, construction
management and building leasing business. He
holds a Master of Law Degree (1979) from
Georgetown University and a Bachelor of Law
Degree (1978) from the National Taiwan
University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-
Hsing (Richard) Tsai. He became a Director of
the Bank in February 2004.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jin-Yi LEE

Executive Director

Aged 47. Mr. Lee was appointed Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank
in July 2004. Mr. Lee has extensive experience
in the banking industry. Before joining the Bank,
he was the Managing Director, Corporate Finance
and Advisory, Asia Pacific of The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited. Prior to
that, he was the Head of Corporate Finance,
Asia and a member of the Management
Committee of BNP Paribas Peregrine, the
Managing Director and China Senior Country
Officer of J.R Morgan Chase & Co., the
Managing Director and Chairman of Hong Kong
Management Committee of J.R Morgan & Co.
and Chief Executive of Morgan Guaranty Trust
Co. of New York, Hong Kong Branch. Mr. Lee
was also a committee member of the Hong
Kong Association of Banks from 1998 to 2000.
Mr. Lee graduated from National Taiwan
University and obtained his MBA degree from
Harvard University.

Horace FAN Sheung Yam

Executive Director

Aged 58. Mr. Fan is Executive Vice President -
Financial Markets Group of the Bank. He joined
the Bank in December 2001 as Senior Vice
President and Treasurer and was promoted to
his current position in July 2003. Before joining
the Bank, Mr. Fan worked with Dah Sing
Financial Group for 27 years in various positions
at its Treasury Division, becoming a senior
manager in 1987 and serving as General
Manager of Treasury for almost a decade. Mr.
Fan currently is the President of ACI-The
Financial Markets Association of Hong Kong.
He became a Director of the Bank in October
2004.
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Wing-Fai NG

Non-executive Director

Aged 37. Mr. Ng joined the Fubon Group in
2000. Mr. Ng's extensive experience in the
financial and banking sectors can be evidenced
in his previous positions as Managing Director
and Head of the Asia-Pacific Financial Institution
Group at Salomon Smith Barney, and prior to
that, as Director of Corporate Finance at UBS
Warburg. Currently, Mr. Ng is Senior Executive
Vice President and Chief Strategic Officer of
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Ng holds
a Master of Business Administration Degree
(1994) from Harvard University and has a
Master of Arts and a Bachelor of Arts Degree
(1990) from Cambridge University. He became
a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Victor KUNG

Non-executive Director

Aged 48. Mr. Kung joined the Fubon Group in
2000. Mr. Kung first joined Fubon Insurance
Co., Ltd. as a Director and Senior Advisor
before becoming Senior Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer of Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. Prior to this, he was the
Executive Vice President of Walden International
Investment Group, specializing in private equity
investments, and an Executive Director at the
private equity investment arm of Citicorp Capital
Asia. Mr. Kung holds both a Master of Business
Administration in Finance (1988) and a Master
in Economics Degree (1982) from New York
University, as well as a Bachelor of Law Degree
(1978) from National Chunghsing University. He
became a Director of the Bank in February
2004.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jesse DING

Non-executive Director

Aged 52. Mr. Ding is the President of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He has
extensive experience in the banking services
sector with over 20 years in the industry.
Before his current appointment, Mr. Ding was
Executive Vice President of the China Industrial
Bank Preparatory Team, and prior to that he
was President of the Taipei Branch of Chase
Manhattan Bank for more than 5 years. Mr Ding
also spent 4 years at Bankers Trust and more
than 7 years at Citibank in various positions.
He holds a Master of Business Administration
Degree (1979) from the University of Detroit
and a Bachelor of Business Administration
Degree (1975) from National Taiwan University.
He became a Director of the Bank in February
2004.

Robert James KENRICK

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 57. Mr. Kenrick was a partner of the
international accounting firm KPMG from 1988
to 1998 and a member of the Financial
Accounting Standards Committee of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
from 1992 to 2001. He holds a Master of Arts
and Bachelor of Arts Degree (1969) from
Cambridge University and is a Certified Public
Accountant (Hong Kong) and Chartered
Accountant (England & Wales). He became a
Director of the Bank in April 1999.
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Moses K. TSANG

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 56. Mr. Tsang is the Chairman and
Managing Partner of Ajia Partners as well as
the General Manager and Partner of EC
Investment Services Limited. Prior to that, he
was a General Partner of Goldman Sachs Group
and Chairman of Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.,
a global investment bank. After associating with
the firm for more than 16 years, Mr. Tsang
chose to retire as a General Partner from the
Goldman Sachs Group in October 1994. Mr.
Tsang was a Doctoral Candidate at the University
of Chicago (1976). He holds a MSW degree
from the University of lowa (1973) and a BS
degree from Minnesota State University (1972).
He became a Director of the Bank in February
2004.

Hung SHIH

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 50. Mr. Shih was previously a Consultant
at Swiss Banking Corporation before becoming
a full time employee of the firm which eventually
merged with Union Bank of Switzerland in 1998
and was renamed UBS AG. Afterwards, he
became a Managing Director and the China
Country head of UBS AG before his early
retirement in 1999. Mr. Shih holds both a
Master of Business Administration Degree
(1982) and a Master of Law Degree (1980)
from the University of Michigan, as well as a
Bachelor of Law Degree (1976) from National
Taiwan University. He became a Director of the
Bank in February 2004.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

SENIOR MANAGEMENT SREEE
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Jin-Yi LEE
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
(please refer to Board of Directors)

Horace FAN Sheung Yam
Executive Vice President - Financial Markets Group
(please refer to Board of Directors)

Michael CHANG Ming Yuen

Executive Vice President - Support Group

Aged 48. Mr. Chang joined the Bank in August 2004. Mr. Chang is
responsible for managing the operations, risk management and
support services of the Bank. Mr. Chang is an experienced
professional in banking management and has solid international
exposures. He started his career in J.R Morgan & Co. in New York as
Vice President in Global Credit Risk Management. Before joining the
Bank, Mr. Chang also worked for China International Capital
Corporation in charge of its capital markets operations. Mr. Chang
was also a Managing Director in charge of the Investment Banking
Division and Chief Administration Officer and Acting Chief Financial
Officer while with BOC International Holdings Limited. Mr. Chang
obtained his Bachelor Degree from National Taiwan University and
Master of Business Administration Degree from the University of
Chicago.

David CHAN Yik Keung

Executive Vice President - Financial Control Group

Aged 53. Mr. Chan is the Chief Financial Officer responsible for the
Bank’s accounting, financial control and strategic planning functions.
He is also the Chairman of Fubon Securities (Hong Kong) Limited and
is registered as a dealer and investment adviser under the Securities
Ordinance. He holds a Bachelor of Science Degree in Mathematics
from the Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine -
University of London and a Master of Business Administration Degree
from DePaul University, U.S.A. He is an Associate Member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Chan
had over 14 years of experience in accounting and finance prior to
joining the Bank in December 1987.
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Paul AU Chi On

Senior Vice President and Head of Marketing - Financial Markets

Aged 37. Mr. Au has over 10 years of experience in treasury, with
emphasis in foreign exchange trading and derivatives. Prior to joining
the Bank in 2002, he worked in several major banks including Dah
Sing Bank, Fuji Bank, and Royal Bank of Scotland. Mr. Au holds a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Economics from University of lllinois at
Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A.

Daisy CHAN Shuk Wah

Chief Internal Auditor

Aged 38. Ms Chan obtained a Bachelor of Arts Degree from the City
University of Hong Kong. Ms Chan is a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over 14 years of
experience in bank auditing. Before joining the Bank in 1994, she
worked for a major public accounting firm in Hong Kong.

Kai CHIN

Senior Vice President and Head of Corporate Banking Division

Aged 56. Mr. Chin served six years as a US Navy Officer after
graduating from Wabash College, Indiana, U.S.A. After obtaining his
Master’'s Degree in International Affairs, Banking and Finance from
Columbia University, he joined Chemical Bank in New York in 1978.
Over the next 17 years he held various positions in the Global
Banking Group of Chemical Bank throughout Asia and worked in
Singapore, South Korea, Taiwan, Indonesia and the Philippines. In
1988, he was Country Manager, Chemical Bank, Philippines and
Director and Board member at Far East Bank and Trust Company. In
1995, he joined Bank of Hawaii as Senior Vice President and Head of
Asia Division until joining the Bank in 2002.

Judy HO WONG Pik Yuk

First Vice President and Deputy Head of Human Resources Division

Aged 41. Mrs. Ho obtained a Master of Business Administration
Degree from the University of Strathclyde (Glasgow). She worked at
Astec International Limited, Cathay Pacific Airways and Motorola
Semiconductors prior to joining the Bank. She has over 17 years of
experience in Human Resources.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Davy KWAN Kwok Ki

Senior Vice President and Head of Operations Division

Aged 48. Mr. Kwan has a Diploma in Finance from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong and a Master of Business Administration
Degree from DePaul University, U.S.A. He has in-depth knowledge and
experience in treasury and money market operations with several
major international banks and financial institutions prior to joining the
Bank in 1988. He also has extensive exposure in areas of special
projects and operations with the Bank.

Derek LAM Hui

Senior Vice President and Deputy Head of Financial Control Group

Aged 39. Mr. Lam had 14 years of experience in accounting, auditing,
taxation and consultancy in Australia, Hong Kong, PRC, Indonesia,
Philippines and Korea while working for a major international
accountancy firm before joining the Bank in 2001. He has a
Bachelor’'s Degree in Commerce majoring in Accounting from the
University of New South Wales, Australia and a Master’'s Degree in
Business Administration from DePaul University, Chicago. Mr. Lam is
also a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia,
the Securities Institute of Australia and the Australian Technical
Analysts Association.

Shera LEE Yee Cheung

Senior Vice President and Head of Consumer Banking Division

Aged 40. Ms. Lee joined the Bank in January 2003 and is primarily
responsible for the bank’s personal banking, wealth management and
consumer finance business. Ms. Lee is an experienced professional
in the banking industry. She had worked for several major banks
including Chase Manhattan Bank and Hang Seng Bank. Prior to
joining the Bank, she was the General Manager, Head of Retail
Banking of Dah Sing Bank. Ms. Lee obtained a Bachelor of Business
Administration and an Executive MBA Degree from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong.

Steven THOMPSON

First Vice President and Financial Analyst

Aged 44. Mr. Thompson had 10 years experience as a securities
investment analyst covering the local bank sector before joining the
Bank in 1998. He worked at County NatWest and UBS Securities
before joining Nikko Research Centre as its Head of Research. He
holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from DePaul University, U.S.A. He is
primarily responsible for investor relations, as well as banking
industry and market information. He performs a wide range of studies
in his role as financial analyst for the Bank.
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Francis YEUNG Wai Hung

Senior Vice President and Head of SME Division

Aged 49. Mr. Yeung obtained a Master’'s Degree in Business
Administration from the University of Aston, England and has over 20
years of experience in hire purchase and leasing operations. He had
worked for several major foreign banks in Hong Kong before joining
the Bank in 1989.

Ronny YEUNG Che

Senior Vice President and Head of Treasury - Financial Markets

Aged 51. Mr. Yeung has over 20 years of experience in treasury and
capital markets management. Before joining the Bank in February
2005, Mr. Yeung worked with Chinatrust Commercial Bank, Ltd. Hong
Kong Branch for over 5 years and worked with HSBC for over 12
years, with working experience in several locations such as New
Zealand, Taiwan, Korea and Shanghai, involved in financial and capital
markets instruments and treasury management.

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Senior Vice President and Head of Retail Distribution Network Division

Aged 40, Ms. Yip holds a Bachelor of Social Science Degree from the
University of Hong Kong. She held management positions in local and
foreign banks, gaining expertise in retail banking, before joining the
Bank as manager of its flagship Central Branch in January 2000 and
subsequently being promoted to Regional Manager and then to her
current position overseeing the branch network.

Ivan YOUNG

Senior Vice President, Company Secretary and Legal Counsel

Aged 50. Mr Young graduated in law from Victoria University, New
Zealand and was admitted as a New Zealand solicitor in 1978. He
practiced in New Zealand where he was a partner of a law firm until
his arrival in Hong Kong in 1989. He worked with a law firm in Hong
Kong before joining the Bank in 1990. Mr Young was also admitted as
a solicitor in England and Wales and in Hong Kong in 1990 and is a
member of the Law Society of Hong Kong. He holds a Master of
Business Administration Degree from DePaul University, U.S.A.
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Understanding that people are
the most valuable asset of a
service institution, that
recruitment, training, retention
and promotion of professional
and effective staff are key
performance measures, and
that every employee deserves

to be treated with respect.
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

GDP for the full year in 2004 expanded by an
estimated 7.5%, driven by strong
performance in external trade, solid
improvement in domestic demand, a revived
property market and a surge in tourist
arrivals, especially from China.

The strong balance sheet and capital base,
well established delivery channels and
capable staff enabled the Bank to take
advantage of the economic turn around.

In 2004 the bank recorded 117% increase in
net profit to HK$300 million.
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HONG KONG ECONOMY AND BANKING INDUSTRY
Hong Kong achieved strong economic growth in 2004, after six
years of economic hardship. GDP for the full year in 2004
expanded by an estimated 7.5%, driven by strong performance
in external trade, solid improvement in domestic demand, a
revived property market and a surge in tourist arrivals, especially
from China. Indeed, China’s strong growth along with the
benefits of the Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement
("CEPA") and liberalization of travel between China and Hong
Kong were major factors in Hong Kong'’s rebound. There was a
growing sense of confidence that Hong Kong had finally put the
remnants of the Asia financial crisis and the scourge of SARS
to rest, and everyone could concentrate on new economic

opportunities.

GDP expanded by 6.8% in the first quarter, followed by a 12.1%
surge in the April to June period, a comparison against the
depth of the SARS crisis. The third quarter figure of 7.2% proved
that growth was real rather than a statistical anomaly against a
low base. Total exports were up 15.8% to HK$2.02 trillion
during the year and imports rose 16.8% to HK$2.1 trillion. China
was once again Hong Kong's largest trading partner, absorbing

44% of Hong Kong exports and providing 59% of re-exports.

After five and one half years of falling prices, Hong Kong saw its
first rise in the Composite Consumer Price Index in July 2004.
While partially reflecting the decline of the US dollar on
international markets and the parallel decline of the Hong Kong
dollar as a result of the linked exchange rate, the major factor
was the climb in retail sales. With improved sentiment,
consumers resumed shopping, permitting retailers to phase
out the heavy discounting they had relied on to attract customers
during the economic downturn. Demand was also stimulated
by the growth in tourists from the PRC as the Individual Visit
Scheme was expanded to more parts of China, enabling
individuals to travel independent of organized tour groups. PRC

tourists now comprise approximately 60% of total arrivals, and
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

they are outspending tourists from North America. Monthly
arrivals set an all-time record of 2.1 million in December, and
hotel occupancy levels exceeded 90%. Total arrivals reached
21.8 million for the year, a 41% increase over the SARS affected
2003 figure.

Improved economic performance was also demonstrated by the
decline in personal bankruptcy petitions and mortgages in
negative equity. Bankruptcy petitions declined by 43% from
2003 to 12,500, and compare to almost 27,000 petitions in
2002. Similarly, negative equity mortgages were at a high point
of 106,000 in June 2003, and by the end of 2004 had fallen to
less than 20,000.

While the economy showed substantial improvement,
unemployment remained stubbornly high, although it did decline
gradually over the course of the year from 7.3% to 6.7%.
Employers remained cautious about adding to payrolls, and
continued to outsource activities to southern China. The
percentage of service sector employees continued to grow, with
manufacturing jobs shrinking to 7.5% of the work force, transport
and communications a similar percentage and construction
comprising 3%. Wholesale and retail trade, restaurant, and
hotel workers make up 44% of employed persons, while

financing, insurance, and real estate contributed 20%.

Banks benefited by the improved economic climate. During the
first half of 2004 pre-tax profit of retail banking institutions
improved by 25.7%, primarily due to decreased provisions for
bad debt. Net interest income declined due to narrowed spreads
between Prime and funding costs, lower margins on residential
mortgage lending and continuing re-financing as well as lower
yields on free funds. This was partially offset by increased

fees, largely generated by sales of wealth management products.

The high liquidity in the market, including the capital inflows

attracted to the stock market and speculative views on the

RMB exchange rate, kept savings and time deposit interest
rates low. Some banks reduced their savings rate to as little
as one one-hundredth of one percent. Loan demand gradually
revived, with the main growth coming in housing loans, but also
some increase in corporate lending in the second half of the
year. Major emphasis was placed on developing fee income,
and, with consumers desiring to diversify their assets, banks

introduced a whole range of new instruments.

The value of the consumer credit agency, which added to the
exchange of positive data in the fall of 2003, was proven by the
reduction in credit card and personal loan provisions. The
exchange of information on SMEs through a Commercial Credit
Reference Agency commenced in the fall, providing a foundation
for the expansion of financing to this important pillar of the

Hong Kong economy.

In February banks began offering RMB deposit services under
a test scheme arranged through collaboration between the
HKMA and the People’s Bank of China, with input from the Hong
Kong Association of Banks. By year-end, total RMB deposits
exceeded RMB10 billion. Hong Kong banks were also authorized

to issue RMB-denominated credit cards.

Regulators also moved forward with revised guidelines on the
prevention of money laundering, and the outlines of the
application of Basle Il guidelines to Hong Kong banks. The
Legislative Council passed the Deposit Protection Scheme
Ordinance, and the Hong Kong Deposit Protection Board was
established. The operating mechanism of the deposit insurance

program is being drafted for implementation in 2006.

CHINESE ECONOMY

China’s economy, which grew by 9.5% in 2004, was the engine
for global expansion. China consumed 48% of the world’s
cement production, 35% of iron ore, 27% of steel and 8% of

crude oil, becoming the third largest importer of crude oil.
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

Foreign trade exceeded US$1 trillion for the first time, with
exports growing 35% to US$593 billion and imports up 36% to
US$562 billion, producing a trade surplus of US$32 billion.
This, along with actual direct foreign investment of US$61 billion,

pushed China’s foreign exchange reserves to US$610 billion.

The rapid growth, resulting from both domestic demand and
the strong growth in the external sector, put a strain on all
resources, and the consumer price index breeched 5% in June,
the fastest pace in 7 years, and remained above 5% until
October. As concern increased about the prospects of inflation,
the government took a number of steps to cool the economy,
aiming for a soft landing. Reserve requirements for bank
deposits were increased in September 2003, and increased
again in April 2004. People’s Bank then issued instructions to
suspend lending to certain sectors such as steel, cement and
aluminum where excess capacity was perceived to be building
up. Finally, in October the base-lending rate was raised for the
first time in 9 years. While there appeared to be a slight slowing
of investment in fixed assets in the fourth quarter, it is still too
early to conclude that the soft landing had been achieved. A
hard landing would not only put many Chinese out of work, but
would have a heavy impact on the regional and global economy,
precisely because China’s demand for raw materials and

machinery had ramped up production in so many countries.

China’s trade surpluses with the United States, Japan and
Europe (while they run trade deficits with Asia and parts of
Latin America) gave rise for calls to break the Renminbi’s peg
to the U.S. dollar, or at least widen the trading band around
RMBS8.3 that has been in place since 1994. The Chinese
government has said that it will make the Renminbi fully
convertible at an appropriate time, and that they were studying
various measures to liberalize the exchange rate. However,
Chinese authorities have been cautious because of the difficulty
of forecasting all the ramifications of major changes in exchange
rate policy. Expectations of an adjustment in the exchange

rate attracted a substantial amount of hot money inflows, even

affecting the value of the Hong Kong dollar. By early 2005

some of these inflows started to recede.

Efforts to reform the Chinese banking industry continued in
recognition that a sound banking system is vital to continued
economic growth, and awareness that the domestic banking
sector will be fully open to foreign competition by the end of
2006. A total of US$45 billion was injected into Bank of China
and China Construction Bank to raise capital adequacy to
international standards, with the hopes of listing the two banks
on foreign stock exchanges in 2005. Non-performing loans
(“NPLs”) at these two banks as well as at Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China, Agricultural Bank of China and Bank
of Communications, were reduced through write-offs and sales
to Asset Management Companies. Overall, the level of NPLs in
the Chinese banking system fell from 17.8% to 13.2% over the
course of the year, but part of this was due to the substantial
growth in loan outstandings. The China Banking Regulatory
Commission is continuing to aggressively address the
weaknesses of the financial system, and further progress will

be made in 2005.
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Internalizing the standards
which distinguish staff and the
institution by understanding
markets and products,
ensuring that advice is
accurate and timely,
transactions are executed
properly, and integrity is

upheld at all times.
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENTS

In March 2004 Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd, a leader in
banking, insurance, asset management and securities brokerage
in Taiwan, completed the acquisition of 75% of the shares of
International Bank of Asia Limited (“IBA”) from Arab Banking
Corporation (B.S.C.) and China Everbright Holdings Company
Limited, the first such acquisition of a Hong Kong incorporated
bank by a Taiwan institution. The fact that less than one third
of one percent of remaining shareholders tendered their IBA
shares during the General Offer period indicates investors’
confidence in the future of the Bank. In July 2004 Dr. Mike M
Murad retired as Vice Chairman, Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer, becoming a Senior Advisor to the Bank. The
Board is grateful for the strong franchise that he created and
the many contributions he made to the bank during his years of
service. Mr. Jin-Yi Lee was appointed Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank upon the retirement of Dr.
Murad. Mr. Lee has a distinguished career, serving in senior
positions at J.R Morgan, BNP Paribas Peregrine and HSBC, and
the Bank is fortunate to entrust its future development to a

highly qualified and experienced individual.

In February 2005 the shareholders passed a resolution at an
Extraordinary General Meeting to change the name of the Bank
to Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited. The name change of IBA
marks a milestone for the Fubon Group, signifying the Group’s
expansion beyond Taiwan. IBA will become Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited under the umbrella of Fubon Group. The name
change is part of the Group’s ongoing strategy to create an
integrated and cohesive presence in the Asian marketplace.
By adopting the name Fubon, we can leverage the strong brand
name of our parent, and fully exploit the benefits of being a
member of this leading group, delivering the full range of

products and services to our customers.

OPERATING PERFORMANCE
The strong balance sheet and capital base, well established

delivery channels and capable staff enabled the Bank to take

advantage of the economic turn around. Increased lending and

further investment in government securities and the
development of additional sources of non-interest income, along
with the impressive growth of the low-cost funding base,
increased operating income. Better credit conditions and
effective risk management systems reduced provisions by 73%,
and disposal of repossessed properties produced substantial
write-backs. The net result was 117% increase in net profit to

HK$300 million.

Net interest income rose slightly from HK$604 million to
HK$610 million despite the 16% growth in the loan portfolio
due to the keen competition in the banking industry. Non-interest
income has recorded an increase of 11% to HK$225 million,
with major contributions coming from new investment products,
stock brokerage and wealth management activities. Operating
income reached HK$835 million, reflecting an increase of 4%
as compared with the year 2003. Operating expenses increased
to HK$602 million as a result of opening new branches and
wealth management centers, increased staffing in SME lending
and treasury, operations, depreciation of new information

technology systems and one-off retirement expenses.

Specific provisions fell by 83% to HK$31 million, while general
provisions were HK$20 million, reflecting the expansion of the
loan portfolio. As a result of write-backs following the disposal
of repossessed property (which were reduced by HK$404 million)

and other loan recoveries, total provisions plummeted 98% to
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HK$4.5 million. Gains on the sale of non-trading securities
contributed HK$93 million, compared to HK$91 million in 2003.
Profit before tax rose 126% to HK$338 million.

Total assets as of 31 December 2004 were HK$46 billion, 21%
higher than December 2003. The loan portfolio grew 16% over
the course of the year to reach HK$18 billion, with the
substantial increase coming in the second half. Equipment
leasing and loans to SMEs showed steady growth over the year,
reflecting the Bank’s leading position in this market segment.
Residential mortgages also increased, and personal loans
resumed growth with our strong risk management systems
having proven their effectiveness. The Bank’s portfolio of Hong
Kong Exchange Fund bills and notes and US Treasuries, along
with a nominal amount of high grade corporate bonds and bank
certificate of deposits, reduced by 46% to HK$6 billion. The
Bank’s high level of liquidity was evident from the HK$19 billion

in interbank placements and short term funds.

Customer deposits rose to HK$30.1 billion, an increase of 4.4%.
Of the total, current, savings and call accounts comprised 40%,
compared to 36% for these low cost deposits in 2003. Capital
funds stood at HK$3.7 billion as of 31 December 2004, after
payment of a special dividend of HK$305 million in January

2004 and an interim dividend of HK$70 million.

The Bank achieved an impressive rebound in 2004, with profit
and return on average equity, HK$300 million and 8.02%,
respectively, more than doubling. Return on average assets
rose to 0.72%, up from 0.39% in 2003. The stage has been
set for sustained growth, with new market segments opening
up as a result of integration into the Fubon Group. In 2005 we
will expand Treasury operations and wealth management
services, increase SME lending and equipment finance, round
out personal lending services, and become the platform for
serving Fubon’s Taiwan individual and corporate clients in Hong

Kong and Southern China.

RETAIL DISTRIBUTION NETWORK

The Bank continued to enhance its delivery network and
customer segmentation during 2004, with increased focus on
providing wealth management services to the growing middle
class. In March the Sheung Wan Superbranch was opened,
with a special Ambassador Banking team to serve the affluent
sector. Ambassador Centers were also introduced in the Mei
Foo Branch and Kowloon Main Branch, an Ambassador Center
was opened in Homantin, and the North Point investment center
was converted into a full service Ambassador Center. In order
to upgrade the quality of services and achieve operational
efficiencies, three branches were merged into nearby branches

in Hong Kong, Kowloon and Shatin.

By amalgamating the traditional retail network and the
Ambassador Banking unit, the Bank is assuring that higher
income clients enjoy the convenience of a broad network and
the access to a wide range of products and services offered by
highly qualified officers. At the same time we are able to bundle
investment products and thus reduce the entry level so all retail
customers can subscribe. A special team of Ambassador
Banking officers was formed to service the offshore needs of
Taiwanese and Chinese customers, opening a new business

initiative.

Unit trusts proved to be popular in 2004, with excellent response
received from both branch and Ambassador Banking clients.
The Bank offers a comprehensive range of such investment
funds provided by well-established fund managers, achieving a
21% increase in commissions. Following the acquisition by
Fubon, the Bank entered into a partnership with CitiFubon
Insurance, launching two tailor-made cash refundable insurance
packages and two endowment plans, increasing commission

income.

Residential mortgages remained the core of retail lending.

During 2004 a total of HK$3.7 billion in housing loans were
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booked, relying on a combination of tenors, repayment schemes
and incentives to attract applications. These borrowers are
incorporated into our customer relationship management
system, and are then approached through systematic cross-

selling campaigns.

The retail network continues to provide funding to support the
entire loan portfolio. Our flagship 3M account brought in more
than 25,000 new customers, with individual account balances
exceeding HK$5.7 billion. The Bank also introduced RMB
deposits in February 2004. This product is aimed at the
expansion of our role in trade and investment flows between

Hong Kong and China.

In the very low interest rate environment prevailing in Hong
Kong, the Bank offered five tranches of callable CDs totaling
HK$700 million with interest rate markups to as high as 4%,
but with an all-in cost to the Bank of HIBOR flat or lower through

interest rate swaps.

CONSUMER FINANCE

The effectiveness of the Bank’s consumer finance risk
management systems and the improving economic environment
provided the basis for renewed promotion of consumer finance.
Major acquisition programs executed during the year exploited
innovative risk adjusted pricing, weekend double bonus points,
and attractive gift items. The use of direct sales agents

increased our acquisition outreach.

The Bank has been a leader in affinity and co-branded cards,
and carried out the feasibility study and marketing planning for
the Federation of Medical Societies of Hong Kong VISA Card,
which was officially launched in January 2005, providing the
FMSHK’s 50,000 members with a comprehensive range of credit
card and banking services. The Bank was recognized by
MasterCard for the growth in cardholder spending as a result

of effective promotional programs.

3:ha83 Ezil
bl Visa (B

The Bank launched the Federation of Medical Societies of Hong Kong VISA Card.
KIRITHEH BB B BB S VISA 15+ ©

A Cash Any-Can-Do installment purchase plan was introduced
for cardholders, with tenors of 6 to 36 months in amounts up
to HK$50,000. This increased our receivables, and provided

additional cross-selling opportunities.

In October the Bank came out with the first monthly flat rate tax
loan for all loan amounts. This generated our highest response
ever for tax loans. Each successful applicant was also granted

a new credit card with perpetual annual fee waiver.

SME FINANCE

The Bank has long been a leader in providing SMEs with lease
and hire purchase financing for the acquisition of production
equipment and vehicles. In order to fully leverage that segment,
the SME working capital and trade finance function originally
attached to the branch network has been consolidated with Fubon
Credit (Hong Kong) Limited, the Bank’s wholly owned leasing
subsidiary. By providing a full range of financing along with the
equipment leasing that these SMEs depend upon, we are
exploiting an existing relationship and the risk assessment we
have already performed. In addition, we are increasing market
share in equipment leasing because of our ability to provide a
comprehensive package. Moreover, by linking this to Ambassador
Banking support, we are also gaining new revenues from the
company owners. The benefits of this amalgamation are evident
from the rapid growth in working capital loans and property

mortgage loans to SMEs, which grew by more than 500%.
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Leasing business also achieved strong growth, up by 27% year-

on-year, continuing to be a major contributor to overall Bank
profitability. Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited has a highly
diversified portfolio, encompassing printing presses, textile
machinery, machine tools, plastic molding equipment,
electronics, taxis, buses, light goods vehicles and passenger
cars, as well as office equipment. The subsidiary has enjoyed
one of the best credit records in the industry for more than a

decade.

SME lending is a priority of the Bank. We have recruited new
lending officers to expand our outreach. The experience in
providing SME finance and equipment lending for Hong Kong
companies operating in China is readily applicable to the large
number of Taiwan companies, estimated at more than 10,000,
operating in Dongguan County, north of Shenzhen. A special
Taiwan team has been added to market these companies, and
a growing portfolio of loans has already been booked. Similar
marketing programs are being carried out in the Shanghai area,

another center of Taiwan investment in China.

CORPORATE BANKING

The economic revival in Hong Kong provided new opportunities
for corporate lending, after six years of decline in bank lending
to industry. The Bank added experienced corporate lending
officers, new financing techniques and streamlined the

marketing and credit approval process to attract new business.

The customer base of the Corporate Banking Division is highly
diversified, including manufacturers, trading companies, service
institutions, restaurants, entertainment operations, retailers,
small-scale property developers and real estate investors. While
most of the customers are medium size companies and mid-
cap listed corporations, the Bank also has historical
relationships with large corporations, and selectively participates

in syndicated loans to major Hong Kong companies.

The additional resources and revised processes supported
strong growth, with loans increasing by 29% year on year. This
is an impressive achievement given the significant amount of
scheduled amortizations under term loans and the constant
repayment under trade finance facilities. The growth came from
increased utilization of facilities by existing customers, and the
20% increase in the number of active customers served by the
division. The division was also successful in shifting the loan

portfolio to more higher yielding trade financing.

Corporate Banking collaborates with the Financial Markets and
Ambassador Banking teams to provide interest rate and currency
management products and investment instruments, meeting
both the needs of the companies and their senior management.
The enhanced marketing capabilities of Financial Markets,
described below, has become a focus of Corporate Banking,

helping to offset the impact of competition on lending margins.

A Taiwan Corporate Banking unit has been established to service
both companies introduced by Fubon and new clients identified
by the Bank through its own marketing efforts. The Bank is

uniquely suited to provide support to Taiwan companies



EEER

BesiR R 2 TS - HAINRERENTHBEERE
TEfZ N - 53— © Ambassador Banking TR & A fE A7
RITRYVE RRAS &/ N AR SRR ARAS - 1 ANE IR
o BFHRIEHEEE S ERRYERBEFLRIERIE
B 500% @ BRIABRAERGA HENITE -

HEXBRRRGRMER - BEFRYMALIE27%
BB RARITERRANFR 2 — - A (FE) AR
AANEEREASREZEL - RIGEIRE - Skikas
IR - ZRBEARE  EFER WL B HUBEER
BE  ARRAERE - ZMBARERETZ2EF  —BER
ENEECERRTFOEEL — -

PIBEEARRITHREZERN —IRER - HAICEEEE
AT - HWBBEATFE - BAISKHARTEZENTER
ARt/ MERE RREBEEMRENRER - ERIIRER
AYLEMREMEENSEAR - BBGHEE—8BH -
RRITRAIRR—HEBT - BERERGEARHERER -

BRANETAAETEEM - BT ANRITR LSHE(S

AR TBE P 0 B — e ) IR LEHE (T B L P 5
st -

EFRIT

EBRBER S TRHCEETEBENFRE NERER
o RNRTTEBENEREEALELBNAT - 5l A%
OBERTT - BEATSHEEREEMEIET - ARRES
GIE S

EERITHNEFEEIFFEZ - BREEX  BH5R0)
RS - RE - IRREFX - TER - DERERALE
WEREE - BARNBDTPHBTFERBABTRHE L
DA NRITBENMBEAWPRET AR - WEER IS
HEBTENANREEN -

BIEINE R RAEFTBIEIZFFL - EREFFEILERAY - &
EFELLTHRE 29% - EENRITHEMNERFELRE
HHEIER THESESREERT - KEBHEEMR -8
BIERRERNAXPEMNEREERE - RairInEaRs
FE BN 20% FrEL - 1 RIRITEPIRA TG DN s ENE R
HEOMEEEREASTIELE -

2RI TEREE £ B T35 26 & Ambassador Banking 24 1E1Z
HFERINEERERARIFETE - A EHEATIRE
EREEENTE - @RMISHHTEHEREINEA(RT
i) ERATERITOEL  RBEFERINGEERERRT
TR o

HMERZAEEERITE - WARRITAABHRN S EHNZ
FEREHSIBHNEEEPME - ARARITHA TEH TR
EBER N FMREORBEZ - RERABERRRTEMRM
REZXBH R BRATIRRIISMBNRITRS -




DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

operating in Hong Kong and China because of the full

infrastructure and range of services that we are able to provide.

FINANCIAL MARKETS

The Financial Markets Group was established to oversee the
Bank’s activities in various markets including currency, money,
fixed income and equity related markets. It encompasses
Treasury operations and Fubon Securities (Hong Kong) Limited,
the Bank’s wholly owned equity brokerage subsidiary. The
Treasury operations include foreign exchange services,
centralized cash management, interest rate risk management
and management of the Bank’s securities portfolio. The group
is responsible for the development of investment, interest rate
risk management and currency risk management products. The
marketing team has been expanded, and works closely with
the Retail Distribution Network (especially Ambassador Banking),
SME and Corporate Banking to deliver the growing range of

products we are able to offer.

The Bank plays an active role in Hong Kong dollar debt markets,
serving as a placing bank and market maker in Exchange Fund
Bills and Notes, Hong Kong Link and Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation paper and other Specified Instruments as defined
by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The Bank is also a Fixing
Bank for Exchange Fund Bills.

As Hong Kong investors have sought diversity, the Bank has
broadened its product range in structured products, offering
currency, credit, interest rate and equity-linked products. The
expanded capabilities and increased number of marketing staff
enabled us to achieve a 22% increase in financial markets

related fee income.

Improved sentiment for Hong Kong shares provided a boost in
stock market turnover. The Bank’s retail customers were active
in trading, and brokerage increased by 31%. An internet based
trading system will be installed in 2005 to better serve our

clients, and also enable Taiwan customers to trade online.

The Bank’s bond portfolio is overwhelmingly comprised of Hong
Kong Government paper and U.S. Treasuries, with small amounts
of bank issues and corporate bonds. In the first half of 2004
the Bank crystallized capital gains of more than HK$90 million,

slightly exceeding the gains made in 2003.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has three units with specific responsibility for risk
management: Consumer Finance Risk Management, Corporate
and Retail Banking Risk Management, and Treasury Risk

Management.

The Consumer Finance Risk Management team operates a state-
of-the-art application Processing System to process and evaluate
credit card and personal loan applications. The system has
been modified to assist the SME Division in evaluating loan
and lease applications. A Strategic Credit Control System has
been developed to implement systematic collection strategies
and support multiple risk models. The Bank outperformed the
market in terms of the number of bankruptcy petitioners and
specific provision to revenue ratio. These risk management
tools have permitted us to execute acquisition programs with

higher levels of approval and lower levels of delinquencies.

The Corporate and Retail Banking Risk Management team has
streamlined the SME and corporate banking credit functions,
supporting the strong growth achieved in loan and lease
outstandings. The unit also assumed responsibility for
participation in the Commercial Credit Reference Agency, through
which banks exchange positive and negative data on SMEs. A
major project going forward is the implementation of Basle |

guidelines on risk management.

With the expansion of Financial Markets activities, the Treasury
Risk Management team monitored a rapidly increasing number
of transactions. It conducts independent valuation of the
portfolio, trading risk limit monitoring, market risk analysis and

reporting, as well as profit and loss analysis and reconciliation.
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Automation of reports was enhanced, new control practices were
implemented and a number of ad hoc reports were prepared

for senior management.

OPERATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The ability to grow the balance sheet, execute additional
transactions, offer new products to customers and attract new
clients requires an efficient operations and support team. The
Operations Division works hand in hand with each of the
business units, as well as with the Information Technology
Department to ensure that we can deliver on each of our
commitments to customers. In addition to supporting the
significant increase in the volume and diversity of activities,
the Operations Division initiated the task of evaluating and
mitigating operational risk, preparing for new capital compliance

requirements under Basle Il.

Operations was responsible for the identification and preparation
of new premises and remodeling of existing premises as we
refined our delivery network and added the capability of providing
more cross-border transfer and trading transactions. They have
also provided support with Information Technology on the
installation of new systems, such as the automated trading

platform for currency-linked deposits and equity-linked deposits.

The Retail Banking system was upgraded with a new release by
Misys. An updated version of SWIFTNET was installed to upgrade
funds transfer capacity. A Unit Trust nominee service system
was installed to provide enhanced portfolio management
support to our customers. A straight through processing system
for retail treasury transactions was implemented to enable
customers to execute real time foreign exchange transactions

in our branches.

E-banking services are being upgraded to strengthen security
and to enable Taiwan customers to conduct fund transfers, Hong
Kong Stock Exchange transactions and other investment product

business. In January 2005 the Fubon Group, including the Bank,

launched a guaranteed two-hour fund transfer service between

Hong Kong and Taiwan.

CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT AND
TECHNOLOGY MARKETING SERVICES

The Bank’s Customer Relationship Management ("CRM") system
and data warehouse leverage information and quantitative
methods to service customers in an intelligent and profitable
manner, and is directly interfaced with Technology Marketing

Services, which operates the Bank’s Call Center.

CRM uses customer demographic and behavioral profiling,
product holding and penetration analysis, statistical modeling
and vintage analysis to deliver products in a manner that
customers prefer, to evaluate marketing campaign effectiveness
and to reduce attrition. CRM is a key tool in cross-selling,
identifying customer segments with the greatest likelihood of
responding to product offers. CRM has played a key role in
direct marketing of tax loans, credit card promotions (both
acquisition and utilization), consumer credit and investment

products.

The Call Center has proven to be an increasingly valuable delivery
channel in addition to its role as a traditional service channel.
Tailor-made telemarketing programs have been devised for
various business departments, catering to these business
departments’ specific customer base. Total outbound marketing
calls in 2004 increased by almost 300% in comparison to 2003,
while incoming calls increased by 30%. Three new 24-hour
self-service functions were introduced during the year. In 2005
we have added Mandarin language capability to service our

growing number of customers from the PRC and Taiwan.

Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai

Chairman

1 March 2005
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Teamwork




Realizing that in a rapidly
evolving market marked by
increasing complexity and
intensifying competition, our
institution can only succeed
through adoption of common
goals and a spirit of working
together to achieve those
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Bank Network

Head Office

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel : (852) 2842-6222

Fax: (852) 2810-1483
Website :  www.fubonbank.com.hk

Principal Subsidiaries

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
12/F., China Insurance Group Building, 141 Des Voeux Road Central
2806-7228

Fubon Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
1/F., Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
2842-7942

Fubon Bank Vanuatu Limited

Mars (Nominees) Limited

TRPREWET =T/ \REBRITAE

TaE ¢ (852) 2842-6222
fHE : (852)2810-1483
#84F © www.fubonbank.com.hk

FEMBLAE

ERHH (FE) BRAR
HIRMEEET 141 SERREBAE 1212
2806-7228

ERFEH (F8) ARLAF
TIREEET 38 RWEARITAE
28427942
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Branches 71T

Hong Kong &3

Central Main Branch FRIRMELT

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central fEEET 38 B ARITAE
2842-6222 2842-6222

Sheung Wan R

G/F. & 1/F., Ngan House, 210 Des Voeux Road Central B 210 REARAE TR —&
2815-9322 2815-9322

Queen’s Road East BEKRKER

Shop 2, G/F., Wu Chung House, 213 Queen’s Road East ERNER 213 SR REM T 2 575
2591-1036 2591-1036

Wanchai BT

G/F., 113 Wanchai Road FEFIB 113 5T

2891-7968 2891-7968

Happy Valley St

G/F., Rosedale Garden, 25-27 Sing Woo Road N8 2527 SRFEASLHE T
2591-1323 2591-1323

Causeway Bay FiaE7 9

G/F., Island Building, 439-445 Hennessy Road 5B T8 439-445 S E S AE M
2881-7291 2881-7291

North Point Bley=:

Shop 2, G/F., Tsing Wan Building, 334-336 King’s Road REE 334-336 A ANEM T 2 5748
2512-8313 2512-8313

Taikoo Shing pNE

Unit 3-4, Cityplaza Il, Taikoo Shing AR dE AR08 — Bt T~ 3-4 558
2885-4577 28854577

Chaiwan L3

Shops 82, 83, 85 & 86 Lower G/F., Koway Plaza,
111 Chaiwan Road

SEE 111 R EE S T 82, 83, 85 & 86 Sl

2595-0663 2595-0663

Kowloon FlEE

Kowloon Main Branch (Mongkok) NEHLIT(HEA)

G/F. & 1/F., 731 Nathan Road PUE 731 R T R —iE
2390-2882 2390-2882

Tsimshatsui ENYLIE]

G/F., Grand Right Center, 10-10A Cameron Road £ B HiE 10-10A ZEAH O R
2721-6104 2721-6104

Jordan Road E2E

Shop A, G/F., Ka Woo Building, 131-137 Woo Sung Street SO 131-137 SREAMAEH T A 8
2302-1502 2302-1502

Mongkok A

G/F., President Commercial Center, 602 Nathan Road TRHGE 602 SRAEFEmER LM T
2385-6034 2385-6034

Cheung Sha Wan RE

Shops D & E, G/F., Wing Lung Building,
220-240A, Castle Peak Road
2387-0338

B8 220-240A 5ok KEH T D & E 48

2387-0338




Bank Network

Mei Foo x£3

G/F., 26B Nassau Street BAE 265 B
2742-9911 2742-9911

Ngau Tau Kok 4EEA

Shop K, G/F., Kwun Tong Lap Shing Building,
325 Ngau Tau Kok Road
2344-6991

4-5E A8 325 SREE L AR EH T K A8

2344-6991

Richland Gardens

Shops 111-112 & 117-118, Richland Gardens,
Commercial Complex, Wang Kwong Road
2796-2575

BRItE

ENEERTEERS 111112 & 117-118 548

2796-2575

Hunghom
Shop A3, G/F., 13 Tak Man Street, Wong Po Sun Tsuen
2954-2331

AR
S ERAT 13 R T A3 5REE
2954-2331

New Territories ¥13#

Tsuen Wan
G/F. & 1/F., Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
2402-1006

3 etk
=

AU 2228 SR L A T K —12
2402-1006

Tuen Mun
Shop 11, G/F., Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
2440-3039

P
RRC 15-45 5FEEEH T 11 5748
2440-3039

Yuen Long JUEA

G/F., Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road HAEK 9 FEBE NS T
2479-0236 2479-0236

Tai Po Kif

Shop 28, G/F., Jade Plaza, On Chee Road REREERFELE M T 28 SR
2667-1517 2667-1517

Shatin Y H

Shop 31L, Shatin Center, 2-16 Wang Pok Street
2605-7737

HREH 2-16 TP HETOES 1L ¥
2605-7737

Ambassador Centers

Hong Kong &8

Central
M/F., Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
2842-6008

i

&
feE BT 38 5 E ABRITAERIE
2842-6008

Sheung Wan

G/F. & 1/F., Ngan House,
210 Des Voeux Road Central
2815-9415

E®
BEET 210 FEARRAEM T R —12

2815-9415

Causeway Bay
G/F., Island Building, 439-445 Hennessy Road
2832-2070

FiGE 9
B ERTIE 439-445 SRE S AEM
2832-2070

North Point

Shop 2, G/F., Two Chinachem Exchange Square,
338 King’'s Road

2802-3888

A

WE3E 338 FEMR HEHE T 2 574

2802-3888
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Queen’s Road East
Shop 2, G/F., Wu Chung House, 213 Queen’s Road East
2591-1041

ERKXER
SRAER 213 SFAABKREH T 2 574
2591-1041

Wanchai e

G/F., 113 Wanchai Road B 113 R T
2574-0022 2574-0022
Kowloon JLEE

Kowloon Main Branch (Mongkok) hELIT(HEA)
G/F., 731 Nathan Road FRFEUE 731 R T
2390-2890 2390-2890
Homantin A 2 H

G/F., Emma Place, 73D Waterloo Road BT EE 73D RS T
2762-8121 2762-8121

Mei Foo xZ

G/F., 26B Nassau Street MAEB 265 BT
2742-9620 2742-9620
Mongkok A

G/F., 552 Nathan Road FFUE 552 Rt T
2770-0170 2770-0170

New Territories 375

Tsuen Wan e

1/F., Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
2357-9888

K8 22-28 SR K E—12
2357-9888

Tuen Mun
Shop 11, G/F., Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
2440-6626

B!
RURC 15-45 53 BEH T 11 574
2440-6626

Shatin
Shop 31B, Level 3, Shatin Center, 2-16 Wang Pok Street
2605-6789

H
B 2-16 ST A O REI5 31B SR
2605-6789

Yuen Long JCER

G/F., Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road HE I 9 SREE A E M T
24432787 24432787
Securities Services Centers 7% % 12 & RIE s

Central FRIR

1/F., Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
2842-6161

feEhET 38 B IRITAE—E
2842-6161

Mei Foo

2
=

;
Shop N94, 1/F., Mount Sterling Mall BREEISIE NS AR
2620-0383 2620-0383
Yuen Long JCER

2/F., Yuen Long Commercial Center, 18-24 Kau Yuk Road
2869-6389

HAEK 1824 FrAmEFR L 218
2869-6389
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Products and Services

Deposit Products

FREm®

Magic Money Manager Account
Magic Children Savings Account
Current Account

Statement Savings Account
Passbook Savings Account

Fixed Deposit Account

Multi-currency Call/Savings Accounts
Target Savings Plan

Loan Products

Magic Money Manager B 8 X ZF 0

[Magic TR | &P O
ERED

HEFEE O
ERH#EFO
EHEZEA

e EEEN TFHRER
[TFEM] #EFPA

EXEm

Mortgage Loan Service
Magic Mortgage Account
Property for Sale Service
Personal Installment Loan

BFIRIBRE

Magic Mortgage IZ1B82 8= 0
MERERY

(5] RAABR

Tax Loan HIBER
“YesCash” Card [YesCash| &k
Pledged Deposit G

Credit Card Services ERFR®E
VISA Gold and Classic VISA & R ERER
VISA Platinum VISA H&FR
MasterCard Gold and Classic BEFEeRREAEFR

myCard VISA Gold and Classic
myCard VISA Platinum

myCard MasterCard Gold and Classic
Co-branded/ Affinity Cards

myCard VISA & & 3@
myCard VISA A&
myCard EFESRRLEFR
B

VISA Debit Card VISA HIBR
Corporate Card NSRS
Any-can-do Purchase Installment Plan [BEEADE] &
Interest-free Purchase Intallment Plan HOmP R e
Interest-free Cash Installment Plan ERFREESHTRHE
"Cash Ready" Plan SREHI

Balance Transfer R EIR RS

Credit Card Bonus Point Program ERRESEE
Year-round Purchase Discount Offers 2FEEBFTNESR
Octopus Automatic Add Value Service JER B B E RS
Purchase Protection Plan BRI RTE

Travel Accident Insurance Plan MR IMRERET &
Merchant Business [Slaliters
Renminbi (RMB) Services ARMR®
RMB Savings Account AREHERO
RMB Fixed Deposit Account AREESREFHRFO
RMB Exchange AR H 2R
RMB Remittance ANRHETE R
Corporate Banking ERIT
Working Capital Loan LEAREN

Trade Financing ZSmA
Syndicated Loans REER
Construction Loans EIEER
Commercial Loans [SEI=E:N

Project Financing HARME

Structured Financing HERE

China Business eSS

SME Commercial Lending FNEEEEE
Working Capital Loan EEASEN
Import-Export Trade Financing HAOE SmE
Commercial/Industrial Property Financing TREEFENR

Shop Financing [SEsEN

SME Guarantee Financing Schemes PR EEREE
Insurance Supported Receivable Financing EREWERRE



= mb N B %5

Ambassador Banking Ambassador Banking —
Wealth Management Services 2 AR
Personal Financial Management EABEER
Investment Portfolio Management REHEEER
Deposit Services TR
Offshore Deposits BRI
Mortgages BFizie
Personal Credit Facilities BAEERDS
Insurance Services R AR
Investment Services RER®
Securities Services BHILERYS
Securities Trading REIS
Share Margin Financing REIZH
Nominees and Custodian Services RIEARIFEIRTE
Unit Trusts BAEEES
Unit Trusts Investment Services B RERE
Treasury Products MEER
Spot Foreign Exchange REINER S
Forward Foreign Exchange 1= HAGNE R 7%
Foreign Exchange Margin Trading Services INEFFR 22X 5 RT%
Credit Linked Notes (CLN) EEBNTE
Currency-Linked Deposit (CLD) [fEZ 8] SBINEETER
Currency Options HINGE ERfE
Equity-Linked Deposit (ELD) RN ATF
Equity-Linked Notes (ELN) IR EHMN IR
Equity Covered Call Option R RER R A
Certificates of Deposit FE
Principal Protected Deposit B RANTR
Yield Enhancement Structured Products HEBIEREER

Liability Hedging Product
Insurance Services

[EEZEapEN Y=

1R Bex AR 75

Endowment Insurance
General Insurance

Payroll and MPF Service

RERR
— BRI
BEESRHFLARSRE

MPFplus

Financial Institutions

[BEEE] EEBRFRY

EREEER

Correspondent Banking

Electronic Banking

RIELIRTTARTS
BYRT

ATM
e-banking Service

[EENEEH] RIS
[ 3281 | AR

Phone Banking Service EERITIRS
Safe Deposit Box Service REFRE
= u = == RS =

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited ERNK () ARAA
Hire Purchase and Leasing HEREE

Production Machinery EEEW

Office Equipment XN A1EESMT

Medical and Dental Instrument BEES

Barge, Tug-boat and Pleasure Boat B - 1o - o

Private Car, Goods Vehicle, Passenger Car, hxE BE - FEE - g+ RE

Taxi and Public Light Bus

Stocking Loan FEER
L/C for Imported Equipment EOREERE
Industrial and Commercial Property Mortgage Loan TRBEFIRIBER
Car Park Mortgage Loan BAIRIBE R
SME Business Loan PR EER

Personal Loan

FLAER
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Note:

B EE -

At the time the Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report
and Financial Statement were approved and signed
on 1 March 2005, the Bank’s name was
International Bank of Asia Limited and therefore
they are published in this name. On 6 April 2005
the Bank changed its name to Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together
with the audited financial statements of International Bank of
Asia Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (collectively “the

Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a

range of banking, financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2004 are set out in Note 23 to the financial statements.

COMPLIANCE

The Bank has complied throughout the year with the Code of
Best Practice as set out by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

In addition, the financial statements on pages 60 to 142
together with the unaudited supplementary financial information
on pages 143 to 168 fully comply with the Supervisory Policy
Manual “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”").

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2004
is set out in the consolidated income statement on page 60.
The state of the Bank’s and Group’s affairs as at 31 December
2004 are set out in the financial statements on pages 60 to
142.

A special dividend of 26 Hong Kong cents per ordinary share,
totalling HK$304,761,600 was paid by the Bank on 16 February
2004.

During the year the Bank paid an interim dividend of 6 Hong
Kong cents per ordinary share, totalling HK$70,329,600 (2003:
4 Hong Kong cents, HK$46,886,400).

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 11
Hong Kong cents per ordinary shares in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2004, totalling HK$128,937,600 (2003:

Nil Hong Kong cents).

DIRECTORS

The directors in office during the financial year were:

Executive Directors
Jin-Yi Lee
(Managing Director
and Chief Executive
Officer)
Fan Sheung Yam, Horace
Mike M. Murad
(Vice Chairman,
Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer)

Bachar Samra

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai
(Chairman)

Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai
(Vice Chairman)

Wing-Fai Ng

Victor Kung

Jesse Ding

Anwar Ali Al-Mudhaf

Eissa M. Al Suwaidi

Guo You

Khalifa M. Al Kindi

Zhou Liqun

(Appointed on 20 July 2004)

(Appointed on 18 October 2004)
(Resigned on 20 July 2004)

(Resigned on 30 September 2004)

(Appointed on 16 February 2004)
(Appointed on 16 February 2004)

(Appointed on 16 February 2004)
(Appointed on 16 February 2004)
(Appointed on 16 February 2004)
(Resigned on 8 March 2004)
(Resigned on 16 February 2004)
(Resigned on 8 March 2004)
(Resigned on 16 February 2004)
(Resigned on 8 March 2004)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James Kenrick
Poon Kwok Lim, Steven
So Yiu Cho, James
Moses Tsang

Hung Shih

(Resigned on 8 March 2004)
(Resigned on 8 March 2004)
(Appointed on 16 February 2004)
(Appointed on 16 February 2004)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of
Association, Robert Kenrick and Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai retire

and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 77 of the Bank’s Articles of
Association, Fan Sheung Yam, Horace will hold office until the
2005 Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself

for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The non-executive directors were appointed by the Bank’s
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting with appointment

terms in accordance with Article 77 and Article 81 of the Bank’s

Articles of Association. Their remuneration is determined
annually by the Bank’s shareholders at the Annual General

Meeting.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the
Bank which is not determinable by the Bank or any of its
subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,

other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance in relation to the Bank’s business
to which the Bank, its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which the directors of the Bank
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted

at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING

SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The directors and Chief Executive of the Bank who held office at 31 December 2004 had the following interests in the shares of its

ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon”), at that date as recorded in the register of directors’ and Chief

Executive’s interests and short positions required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance:

Ordinary shares in Fubon of NT$1 each

Percentage

Total number of of total

Name Personal Family Corporate shares held issued shares
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai 225,228,304 26,751,166 1,569,208,000 ™  1,821,187,470 22.06
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai 204,639,280 25,900,879 1,569,208,000®  1,799,748,159 21.80
Jin-Yi Lee 600,000 @ - - 600,000 0.00
Jesse Ding 2,381,531 - - 2,381,531 0.03
Victor Kung 1,340,571 383 - 1,340,954 0.02
Fan Sheung Yam, Horace 150,000@ - - 150,000 0.00
Note:

(1) 1,569,208,000 shares were held through corporations in which (2) The shares were acquired during the year pursuant to Fubon’s

Mr. Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai, Mr Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai and treasury shares programme which invited the directors and certain

other Tsai family members have beneficial interests. senior management of the Group to acquire Fubon’s shares at a

discounted price.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Apart from the foregoing, none of the other directors and Chief
Executive of the Bank or any of their spouses or children under
eighteen years of age has interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Bank, any of its
holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, as recorded
in the register required to be kept or as otherwise notified to
the Bank pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions

by Directors of Listed Companies.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER
PERSONS

At 31 December 2004, the register of substantial shareholders
showed that the Bank had been notified of the following

interests, being 5% or more of the Bank’s issued share capital.

Percentage

Ordinary shares of total

of HK$1 each shareholding
Fubon Financial

Holding Co. Ltd.

J.R Morgan Chase & Co.

879,120,000 75
66,408,000 6

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
BANK’S LISTED SHARES

The Bank has not redeemed any of its listed shares during the
year. Neither the Bank nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased

or sold any of the Bank’s shares during the year.

FIXED ASSETS
Movements in fixed assets of the Bank and the Group are set

out in Note 24 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

The Group made no donation for charitable purposes during
the year (2003: HK$Nil).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three non-executive directors,
a majority of whom are independent, and is a committee of the
Board of Directors. The audit committee oversees the work of
the Group’s internal auditors and thereby monitors the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems and
compliance with policies approved by the Board of Directors
and the requirements of the regulatory authorities. The audit
committee meets regularly with the Group’s external auditors
and reviews the Group’s financial reports prior to approval by

the Board of Directors.

POST-BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the extraordinary
general meeting of the Bank held on 21 February 2005,
shareholders approved the change of the Bank’s name from
“International Bank of Asia Limited” to “Fubon Bank (Hong Kong)
Limited”. The change of name, subject to completion of legal

requirements, will become effective on 6 April 2005.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the
Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting.

By the Order of the Board

Ivan Young

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 1 March 2005
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
INTERNATIONAL BANK OF ASIA LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 60 to 142
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

AND AUDITORS

The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance requires the directors to
prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it
is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently, that judgements and estimates are
made which are prudent and reasonable and that the reasons
for any significant departure from applicable accounting

standards are stated.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section
141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION
We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of

Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test
basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors
in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to the Bank’s and the
Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at
31 December 2004 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows
for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in

accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 1 March 2005
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

mellER

for the year ended 31 December 2004
BE_TZNF+-A=+—HLFE
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Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before provisions
and gains

Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Reversal of/(provision for) net
impairment losses on investments
and assets acquired under
lending agreements

Total provisions

Operating profit after provisions

Gains less losses from disposal
of non-trading securities

Profit on disposal of own property

Profit before taxation
Income tax

Profit attributable to shareholders

Dividends declared and proposed

Interim dividend declared during the year
Special dividend declared during the year

Final dividend proposed after
the balance sheet date

Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents)

The notes on pages 66 to 142 form part of these financial statements.

B YA
B

BB WA
HAl & E A
EEWA
LEXH

BE R Wk AT R EER
BRIR R R IR R
KRERBRBEERBHM
BEERERBEZ
Bm (EE)
BimreE

BiprgEEN
HEFFIEREER

R E S 2 W BB 1R

HERFMEZ 4T

B Bt A1 28
15

PR R 4G 8 R
EREEZEBRERE
FAE KT HRE

FRE IR BIRE
HERRESZRAKRE

FhaMN GEWL)

HNEOHERI12AMKRBEMERAR B REN —&FD °

Note
Wt &t

10

11

14, 30

12

12

12

13

2004 2003
—2EME -FT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
F&E T FHET
971,783 947,786
(361,602) (343,872)
610,181 603,914
225,097 201,927
835,278 805,841
(602,039) (488,844)
233,239 316,997
(51,173) (186,713)
46,703 (71,463)
(4,470) (258,176)
228,769 58,821
93,256 90,896
16,324 0
338,349 149,717
(37,961) (11,579)
300,388 138,138
(70,330) (46,886)
0 (304,762)
(128,938) 0
(199,268) (351,648)
25.63 11.78



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

SEBEERER

as at 31 December 2004
R-ZENF+=-A=+—H

ASSETS

Cash on hand

Short term funds

Placements with banks maturing between
one and twelve months

Trade bills less reserves and certificates
of deposit

Advances to customers less reserves

Accrued interest and other accounts

Investments in securities

Investment in an associated company

Fixed assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Short position in Exchange Fund
Bills/Notes

Other accounts and liabilities

CAPITAL RESOURCES
Share capital

Share premium
Reserves

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 1 March 2005.

aE

Be

RHES
—E+—EAZBH
ZRIT R EHR
B HRIBRER
SRR E
BEFPERE R
FEAHAE R E AR B
EHRRE
REN—BEE QA
Bl & &

&8E

RITFREREAM S RS

2R RS
BEER
EEAFRE
SNEES R B %
ZEHE s
HibIEE RA &

275 5
BA
A5 it
CL

REZEN _TTHEF=R —BBBRIXENEM -

Jin-Yi Lee
Director
EF
=EME

The notes on pages 66 to 142 form part of these financial statements.

Robert James Kenrick

Director
EE
HiE g

HNFEOHERI2EMRBMER AR B REN —FFD °

Note
Kt &

16
17

18
19
20, 33
21
22
24

25
26
27

20

28
29
30

As at As at
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
R-ZBEWNFE RZZTT=F
+=A +=A
E=1 =+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FA T
85,540 82,367
13,489,259 7,101,061
5,813,775 1,525,929
523,071 392,037
18,002,299 15,566,432
882,883 1,266,361
5,752,596 10,721,335
6,648 8,947
1,204,710 1,224,339
45,760,781 37,888,808
4,098,985 475,435
30,085,730 28,796,419
2,367,912 2,651,647
4,928,485 1,577,568
576,897 603,568
42,058,009 34,104,637
1,172,160 1,172,160
749,778 749,778
1,780,834 1,862,233
_ 3,702,772 3,784,171
45,760,781 37,888,808
Victor Kung
Director
EE
BX1T
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BALANCE SHEET

EERER

as at 31 December 2004
R-ZENF+=-A=+—H
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ASSETS

Cash on hand

Short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trade bills less reserves and
certificates of deposit

Advances to customers less reserves

Accrued interest and other accounts

Investments in securities

Investment in an associated company

Investments in subsidiaries

Due from subsidiaries

Fixed assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Short position in Exchange Fund
Bills/Notes

Other accounts and liabilities

Due to subsidiaries

CAPITAL RESOURCES
Share capital

Share premium
Reserves

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 1 March 2005.

% &
e

RHES

— =+ =@ A5
2 BT REHRK
B 52 R
BB

BE B AR

B 57 9. 2 A5 B
BHEA
AR — A AT
A RH B A 7
2 B 22 308
Bl A &

&8E

RITFRXREAM S RS

2R R AR
BEPFR
BERITERE
SNEESREMEF
ZREHAR
HikB REBE
& 1<t B /B8 1% B) 3R IR

B AR RIR
P A
P dn st (B
ffé 178

REEFEGN _TTRF=-RA—HBBRKXERM -

Jin-Yi Lee
Director
£
=&

The notes on pages 66 to 142 form part of these financial statements.

Robert James Kenrick

Director
EE
HE 4

HNFECEEFI2ANMBREMERATIKRE 0—FFD -

Note
ikza

16
17

18
19
20, 33
21
22
23

24

25
26
27

20

28
29
30

As at As at
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
R-2BNF R-ZTT=F
T=A +=A
=+—AH =t+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TFHET
85,539 82,366
13,488,894 7,100,711
5,813,775 1,525,929
523,071 392,037
15,230,446 13,145,306
785,807 1,117,704
5,752,520 10,721,216
6,648 8,947
118,505 118,505
3,054,350 2,179,334
1,170,707 1,189,835
46,030,262 37,581,890
4,098,985 475,435
29,356,292 27,724,229
2,367,912 2,651,647
4,928,485 1,577,568
445,215 455,927
1,535,396 1,211,125
42,732,285 34,095,931
1,172,160 1,172,160
749,778 749,778
1,376,039 1,564,021
3,297,977 3,485,959
46,030,262 37,581,890
Victor Kung
Director
EF
BXT



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BRABE 2 RERER

for the year ended 31 December 2004
BE_ZZNF+-A=1+—HLEFE

2004 2003
—EENFE —TT=F
Note HK$’'000 HK$’000
Kot FET FAET
Shareholders’ equity at 1 January R—A—BRERAK 3,784,171 3,767,384
Realisation of revaluation surplus of IRBEEBERARESFZ
non-trading securities EHAHEIR 30 (1,333) (2,210)
Net change in fair value of non-trading IFEEBERARESFZ
securities FATEED 30 (7,260) 26,052
Deferred taxation iR RE 75 18 30 1,898 (4,534)
Net (losses)/gains not recognised in the  RIEAR A W 25 K N FER
consolidated income statement (B#8) BfFEaE (6,695) 19,308 -
7777777777777777 =
(-3
=]
=
Net profit for the year FEFAT 30 300,388 138,138 g
Dividend paid during the year F AR B 12 (375,092) (140,659) 2
QC_)
Shareholders’ equity as at 31 December R+ - A =+—HBRERX 3,702,772 3,784,171 z
el
o
g
The notes on pages 66 to 142 form part of these financial statements. R
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

SERTREFK

for the year ended 31 December 2004
BE_TZNF+-A=+—HLFE

2004 2003
—gEmF ~g3=7
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

i3 TR TR TAL TETL

Operating activities 2EEY
Profit before taxation BR AR F 338,349 149,717
Adjustments for non-cash items: FREBE AR
Provision for advance to an associated company M- BRERAER 2 EE 2,216 0
Exchange difference in translation of advance BESRT-HBEARL
to an associated company ERER 83 0
Depreciation ik 60,190 54,919
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HERTEE W& (16,181) 0
Charge for bad and doubtful debts BREREERRAR 51,173 186,713
Advances written off net of recoveries MK % EF MR (36,602) (185,152)
(Reversal of)/provisions for net impairment RERBEEARGHME
- losses on investments and assets BEREBEIE
W acquired under lending agreements Z(BE) /B (46,703) 71,463
il e o
= 352,525 277,660
Ky (Increase)/decrease in operating assets: EEEEZ(EM /R
M Shortterm funds with original maturity of BHES (RR=@A
P over three months I 3088) (4,854,947) 772,406
{T‘\m Placements maturing between one and —ETZ@RIE2
- twelve months with original maturity of REMRT (RR=EA
g over three months SA £ 55) (5,347,299) 176,672
g Trade bills and certificates of deposit BARBRENE (132,135) (100,547)
g Advances to customers REER (2,450,429) (606,561 )
El Accrued interest and other accounts st A EREMIRE 449,879 (280,773)
= Trading securities BEEERBES (28,293) (91,302)
z Non-rading securities FREEERRES 4,989,531 (8,818,136)
8 _ e OO
-§ (7,373,693) (8,948,241)
= Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities: BEAEZEN/ (RD)
Deposits and halances of banks and RIOAEREMD
other financial institutions TREBERRER (269,727) 145,066
Deposits from customers REGR 1,289,311 6,725,612
Certificates of deposit 2 (BE) /%17
(redeemed)/issued BOERE (283,735) 841,153
Short position in Exchange Fund Bills/Notes NEESZE /BHC
L) 3,350,917 (2,517,363)
Other accounts and liabilities EtkARARE (45,761) 360,090
4,041,005 5,554,558
Net cash used in operations EEVREX TR (2,980,163) (3,116,023)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BERAEFEH (18,871) (8,050)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded BREABFEH 0 1,972

Net cash used in operating activities BETH REXLRE (2,999,034) (3,122,101)



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

SERTREK

for the year ended 31 December 2004
BE_ZZNF+-A=1+—HLEFE

Investing activities
Payments for purchase of fixed assets
Net proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Repayment from investment in an
associated company

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Dividends paid
Deposits from fellow subsidiaries

Net cash generated from/(used in)

financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31 December

Cashflows from operating activities include:

Interest received B F &
Interest paid B F &
Dividends received Bk E

REED
BEETEEXH
HEREAEMGHERR
RER-ABELRER

REEDZRASXHFE

MEEH
RER%
RAEMBLRZFH

MEFAZRASUN/ (XH)
FE

RERERAEEAL
B/ (Ao) B8
R-A-RzE%
RERELER

Rt-A=t-HzE&
RERBEELER

EERBZRERDAE:

The notes on pages 66 to 142 form part of these financial statements.

HNEEOAEF12ENIRBEMERAMBEREN —FFH °

2004 2003
=t L L s =
Note HK$000  HK$000  HK$'O00  HK$000
i TER TER TR TAL
(52,176) (22,811)
9,996 0
0 91
(42,180) (21,884)
(375,092) (140,659)
3,893,277 0
3,518,185 (140,659)
476,971 (3,284,644)
8,709,357 11,994,001
36 9,186,328 8,709,357
2004 2003
~REMF “FE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THET
915,426 916,916
(324,470) (338,093)
12,432 4,630
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ACTIVITIES AND CORPORATE
AFFILIATION

BERATGKHEEER

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides
a range of banking, financial and related services.

The directors consider the Group’s ultimate holding
company at 31 December 2004 to be Fubon Financial
Holding Co. Ltd. (“Fubon”) which is incorporated in the
Republic of China and operates as a financial
conglomerate.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ARITEBEDTRMBE AR R —
T B R AR RS o

RF|RAT -

EXZgRR AEER_ZTONF+_A=+—
BOZRERARSEBERITRKNHDERAF
(TEFH]) - ZARARPERBEMKL - B—K
RETHMEEEHE -

TEETHE

(a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the “Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited” and the
recommendations in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Financial Disclosures by Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

(a) EFEH
ERBRE DIRBEESSMAE ([
SR AE]) BN —EBR ST HHRE
ZH (BRE—VERANC(SFEREL K&
#)  BAEERANEERREE(AR]
B B IR T AR & o

HERBHRETETEEMEXZMBRA
AEZ TR NERRERERTES
BB TR S 78 A B B USRS e A A
RABBRENBEEN B EIMRE -
AEEFRANERZGARRBERHN T -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR E MY RE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTTHE @

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is historical cost modified
by the revaluation of premises in 1989, and the
marking to market of certain investments in
securities as explained in the accounting policies
set out below.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“new
HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods
beginnings on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not adopted these new HKFRSs in
the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2004. The Group has already commenced
an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs
in the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2004 but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new HKFRSs would have had a
significant impact on its reported results of
operations for the year ended 31 December 2004
and financial position at that date.

(b)

MBRENRERREE
RAEMBHREMRANGERERE LKA
A EAR-NANANENETERBMRER) &
MTXHWEABERMEBE  ETESFRE
BEESMGEE-

BEGENAE D RME T HHET REFTH
BEMBREEINRTE G LR ([FHEE
M mERER])  ZFEUR _TTAF—
A—BAEOH ST HREER -

REBYEABE_SENFE+_A=+—
BLEEENMBRERRAZET DAV ER
EHR - NEBEHBRBEBHEET IR
EEAHEBEE_TTENE+_A=+—H8I1
FENMBEREMBRNTERITTG @ A
MR REREEMT B BY HRE LS
CHHEERBEE_TTWNE+-_A=1+—H
HEENEERERNEBRRABRERY
2,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(c)

Investment in subsidiaries

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is a company in which the
Group, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of
the issued share capital, or controls more than half
of the voting power, or controls the composition of
the board of directors. Subsidiaries are considered
to be controlled if the Bank has the power, directly
or indirectly, to govern their financial and operating
policies so as to obtain benefits from their
activities.

The financial statements of the controlled subsidiary
are consolidated into the consolidated financial
statements, unless the subsidiary is acquired and
held exclusively with a view to subsequent disposal
in the near future or operates under severe long-
term restrictions which significantly impair its ability
to transfer funds to the Group, in which case, the
investment is as an investment in trading securities
or non-trading securities (see Note 2 (g)(ii) and (iii)).

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less any impairment
losses (Note 2(i)), unless it is acquired and held
exclusively with a view to subsequent disposal in
the near future or operates under severe long-term
restrictions which significantly impair its ability to
transfer funds to the Bank, in which case, it is
accounted for as an investment in trading securities
or non-trading securities (see Note 2(g)(ii) and (iii)).

(c)

RBARNKRE

RBEFE(RAGED)  WBRARAREEE
EXREFAEBF B ETRAKIEFHE
BYERERIEHEEZENERBENQ
A MARITAERERXEREHEAT
B B R N B R - SRR UL T E K A R
e o BIRAR A AES] o

SPGB A I ISR AR S B TS
EHREE  BRIEBALITENBE AR —
ENEERHRNSELE  xfiBARER
HTEBRIE R IR TR  UBERAEE
ERECHREENRESE  FHBERT - 8l
INARBEEE ARSI ERIEFEBERENES
B (5 M 5E2g)ii) X (i) °

SEQRABENERER S UREER
AINBEXZAELNRER G - ARG
SUREM B RERTEEN - KE AR
MR SMEENAREREBEAEHETERR

B RFE A B MR R E B Y
B5iA -

RARITZEEABRT RITBARAIE
B TR ANER SRR EEE (R HEE2)
PR - BRIFBAN B ZIBRENE—B K
REEHABELE  KZERERREE
BARRBRE TS  UBERAEEER
BEoMEENRESE  FHBRT - BT
ABEEEREIEREEBRENESK
& (R B 5 20g) i) M (i) °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR E MY RE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTTHE @

(continued)

(d) Associated companies (d HE=ZATR
An associated company is a company in which the BENGAAEESIARFITIHESE (8
Group or the Bank has the ability to exert BR2HEPBREEBRRNAE) EEATY
significant influence, but not control or joint control, 27 (X IEE B kB & %S 2 Aa] o
over its management, including participation in the
financial and operating policy decisions.
The investment in the associated company is not HRESRAERBE A AMNEEHANEEN
equity accounted for in the consolidated financial FEBWAAERN - W E A ERERT AGRE B
statements as it is considered by the directors to HERE - MIERKAEMRRREEE (BT
be immaterial to the Group. It is stated at cost less 20) RAEB RAIRTTZ2EEBBRPAIR -
impairment losses (Note 2(i)) in the Group’s and BN A FEAR R R B A RS (R
the Bank’s balance sheet. The results of the FE23) A S B Kk AREITR USRI o
associated company are included in the Group’s
and the Bank’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable (Note 2(j)).

(e) Advances and doubtful debts (e) EFRRIR

(i)  Advances to customers and trade bills are
carried at amounts advanced less payments
collected, any suspended interest and reserves
for credit losses. Cash rebates granted in
relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalised and amortised to the income
statement over the early prepayment penalty
period.

(i) Specific and general provisions

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts are
made promptly and on a prudent and
consistent basis. Specific provisions are
determined by the directors at a level deemed
appropriate to absorb expected losses from
individual accounts after taking into account
the value of collateral held. General provisions
augment specific provisions and provide cover
for loans which are impaired at the balance
sheet date but which will not be identified as
such until some time in the future. Both
specific and general provisions are charged to
the income statement and are deducted from
trade bills, other assets and advances to
customers in the balance sheet. When there
is no longer any realistic prospect of recovery,
the outstanding debt is written off.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(e) Advances and doubtful debts (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Advances on which interest is being suspended

Interest suspended on doubtful debts is
netted in the balance sheet against “Advances
to customers” and accrued interest receivable
in “Accrued interest and other accounts”.
Amounts received are applied to the repayment
of outstanding indebtedness, with any surplus
used to recover any specific provisions and
then suspended interest.

Repossessed assets or assets acquired under
lending agreements (“acquired assets”)

Repossessed assets and acquired assets
continue to be reported as advances if the
advance has not been fully written off and the
Bank is seeking recovery from both the
borrower and amounts to be generated from
the repossessed assets or the acquired
assets. The advance is recorded at the
expected recoverable amount and the specific
provision is adjusted. Any subsequent changes
in the values of the repossessed assets or
acquired assets are recorded as a movement
in specific provision. Any income derived from
repossessed assets and acquired assets is
recognised as a reduction in the advance
balance.

Acquired assets where it is intended to
achieve an orderly realisation and the Bank is
no longer actively seeking repayment from the
borrower are reclassified to other accounts.
The assets acquired are recorded at the
carrying value of the advance disposed of at
the date of the acquisition less any subsequent
impairment losses (Note 2(i)). Income derived
from acquired assets is recognised in the
income statement.

(e) REREE #)
(iii) F 2 BIR A B

(iv)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTTHE @

(continued)

(f)  Finance leases (ff ®MEHE
Leases under which substantially all the risks and NG & EE A 2 R RS B A S D&
benefits of ownership are transferred to lessees FTERBANEESI(ERERE -
are classified as finance leases.
Where assets are leased out under finance leases, WEEZRMEMRENMA  NASKREFEG
an amount representing the net investment in the REEBEXRTPIERFPER - HERIENRN
lease is included in the balance sheet as advances SHRMERAREEHANTL ARGER  F8
to customers. Finance income implicit in the lease et RN ARENHEREFETELN
payments is credited to the income statement over SHBHRERBMEE °
the period of the leases so as to produce an
approximately constant periodic rate of return on
the outstanding net investment in the leases for
each accounting period.

(g8) Investments in securities (8) H"HERE

The Group’s and the Bank’s policies for investments
in securities other than investments in subsidiaries
and associated companies are as follows:

(i)  Dated debt securities that the Group and/or
the Bank have the ability and intention to hold
to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity
securities. Held-to-maturity securities are
stated in the balance sheet at amortised cost
less any provisions for diminution in value.
Provisions are made when carrying amounts
are not expected to be fully recovered and are
recognised as an expense in the income
statement.

Profits or losses on realisation of held-to-
maturity securities are accounted for in the
income statement as they arise.

(i) Trading securities are stated in the balance
sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in the income statement as they
arise. Securities are presented as trading
securities when they were acquired principally
for the purpose of generating a profit from short
term fluctuations in price or dealer’'s margin.

AEBRARTHELSRE (RHBRAR
fiE R AR IR ERRIN) BRI ¢

() AEERR/SRRTEENRITERSS
EXPNBRMEBESI AR ME
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(8

(h)

Investments in securities (continued)

(iii)  Non-trading securities are stated in the balance
sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in the investment revaluation
reserve until the security is sold, collected, or
otherwise disposed of, or until there is
objective evidence that the security is impaired,
at which time the relevant cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the income statement.

(iv) Transfers from the investment revaluation
reserve to the income statement as a result
of impairments are reversed when the
circumstances and events that led to the
impairment cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future.

(v)  Profits or losses on disposal of investments
in securities are accounted for in the income
statement as they arise. In the case of non-
trading securities, the profit and loss includes
any amount previously held in the investment
revaluation reserve in respect of that security.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less
impairment losses (Note 2(i)) and less accumulated
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over
the estimated useful lives.

Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired
terms of the leases on a straight-line basis.
Premises are depreciated at the higher of 2% per
annum or over the unexpired terms of the leases.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives, which are generally
between 3 to 10 years.

(g8 BHERE H)

(i) FERFIEEBRBBLFDNEAFEEBTIA
BEARBR - RHE - BEEAEMES
NEEEFEHA $EEW@EE&E
BEFEETER  NEEERESE
TEAHEEDEIE Fhﬁ%m%ﬁﬁ
ERKERPER -
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTTHE @

(h)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made
having regard to independent professional valuations
carried out in November 1989. The surplus arising
on revaluation was credited to the revaluation
reserve. Additions to revalued premises made
subsequent to the revaluation are included at cost.
Premises which have not been the subject of
revaluation are included at cost. The revaluation
reserve arising from the November 1989 revaluation
was transferred to the capital redemption reserve
when the Bank redeemed its “A” and “B” preference
shares in June 1991.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage
has been taken of the transitional provisions in
paragraph 80 of the Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 17 “Property, Plant and
Equipment” issued by the HKICPA with the effect
that premises have not been revalued to fair value
at the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’
present intention to revalue the premises in the
future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset
that has already been recognised is added to the
carrying amount of the assets when it is probable
that future economic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the
existing asset, will flow to the Group. All other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of fixed assets are determined as the
difference between the estimated net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets
and are recognised in the income statement on the
date of retirement or disposal.

(h)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

()

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that fixed assets, acquired assets and
investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies may be impaired.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. Where there are assets
that do not generate cash flows largely independent
of those from other assets, recoverable amounts
are determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. A reversal of impairment loss
is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income
statement in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(1)

EERE
AEERSEGE BYeERENIRIINEE
o DRERSERRBRNBEARRBER
AZBEEEE MEEERKRERRERE
(VRN

i 5 B IREMRMESR - MIRNEES A%
BEZAWNERE HWEEXHRASELS
i Z WRTE{E = 7 E AT R B 5REE - RIRERR 3R
BER -

BEZAIKREFBECEEEFRANEREE
—EzBEE - RIEEREER - gL
AARRAERERRAMENEZERRKHE
BEKFERBROBAFNEFTELRER
B - MELEETRABOMBILINEME
EELRSRE - HA WO FIRRBURRK A
BUYMELRERENKIEEHES (AR
TELEBM) -

fief PR E 8 E T MR I SRR 2 fh st B P E) - Rl
B R IR B A E o R R TR 2 B A AR
BEBEERNBEFERERSILE LR
B R R 2 IR EE ° R 1R 2 B B JH X
REEFARBZRA °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR E MY RE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTHE @

(continued)

() Revenue recognition () WERR
Provided that it is probable that the economic BEEBWRSBAIERARNESR - Ml A KK
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and N (WEA) ge Al EHbaT E R - a2l
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, RERMOT :
revenue is recognised in the income statement as
follows:
(i)  Interest income (i) FEMKA

(i)

Interest income and expenses are accrued on
a time-apportioned basis on the principal
outstanding and at the rate applicable except
in the case of doubtful debts where interest
is credited to a suspense account which is
netted in the balance sheet against the
relevant balances. Fee income and expenses
are recognised when earned or incurred.

Interest income from dated debt securities is
recognised as it accrues, as adjusted by the
amortisation of the premium or discount on
acquisition, so as to achieve a constant rate
of return over the period from the date of
purchase to the date of maturity.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial
services provided by the Group including cash
management services, brokerage services,
investment advice and financial planning,
investment banking services, project and
structured finance transactions, and asset
management services. Fee and commission
income is recognised when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
in the nature of interest. In these cases, the
fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risks are incurred
or is accounted for as interest income.

MBWARSTHHTIAREERS FER
MEpERE D ELEMETRE - 1R
BETAETIRE 2 RIRERIN - BRAFE
HREERBRTEBREGHRITE - &
FRMA T 32 TR BREN SR EE A iy T UABEERR

KA EHERE S 2 H B U AR AT
MR WREHEERER R EXITEM
HE LAB’;‘QE\%EEI,Hﬁﬁ_ixU,HﬁEIJLHﬁ
FMEZE—EREIEHREK -

iy EBRARBBKA

ERARBEWA T A EBRHIERY -

BRASEERY KLR%  REB
MM RE - RERITRS - HE R
HBEUERERIUREEEERBEH
BFHA - BRRAEWARBERSEEE
HEFFER - EAX N RFERTFRHER
B2 AT ER ~ AR P AERR
KB EMEEZBRRIRIN - EZFIB
AT - BREREEKARTAERR K
SEAN Bz @5 HIRER RUA

n
=
=3
o
H]
w
9]
El
=
b
5
=]
c
o
o
o)

°
<]
=
=1
N
o
(@]
B

—DEiHE

=

=

e 2 hd



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 75 R 5 BT RE

-
76

PO EF R

b
b
\

EFHRT 3

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTTHE @

(continued)
(i) Revenue recoghnition (continued) () WERER @)
(iiiy  Dividend income (i) AR BWA
Dividends from listed investments are TR EZRERZEREZRE LR
recognised when the share price of such BRER T IAER
investments is quoted ex-dividend.
Interim dividends from unlisted investments FELHIEEZHHEERTIEE A=
are recognised when the directors of the EEIRZERESE FUARR  FELETE
investee companies declare such dividends; B RERENSIKE RN AR R ES
final dividends from unlisted investments are ERRERNS FEZ ISR T AR o
recognised when the shareholders of the
investee companies approve the dividends
proposed by the directors at the general
meeting.
(iv) Rental income from operating leases vy REEEREZHSKRA

Rental income receivable under operating SOEBEBMEIE N 2 EIES W AR H
leases is recognised in the income statement AR EFEASEE, RS RS
in equal instalments over the accounting R EHEMEERE RS REL
periods covered by the lease term, except BEELE BAERAKI - BT
where an alternative basis is more ZHEEEETYY LA EWHEE HIEE
representative of the pattern of benefits to be 27— WHNRZEER P REZR - sk A
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives HENENES 2 estHERKkERD
granted are recognised in the income statement fER o
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

(k) Operating lease charges (k) EEHE

Where the Group has the use of assets under

operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to the income statement in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered by

the lease term, except where an alternative basis

is more representative of the pattern of benefits to
be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the income statement

as an integral part of the aggregate net lease

payments made.

MARBEEREEREEE  HEZRER
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTTHE @

(I) Income tax

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in the income statement except to
the extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from the temporary differences arising
from the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor
taxable profit, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

(n FEHR

(i)

(i)

(iif)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(I) Income tax (continued)

(iv)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax
balances, and movements therein, are
presented separately from each other and are
not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and
only if, the Bank or the Group has the legal
enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Bank or the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and
liabilities, if they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

the same taxable entity; or

different taxable entities, which, in
each future period in which
significant amounts or deferred
tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net
basis or to realise and settle
simultaneously.

(1

FrE® (&)

(iv)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTTHE @

(m) Employee benefits

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave
and the cost to the Group of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees
of the Group. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present
value.

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds
as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are
recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred.

The Group’s net obligation in respect of
defined benefit retirement plans is calculated
separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value,
and the fair value of any plan assets is
deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the
balance sheet date on high quality corporate
bonds that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the Group’s obligations. The
calculation is performed by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the
portion of the increased benefit relating to
past service by employees is recognised as
an expense in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested. To the
extent that the benefits vest immediately, the
expense is recognised immediately in the
income statement.

(m) EERA

(i)

(i)

(iif)

¥ BEEAL  AHFFBRERAEEFE
Re@MRARASBERERHEERR

B2 FEARG - TR RIFER
EERBRETE  RETERAREET

g o

EAEBEIMAER T EURPITE TR EH
REIMAESEFNEERER TR
EE EL\Z% Eﬂ i

AEBEEBERRKENFEZEEE
BT R B IR R S E B M BL IR E P
Rtz RBMERS 2 BRENSBRRE
B EIDRE - ZBF AR NAE
ERE - UNERGEIEEZ A FEE
IR o BRRXRTIAEZ R H A FHH
ENAERET2HRZEBEALEES
BA,\u%iEIZHﬁlmﬁé MBEXTIRAER
EHAMATERI BRI AT R E »

BRI BN EMNER - AHESR
ZBE RIS PTG IR 2 BB D IR B 7%
FEMNTARE L2 FHRRAERR
R R PR B o MZER/NZ
BT AR - P SZ BT aR R AP FERR ©

n
=
=3
o
H]
w
9]
El
=
b
5
=]
c
o
o
o)

°
<]
=
=1
N
o
(@]
B

—DEiHE

=

=

e 2 hd



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 75 R 5 BT RE

<

PO EF R

b
b
\

ERRT-F

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(n)

(iv)

In calculating the Group’s obligation in respect
of a plan, to the extent that any cumulative
unrecognised actuarial gain or loss exceeds
ten percent of the greater of the present
value of the defined benefit obligation and the
fair value of plan assets, that portion is
recognised in the income statement over the
expected average remaining working lives of
the employees participating in the plan.
Otherwise, the actuarial gain or loss is not
recognised.

Where the calculation of the Group’s net
obligation results in a negative amount, the
asset recognised is limited to the net total of
any unrecognised actuarial losses and past
service costs and the present value of any
future refunds from the plan or reductions in
future contributions to the plan.

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or to
provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan
which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates
of exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at

the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet

date. Exchange gains and losses are included in

the income statement.

(m) BEERA (@)

(n)

RABAREERAEP BTN - EE
R R R ERBE BB TEEEAE
RZBEXEEEZAFEE MUK
RERBE) 210% 2 FHB T © 2B DR
/AﬁﬂZﬁA2ﬁ%$ﬁ%%I¢$
HANERERTER - T8 BEER
TTFHER o

WA EZAKRBHRFFERAR - M
ERBEERRNEMAREREEEE
FOBEBRF KA RET 8 2 Ef B RE

FEREHF B2 BRRHRINR 2 %5 -

(iv) RIEENE (RET) NEE R TN EH

H& HEARES BFERE Lt

%J;W%LETTHJEK%) HREHEET
IARERR o

HEmE
FRAZINERFUYURSER ZEXRBE D
BT MINEREMN B EERARYZ

EEHZIERBEAET - [ELESHHA
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTTHE @

(continued)

(o) Cash and cash equivalents (o) BeRkERHKLEHR
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, HeZERRECEERFEFHERE  R1TK
placements with banks and other financial H & iR 2 17 ZUA K BB r] BB B 40
institutions, and shortterm, highly liquid investments fﬁé% RIB K AN E AR EEEE)E R G
that are readily convertible into known amounts of WHEZ =ZERREBZEE  SREBME
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk "E -
of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

(p) Derivatives (p) PTEIR

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value
depends on the value of one or more underlying
assets or indices. Derivatives include futures,
forward, swap and option contracts undertaken by
the Group and the Bank in the foreign exchange,
interest rate and equity markets.

The accounting for derivatives is dependent upon
whether the transactions are undertaken for trading
purposes or as part of the management of asset
and liability portfolios.

(i) Derivatives used for trading purposes

Trading transactions include transactions
undertaken for market making, to service
customers’ needs and for proprietary
purposes, as well as any related hedges.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes
are marked to market and the gain or loss
arising is recognised in the income statement
as trading profits or losses, after appropriate
deferrals for unearned credit margin and
future servicing costs. Unrealised gains on
transactions are included in “Accrued interest
and other accounts” in the balance sheet.
Unrealised losses on transactions are included
in “Other accounts and liabilities”. Netting is
applied where a legal right of set-off exists.

TTAETAEBERT AKX LBEREEN
BEMECERMEH - MTETABRRARKE
RARITRINE ~ FIR R BEMIGAEZH
B EZH mHRBESH -

EIE\Z#%F&/A@?&%K
7%%“ ReEERARMERERE
i

() PBrEEER®ZTETER

BEEXZBRITEHARTED  RER
Frr&E,kBZEERNARESEMNE
BREPTMETZIRS °

RIEEERBR 2R SIEMEE - mAT
EAEzWEmsEE - ERNERERRE
ERFS R AZRGEERAN KGR E
REEBEGRANER - ZERHZAE
BWRFAEERBERZ[EBHE R

HEMIEE A - ZER 52 AFHEE
aH\FEﬁMEE&E{EJ i 8 & A
W BIR] FHHFTEFEE -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(p) Derivatives (continued)

(if)

The fair value of derivatives that are not
exchange-traded is estimated at the amount
that the Group would receive or pay to
terminate the contract at the balance sheet
date taking into account current market
conditions and the current creditworthiness of
the counterparties.

Derivatives used for asset and liability
management purposes

Derivatives that qualify as hedges are valued
on an equivalent basis to the underlying
assets, liabilities or net positions which they
are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised
on the same basis as that arising from the
related assets, liabilities or net positions.

A hedging relationship exists when

- at inception of the hedge there is formal
documentation of the hedge;

- the hedge is expected to be highly
effective;

- the effectiveness of the hedge can be
reliably measured;

- the hedge is highly effective throughout
the reporting period; and

- for hedges of a forecast transaction, the
transaction is highly probable and
presents an exposure to variations in
cash flows that could ultimately affect
net profit or loss.

Interest rate swaps are also used to alter
synthetically the interest rate characteristics
of financial instruments. Interest rate swaps
that qualify as synthetic alteration are
accounted on an accruals basis with the
related income and expense treated as interest
income or interest expense.

(p) PTEIR (#B)

(i)

YHRZBAEEITETRAZ AFE
B KEEBAMMARRXSHT BRI Z
EERERRNEEBRLIGHNRALE
B AR X AN 2 SRR o

REEERBEEEBNZITETA

BEBAEMSR ZITETRREREE
BENKFAFREIASEEME - EM
HBHHBREZEAEE  BEXFAF
B AR EERER -

7 DU T TS IR 1 B 4

—  REMMME  EAERIFX
L AR—

— HHZENTFAREE :
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- BEARZZHAME - X 5B
AR - ARt mA RS RE 2

R - B &A 8RN EERF
R
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTTHE @

(continued)
(p) Derivatives (continued) (p) FPTHEIR (&)
Any gain or loss on termination of hedging PR ERHT A T BB E A& 2 (R s
derivatives is amortised to the income HEEIRERIEEHNCHTREFHRN
statement over the remaining original life of Wk P EH - MEBEE - AFEIR
the terminated contract. Where the underlying EHESRIL  WHRITAETESEFH O
asset, liability or position is sold or terminated, ABEEMETRE  WHEBKRRIZTE
the hedging derivative is redesignated as FHE o WHIREEAEHE - BIA] T ¥
trading and is marked to market through the FTEFRE o
income statement. Netting is applied where a
legal right of set-off exists.
(q) Provisions and contingent liabilities (q BERIIREE
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain BEIDRASBABTEEHII B2 EESNHE
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or TE 2= 15 Al e B B A A E Rl ex AB (B A
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past E %GR E D AT SE AT 0 - BRRAEREE
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic JHESBE AERR - WEBKHEER
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and TIBEX  BEANESANEEEEEL
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. ZBRERZIIR -
Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
Where it is not probable that an outflow of Ml RE BN MBS T2 25 AREE
economic benefits will be required, or the amount ASEE EEEFUHELAIAEGE B
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is FEAT H OB 25 2 A REME AR o BRI
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the SNHIE—TES A E R B EM BN TSR
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, HRZAERBINERAIAGE  BRIEE
whose existence will only be confirmed by the KAEE R 2= 2 7] B8 1 — AR -
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
(r) Related parties (y BEESH

For the purposes of these financial statements,
parties are considered to be related to the Group if
the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the party or exercise significant influence
over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and
the party are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may
be individuals or entities.

BAMBHRENEN  EAKEERIER
HEEEHRERTEZT 2B R EER
R ERBZTEEHRITEEAFER
SE - IMEERZEHRITEEAZENDN
BRT  ZHhEREREREE AR HE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(s)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged in providing services (business
segment), or in providing services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which
is subject to risks and rewards that are different
from those of other segments.

In common with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has chosen business segment
information as the primary reporting format and
geographical segment information as the secondary
reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis to that segment. For example
segment assets may include loans and advances
to customers, investment securities, interbank
placements, premises and equipment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that
such intra-group balances and transactions are
between group enterprises within a single segment.
Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as
those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the year to acquire segment assets
(both tangible and intangible) that are expected to
be used for more than one year.

(s) PHEHRE
DIETEASERIERY < HH @ BEREZ
BR# (77 18) skiR fEAR 75 2 45 FE &8 B IR 3R
(BEHE)  UREFREMSTEZRER K
A z5 FTBR ©

REAEREZABPABRE - AEEEEX
BOREMBETERELN  MEHSIEE
HAR/RERSEA -

DR X X8 BERABHERE
BRI AZNDBZEBHAISEE D RZ
DIEZIAR - BWEEDEABREREFPER -
EHFNE - RITREBGK - BHEREE -
DB  Ax  BERBBEIREEALR
AIRAEEREE - SEARARBRSE T
HEERGEEREZHY  EEBELERZ
EREERNARBESRER S I RE—DIE -
DR E B IR THNEA L 2 BUERE
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B ISR E MY RE

3 INTEREST INCOME A E WA
The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH T TH& T
Interest income on listed investments EHEREZF B WA 38,223 13,715
Interest income on unlisted investments 3F F T & 2§ E WA 125,806 149,225
Other interest income H it A B W A 807,754 784,846
971,783 947,786
4 OTHER OPERATING INCOME E ﬂﬁ Y A
The Group
REE
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH T TH&TT
Fees and commission income BRARBEKA 108,932 127,495
Less: Fees and commission expense B BARAST N (13,412) (8,879)
Net fees and commission income ERKAE WA FEE 95,520 118,616
Dividend income from listed investments 3% & Z I8 2 A 2,133 1,314
Dividend income from unlisted FELEMEE 2B EWA
investments 10,299 3,360
Gains less losses from dealing HNEE 22 5 YR s 18
in foreign currencies 18,813 13,645
Gains less losses from dealing FBHEEBRZRANREE
in trading securities 10,350 2,899
Gains less losses from other dealing HMWEERZRABERE
activities 50,172 39,572
Rental income e A 8,102 13,266
Others H Aty 29,708 9,255
225,097 201,927
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OPERATING EXPENSES

EEXH

The major items which comprise operating expenses are

as follows:

Staff costs
Contributions to defined
contribution scheme

Defined benefit scheme expense

(Note 33)

Retirement scheme costs

Compensation for loss of office as

directors (Notes 6)
Early retirement benefits
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
— Rental of premises
— Depreciation
— Others
Auditors’ remuneration
Other operating expenses
— Business promotion
— Legal and professional fees
— Communication
— Electronic data processing
and computer systems
— Others

TEZEHEIMT ¢

The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EEBNFE -BE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiE&xT FHB T
& B A
TE BE A FET B 3R
555 407
E R AE & X
(H1#£33) 15,525 11,969
R EIAKA 16,080 12,376
EEHBmE
(Ki#£6) 35,562 0
1R BIR IR 18 T 11,373 0
e MHEMEB KA 275,143 225,099
338,158 237,475
EHEREAETEE
—-FEihERE 24,783 19,529
—E 60,190 54,919
—HAfth 15,420 15,154
1% B B 2,092 1,626
H & B
— TR 29,345 24,019
—AEBEMER 13,563 16,239
— 18,523 17,396
—ETEHEEREKES
63,353 59,287
— Hfth 36,612 43,200
602,039 488,844
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6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION EEME
(@) The aggregate remuneration of the directors (@) RBBECRRKRI)FEI6LERERE E
disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong EMSBBEAT -
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
The Group
NE
2004 2003
—EEONFE —TE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAET
Directors’ fees EETka 4,601 6,017
Basic salaries and other allowances JE % }z £ fth 3£ B 18,680 14,822
Contributions to pension scheme Rk & 5 883 1,068 b
Discretionary bonuses By IE TE AL 1,542 2,059 g
Compensation for loss of office EEEHmE g
as directors, paid by the Bank (AAEITZM) 35,562 0 ;
5
61,268 23,966 E
o
Included in directors’ remuneration were fees of REEENEEMNBYIFNTESZ2HES %

HK$1,602,835 (2003: HK$2,987,315) paid and +£1,602,835/8 L (ZZTZT = : 2,987,315%

payable to the independent non-executive directors T)MAZEEME R o m%*.*iﬂ
in respect of the year. ?&I
[ |
(b) The number of directors of the Bank whose total by ABRTEFLMESLBHIABDIMHOAT ﬁ
remuneration fell within the following defined bands E
are as follows: Sl
)
The Group
rE
2004 2003
—BR2NE _—TT=F
HK$nil — HK$1,000,000 Z % 7T — 1,000,0007% 7T 16 7
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000/% 7T, 0 1
HK$5,500,001 - HK$6,000,000 5,500,001% 7T — 6,000,000/ 7T 1 0
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 6,000,001/ 7T — 6,500,000/% 7T 0 1
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000 12,500,0017% JT — 13,000,000/ JT 0 1
HK$13,500,001 — HK$14,000,000 13,500,001/% JT — 14,000,000/ 7T 1 0
HK$37,000,001 - HK$37,500,000 37,000,001/ JT — 37,500,000/ 7T 1 0
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PSS MIRE

- 7 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST HMES AL
S8 EMOLUMENTS
(@) Among the five individuals whose emoluments were (@) AEEFMERSZMUALH M (ZFZF
the highest in the Group, three (2003: two) were =& 20) BARRITZEE - HEFME M
directors of the Bank whose emoluments are H6IEE BRI HMEe 22 (ZEE=F :
disclosed in Note 6. The aggregate emoluments of ) AT 2 REWNT ¢

the remaining two (2003: three) highest paid
individuals were as follows:

The Group
AR
2004 2003
—2ENE _—TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
i FBx FBT
H:l,
E% Basic salaries and other allowances [E % & £ fth =2 BY 7,269 8,504
W Contributions to pension scheme R Rt 2 5% 2,774 774
i Early retirement benefits 12 B R UK 18 7l 7,779 0
g Bonuses TE4T 0 1,879
fiE
?8* 17,822 11,157
o
E? (b)  The number of the two (2003: three) highest paid by AEBFMEEZ200 (ZTE=4 : 3h71) I
S non-director employees of the Group whose total EEREEZHNESBEAZABOT -
= emoluments fell within the following bands are as
E follows:
s
3 The Group
rE
2004 2003
—fEME  —FT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TE T FAT

HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 JT — 3,500,000/ 7T
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 JT — 4,000,000/ T
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000  4,000,001/% Tt — 4,500,000/ 7T
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000  7,000,001/%& Jt — 7,500,000/ 7T
HK$10,000,001 — HK$10,500,000 10,000,001 Jt — 10,500,000/% 7T

R R OOO
OO R R R
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NET IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON

INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS
ACQUIRED UNDER LENDING

AGREEMENTS

8 CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL RIRR RIREE
DEBTS
The Group
Y
2004 2003
—_EENEF —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH THR
General provision — R
— Trade bills (Note 18) — B2 R& (Fit18) 9 3
— Advances to customers (Note 19) —REEX (FiE19) 19,671 (3,310)
19,680 (3,307)
Specific provision 5 Bl 2=
— Net specific provision on advances —BEERZEREE
to customers (Note 19) FEE (M1 a£19) 31,493 190,020
51,173 186,713
9 (REVERSAL OF)/PROVISION FOR RERBEERHBRFIEEE

HEBEFEz (BE) BE

Write back of impairment loss
on investments

Provision for advance to an associate
company

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment
loss on assets acquired under
lending agreements

KREREREERE
—EBERRERZEE
REERBZE

BEREBRZ
(BEm) B

The Group
&

2004 2003
—EENF -TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FAT
(4,529) 0
2,216 0
(44,390) 71,463
(46,703) 71,463
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m 10 GAINS LESS LOSSES FROM HEFRFFEERAZRIR S 2W
DISPOSAL OF NON-TRADING RSB
SECURITIES
The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAET
Realisation of revaluation surplus BEREHRREERNER
previously recognised in HEHABCER
revaluation reserve (Note 30) (K1 #30) 1,333 2,210
o Net gain arising in current year FANFEFE 91,923 88,686
3
‘Hi_
o 93,256 90,896
figy
fiy
il 11 TAXATION B IE
=
by
{T‘\m The Group
- RE
g 2004 2003
g —EEWmE —EE=F
g HK$'000 HK$'000
s FiExT FATT
£
=
ks Current tax — Provision for Hong Kong BB IE — BABNS T ER™
g Profits Tax*
i Tax for the year FERRIIE 39,902 13,698
Under-provision in respect BEFEERS
of prior years T~ E 454 1,914
40,356 15,612
Deferred tax i E T 18
Origination and reversal of temporary TR EREELE RED
differences (2,395) (3,534)
Effect of increase in tax rate on deferred 70— A — B FE B = 1% j1 53R E 7 18
tax balances at 1 January EHo e 0 (499)
(2,395) (4,033)

Total income tax expense FTiSHi X H4a%a 37,961 11,579
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11 TAXATION (continueq) BiIE @)
91
Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit BHEYHEHARAERABERTFE 225 afE 2
at applicable tax rate iR
The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EEWE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH T TFE&TT
Profit before taxation B B A1 & A 338,349 149,717
Notional tax on profit before tax, B 5 A A 2 (B AT R IE
calculated at the rates applicable to ARiIE el EEA 2 p
O i ol g =
profits in the tax jurisdictions FERTL KT E * g
concerned* 59,214 26,201 §
Tax effect on non-taxable revenue FEEARBIBUA 2 FiIE 3 2 (26,693) (18,709) ;
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses JERTHIRL S 2 R IB S & 4,986 2,672 ?_:
Effect of increase in tax rate on deferred 7 — A — B B & & 18 0% 1 1T Fi 18 )
tax balances at 1 January R & 0 (499) =
N
Under-provision in prior years BEFEEETR 454 1,914 S
= v Hof
Actual tax expense EERIBEL M 37,961 11,579
& The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2004 is & ZEEWFEZ EBFIGEHEGETIRENFREZ T
calculated at 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) of the estimated 1B IERB R FI217.5% (ZFEE=14F : 17.5%) 515 -

assessable profits for the year.
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iz 2.

- 12 DIVIDENDS
92

(a) Dividends declared and proposed

(a) EERREBRERE

The Group
rEH
2004 2003
—EETNE —ZET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT T T
Interim dividend declared and paid of B 5K &K% 5 H R 8 = A% 6l
6 cents (2003: 4 cents) per share (ZZEZ2=F : F4) 70,330 46,886
Special dividend declared during the year N E & 4 Bl I & & i Z 11
of Nil cents (2003: 26 cents*) per share ~ (ZZZT =4 : K 261L*) 0 304,762
o Final dividend of 11 cents R-_ZEZTRF=A—H
W (2003: Nil cent) per share proposed on R R AR B = Ak 1440
g 1 March 2005 ZZT=F : §REW) 128,938 0
4 199,268 351,648
]
'té Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet REERBREZRE 2 RBARSWRNEE AR
= has not been recognised as a liability at the REBEME -
i
- balance sheet date.
o
o
S (b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, (b)) FREBBRKN E—HFEREEZRKE -
§ approved and paid during the year.
% The Group
= rE
E 2004 2003
E —EZNE —ZET=fF
E HK$’000 HK$’000
FTE T FH& T
Final dividend in respect of the previous ~ F RAE RIKT E— B BRFE
financial year, approved and paid during 2RI EEREW
the year, of Nil cents —EE=F: 8{l)
(2003: 8 cents) per share 0 93,773
* A Board resolution was passed on 19 December * R-CEE=F+ _A+NHABEBEFS R FZES

2003 to declare a special interim dividend for 2003
of 26 Hong Kong cents per share subject to the
satisfaction (or, if applicable, waiver) of some specific
pre-conditions. On 10 February 2004, these specific
pre-conditions were satisfied and the special interim
dividend totalling HK$304,761,600 was paid on 16
February 2004.

= EE = F 1 FIH B IR B 268l - 1B F
ZEFFERIFER 1 (SRR (LEH)) 7
AEE R-ZEEWME=—F+H  ZEEFER
KB ERK  TER-FZEMNFE = F+NHK M
A #£304,761,600,% 7T 2 F5 Bl A B AR & °
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13 EARNINGS PER SHARE BERER
Earnings per share are calculated on profit attributable to WA T % G A AL B FE 1 )4 300,388,000 7T
shareholders of HK$300,388,000 (2003: —TEZ =4 : 138,138,000/ 70) RN FE A ST
HK$138,138,000) and on 1,172,160,000 (2003: L5 1,172,160,000 (= T F = F
1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. 1,172,160,0000%) 5t & - $R 1 jﬁﬁfiﬂTE?ﬁZ
There are no convertible loan capital, options or warrants BARER B L BRAREBEABREERAF
outstanding which would cause a dilution effect on BREE 228 o
earnings per share.

14 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO % 3R FE 4k s A

SHAREHOLDERS

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders
includes a profit of HK$193,805,000 (2003:
HK$111,260,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Bank.

BREELEGERMNEED T ARNBITHBRER
B 2% 193,805,000 7T (ZEE =4 :
111,260,000/ 7T) ©
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SEGMENT REPORTING

oA

Segment information is presented in respect of the
Group’s business and geographical segments. Business
segment information is chosen as the primary reporting
format because substantially all of the Group’s business
is attributable to a single geographical segment, Hong
Kong.

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the provision of banking and related financial services.

Retail Banking mainly comprises the Consumer Banking
and the Retail Distribution Network businesses. Consumer
Banking comprises credit card merchant acquiring,
provision of credit card advances, insurance and unit
trust businesses. Retail Distribution Network business
mainly comprises private banking, deposit account
services, residential mortgage and other consumer
lending.

Wholesale Banking comprises the Small and Medium
Enterprise businesses and the Corporate Banking
Business. Small and Medium Enterprise businesses
includes both personal and corporate equipment financing,
commercial lending to small and medium enterprises,
automobile and other consumer leasing contracts and
lending activities. Corporate Banking business covers
trade financing, syndicated loans and other corporate
lending.

Financial Market mainly provides securities brokerage,
foreign exchange services and centralized cash
management for deposit taking and lending, management
of trading securities, execution of management’s
investment strategies in money market investment
instruments and the overall funding of the Group.

SEARRESEENEHRE NS EEL -
MAAEENEBEEAE L ETEEEE R
HR RS ERRRSERRELR -

ARITREMBARNERZEBRBITLERF
B8 Y T 75 AR 75 o

TERNTEGIEZERTERERTEBRTE
DHBEER - TEHEROTEBEREEARE
PR - ERREERS - R REAETEES -
TEDHBREBIERRLARTES - X
FORY EERBREMEEREE -

HERBTEBREPNEEBREERITER -
FNEEBBRELARCEREREER - /DB
fEE  REREMEEEESOREEEK - &
ERTEBREEFIRE REERREMEE
g8 -

ERTEEBIEBRESFEER IEXSHRE
RERMEENTRREER  EFRZHEPE
B REEERERBEEBEMHETRERR
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SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

THEER @

Real Estate is responsible for the management and
orderly realization of the Group’s repossessed properties
and properties acquired under lending agreements.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central
management unit, management of investments in
securities, premises and property management and other
activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.

In 2004, there was reorganisation of business segments
for internal reporting purposes. As a consequence, the
former Retail Banking segment has been expanded to
include a majority of the business of the former
Consumer Banking segment, private banking, insurance
and unit trust businesses. A new Wholesale Banking
segment was established to include the Small and
Medium Enterprise business and the Corporate Banking
business. In addition, the private banking, insurance and
unit trust businesses of the previous Investment Banking
were allocated to Retail Banking. The directors consider
that the reclassification of the business segments with
reference to the Group’s organisation and internal
reporting structure provides a better segmental analysis.

The comparative figures have been restated accordingly
to conform with the new business segments classification.
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WO RN EXRBHI DA

R_TEMEF - BN BERAMERETTEH -
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m 15 SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq) 7HEER @)
The Group
iS4
Inter-
Retail ~ Wholesale  Financial Real segment
Banking  Banking Market Estate ‘Un-allocated elimination Consolidated
ZERT HERT SEHTE  WEER RAEER BERER axg
2004 ZEEQRE HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000
Teéx Ten TEx TEx  TEx  TEx TR
Interest income from external customers & B4 REEF| 8 M A 372,740 237559 353,696 0 7,788 0 971,783
Interest expense to external customers & FAREFFIE L H (273,240)  (31469)  (55,516) 0 (1317) 0 (361,602)
Inter-segment income BEBUA 364,444 0 0 0 0 (364,444) 0
Inter-segment expense BEES M 0  (16460) (251,890)  (6521) (89,573) 364,444 0
Net interest income FHEMA 463944 189630 46290  (6521) (83,162) 0 610181
Other operating revenue from RRNREPEM
external customers EERT 121287 22567 75,269 6,361 13,025 238,509
Inter-segment revenue Bxfaf 0 0 0 0 31,866  (31,866) 0
Fees and commission expenses EPGES G (9,679) 3,080  (5829) 0 (964) (13,412)
Other operating income 010N 111608 25627 69440 6361 43927 225,097
Operating income EEWA 575552 215257 115730 (160)  (39,235) 835,278
Operating expenses BELH (305,878)  (82,726)  (42,342) 0 (171,093) (602,039)
Inter-segment expenses SRR (28,045)  (3,004)  (817) 0 0 31,866 0
Operating profit/(loss) before BERURNLE
provisions and gains afl/ (B8) 241629 129521 72571 (160) (210,328) 233,239
Charge for bad & doubtful debs SRRARES (44372)  (39,616) 0 32159 656 (5,173)
Reversal of/ (provision for) assets REERRZMEEAE
acquired under lending agreements LBE/ (Bfs) 0 0 0 4430 2313 46,703
Gains less losses from disposal HEFREEERE L
of non-trading securities EHNERER 0 0 100,511 0 (7,255) 93,256
Profit on disposal of own property HERGNE AT 0 0 0 0 1632 16,324
Profit/(loss) before taxation BHARH/ (5]) 197257 89911 173,082 76,389  (198,290) 338,349
Incomne tax MER 0 0 0 0 (37,91) (37,961)
Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders R E FE {57/ (B58) 197257 89911 173,082 76,389 (236,251 300,388
Operating expenses - depreciation BEYH-NE (18439)  (1,562)  (2,516) 0 (37,673) (60,190)
Segment assets £BEE 11181573 7,741,945 25737,855 182,980 44,844,353
Unallocated assets ROBEE 916,428
Total assets BEE 45,760,781
Segment liabilties £BAE 275557,385 4,004,058 10,258,039 0 41,819,482
Unallocated liabilities APEAR 238521
Total liabilties BafE 42,058,009
Capital expenditure incurred during the year & & AR % 13,063 9,045 30,068 0

52,176
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15 SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

2003

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers

Inter-segment income
Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Other operating revenue from
external customers

Inter-segment revenue

Fees and commission expenses

Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before
provisions and gains

Charge for bad & doubtful debts

Reversal of/(provision for) assets

acquired under lending agreements

Gains less losses from disposal
of non-trading securities
Profit on disposal of own property

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Income Tax

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Unallocated assets’

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities *

Total liahilities

RENAREPHEMA
BYIREFNE XM
EXHUA
BB

FHMBMA
RENREP
EeERH
R
ERRAEX
EEERA
SEMA
SExH
BxBM

B RUEmaE
&7/ (BR)
SRRRERRE
RESR BN EEE
2B/ (&)
hEFSERERSE L
bk 6y 0 3]
HER 5 ME 2 E T

BRAER/ (B8)
HEH
RREEER/ (BR)
SEXL-HE

SHAE
ADBRE

B2E

£330
ROBAES

2

afF
X

Capital expenditure incurred during the year E=E RARE X

nN z=a o,
FTEER @)
The Group
i3]
Inter-
Retail  Wholesale  Financial "Real segment

Banking  Banking Market

Estate ‘Un-llocated elimination Consolidated

TERT MERGO  SRDS WEER RDEFH BRRERK BB
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK§'000  HK$'000
TEL TER  TETL  TER TR TERL  TER
409395 256,675 273122 0 8,694 0 947,786
(2714561)  (28,696) (38,848 0 (1,767) 0 (343872)
287,190 0 0 0 0 (287,790) 0
0 (61271) (199875)  (13437)  (23207) 287,790 0
422624 176,708 34399  (13437)  (16,380) 0 603914
106506 20472 64028 12,293 7,507 210,806
0 0 0 0 3153  (35153) 0
(242)  (L780)  (6,327) 0 (530) (8,879)
106,264 18692 57,701 12293 42130 201,927
528888 195400 92,100 (1,144) 25,750 805,841
(213479)  (17,393)  (34,262) 0 (103,710) (488,844)
(31,153)  (3,337) (663) 0 0 35153 0
224256 114670 57175 (1,144) (77,960 316,997
(161,023)  (34.874) 0 0 (816) (186,713)
0 0 0 (71463) 0 (71,463)

0 0 908% 0 0 90,896

0 0 0 0 0 0
73233 7979 148071  (72,607)  (78,776) 149,717
0 0 0 0 (11,579) (11,579)
73233 7979 148071  (72,607) (90,355) 138,138
(16981)  (1,306)  (1,682) 0 (34950) (54,919)
10,358,296 6,160,071 19,898,424 557,792 36,974,583
914,225

37,888,808

26,516,028 3,675,259 3,893,297 0 33,984,584
120,053

34,104,637

6,489 3808 12464 0
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SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

THEER @

i Unallocated items mainly comprise interest income derived
from shareholders’ funds not used by the business
segments, staff housing loans and the related interest
income and funding costs, staff deposits and the related
interest expenses and the head office premises, furniture,
fixtures and equipment and the related depreciation.

i The losses for the year ended 31 December 2003 incurred
by Real Estate were mainly caused by the decline in value
of the properties acquired under lending agreements
during the year.

Geographical segments

The geographical segmental analysis is based on the
locations of the principal operations of the subsidiaries
or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the
assets, the location of customers and the location of
assets. For the year ended 31 December 2004 and
2003, all of the Group’s operating income and profit
before taxation were generated by assets booked by the
principal operations of the branches and subsidiaries of
the Bank located in Hong Kong. More than 90% of assets
were either located in Hong Kong or were extended to
companies and individuals domiciled in Hong Kong. The
balance of the assets were extended to companies and
individuals domiciled outside Hong Kong, mainly in China.

i ASBMEBTECREHRRESEL ZFERA
Mz EELARERBEREH  BITREEAR
BN EMARERHKA - B T HH 7S
XM BRBMEEYE - GH - KERREM
BERZITERA -

ii HE—FET=F+_A=1+—HILFE  HRF
ERREBE X GET R EEE TS S| HYFE
EIEEEE S EE -

B 58
BIHSEERSMERENB AR 2 EZ XA
2 KRB EREEBEIBEEAIRZ AR
TRTNE  BFUENREEME TUESE - &
E-TETMER -_TEE=F+_"F=+—HItHF
B AEEZEBERA KRG R 2 AR
EBNARITOITRNBRARIARZEENEL °
ZROONMBEERMNREBXBHIUNETEREM
HNARIREARZE  MESBRNEERELMLRE
BN AFBRAEE) NRARARBAARE °
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16 SHORT TERM FUNDS HHES a
The Group The Bank
rEE BT
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EEMFE —ZTILT= —EEMFE C—ZEE=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TAT TER TAT

Balances with banks BOREREME BBELR
and other financial institutions 311,065 318,340 310,700 317,990
Money at call and short notice* BAREHFERx 5,084,863 6,156,206 5,084,863 6,156,206
Treasury bills (including EBEX (BEINEESER)
Exchange Fund Bills) 8,093,331 626,515 8,093,331 626,515
13,489,259 7,401,061 13,488,894 7,100,711
* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to & BHREHAGAHAREXRGEARKE —EAZIHz
a maximum of 1-month maturity from the balance sheet Tk o
date.

Treasury bills are issued by central governments and BESHTRBRERPRIRTET  ERIFLD
central banks and are unlisted. The analysis of treasury HE BREEZZOMET
bills is as follows:
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The Group and the Bank E
AR E R AR i
2004 2003 H
—sEmE -TP= e
HK$'000 HK$’000 E
FEx FHEIT e
Treasury bills E %
— Trading —REEERR 2,134,781 626,515
— Non-trading —FRFIEEEAE 5,958,550 0

8,093,331 626,515
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16 SHORT TERM FUNDS (continued) BHES @

The maturity profile of treasury bills included above and N EFEESZEEBEALOFIHE B R 2 T &R H
analysed by the remaining period at the balance sheet FRElm 2 BABRABRIZA T -
date to the contractual maturity date is as follows:

The Group and the Bank

REBRARET
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$’000
TERT FET
3 months or less but not =@ A A T HEETNRFER
repayable on demand 3,834,873 626,515
ﬂﬁ 1 year or less but over 3 months —Fe A THE=ZM@AN E 4,258,458 0
H:l,
EW[ 8,093,331 626,515
fiy
Ml 17 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS —EZ+ AR ZBITRHRZE
. MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND B

=
=

TWELVE MONTHS

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REEBESNFTAEIEB 2 FA RS 5 2 8
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date FRAFI0T

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
AREBRAEIT
2004 2003
—_EENEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
T#E T & T
3 months or less but over 1 month = @A THE—EAMNE 4,749,506 1,525,929
1 year or less but over 3 months —F A THE=MEA N 1,064,269 0

5,813,775 1,525,929
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18 TRADE BILLS LESS RESERVES AND ESEEREBRERR
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

The Group and the Bank

AEER AR T
2004 2003
—EENEF T =F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FETT
Trade bills = 24,167 13,195
Less: General reserves W —RRER (103) (94)
24,064 13,101
Certificates of deposit FEHRE
— unlisted, non-trading —3ELEm - ERBEEERS 499,007 378,936
523,071 392,037

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at BREERZALOHEEBAAB 2 RHHRE o 2 8
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date FR 48 7] ZZD—F :
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is as follows:
The Group and the Bank i
REBR AR T E
2004 2003 2N
—2EME —TT=F "
HK$'000 HK$'000 L
Tt Tt
o
3 months or less but not =B A AT
repayable on demand = BB 3B 5 71,850 37,153
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUATHE=ZREA N E 108,359 171,174
5 years or less but over 1 year FAEFIANTHE—FNR L 342,965 183,804

523,174 392,131
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18 TRADE BILLS LESS RESERVES AND EZEEREBRERE @
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (continved)

Movements in general reserves for trade bills: BB —MBRIREHEES :

The Group and the Bank

INE B R AR 1T
2004 2003
—ZEENE —ETE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiExT FET
At 1 January n—HA—H 94 91
Charged during the year (Note 8) FREFIE I (K E8) 9 3
i At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8 103 94
H:I,
Ew[ 19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EEREEFREHE
i RESERVES
s
{T‘\m The Group The Bank
AEHE KRT
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME -TT-F C—RENE —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

Advances to customers* REEH* 18,218,573 15,768,144 15,405,354 13,306,051
Reserves for doubtful debts RIRER
- General —— (145,816)  (126,145)  (123,321)  (106,463)
- Specific — 55l (70,458) (75,567) (51,587) (54,282)

18,002,299 15,566,432 15,230,446 13,145,306

* Stated net of interest in suspense * 23| 8 F B 5 IR F 8
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES »
RESERVES (continued)

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at BREEHEANFTREIHNE 2 FAEERE S 2 8
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date [RABRIZAT -

is as follows:
The Group The Bank
rE KRT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“ZEME ZTT-F -TEMF CZTIT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER AT TER THEL
Repayable on demand B 50 626,018 741,875 616,969 733,788
3 months or less but not =ZEAFATH .
repayable on demand ESAEER 2,356,241 2,023,311 1,954,149 1,692,906 g
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUTHE=Z@EANE 2,269,977 1,940,298 1,312,702 1,145,182 g
5 years or less but over 1 year REFUTE—FUE 6,144,293 4,352,069 4,900,716 3,304,785 §
Over 5 years HBEAE 6,554,202 6,300,559 6,419,823 6,097,640 g
Undated AR A 267,842 410,032 200,995 331,750 3
o
18,218,573 15,768,144 15,405,354 13,306,051 §
Movements in general reserves for advances to customers: BEFERZ —MBRIREFEF m“e‘.*iﬂ
The Group The Bank \ \
FEB K17 "
2004 2003 2004 2003
“ZENE —ZTT= “EENE —TT=F -+
HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000 i
TEx THET TEr TET
At 1 January ®—A—A 126,145 129,455 106,463 108,091
Net charged/(Written-back) during FRMK/ (BE)FE
the year (Note 8) (Kizt8) 19,671 (3,310) 16,858 (1,628)

At 31 December R+-—A=+—H 145,816 126,145 123,321 106,463
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS BEFERRESE ®
RESERVES (continueq)
Movements in specific reserves for advances to HEFERZEARIREFEZS
customers:
The Group The Bank
AEE K17
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME —TT-F C—RFME —FTT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRT TER TAT

At 1 January ®—A—H 75,567 70,699 54,282 46,161
Net charge to income statement WEERFFE
ﬁ — New provisions charged —HEEES 109,401 201,429 86,066 168,971
i — Provisions released -~ EFERD (77,908) (11,409) (71,981) (7,700)
Bl
figy
2 31,493 190,020 14,085 161,271
1
g Recoveries of advances written HBEFEEEMIR
1 off in previous years EHz e e 58,266 9,612 57,358 5,903
g Amounts written off ik ¢ 58 (94,868) (194,764) (74,138) (159,053)
Q
g At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 70,458 75,567 51,587 54,282
o
g Movements in interest suspended: FEBIRES
5
3
e The Group The Bank
§ rE AR1T
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME —TT-F C—RFME —FTT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRT TER TAT

At 1 January R—A—8 33,885 34,257 33,166 34,257
Interest suspended during the year FRHEBIR 9,624 6,805 9,301 6,086
Suspended interest written off 7l B B 1R MR (2,356) (7,477) (2,270) (7,477)

At 31 December R+=-A=+—H 41,153 33,885 40,197 33,166
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES »
RESERVES (continued)

Total advances on which interest is being placed in FMEBIRKEFEILBRAZERFERRE ([TEITAE
suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased (“Non- HER])
performing advances”):

The non-performing advances, together with the aggregate TEATENERERRZEERD B 2 FFRIE
amount of specific reserves held and amount of collateral HEHERBRTAFE2ERAREENT -
held in respect of such advances are as follows:

2004 2003
S Lk —FF=%
HK$000 % HK$'000 %

TR =pil] TET BA

g
Non-performing advances" TEOBHER g
~ Rescheduled -ETEARS 65,281 0.36 85,631 0.54 g
- Others —Hit 192,537 1.05 314,252 1.99 >
257,818 1.41 399,883 253 i;?
N
Amount of specific reserves held RABTRNEREL g
against non-performing B EBEE i
advances 70,458 73,138 gf;
Amount of collateral held in RTBTANERRE ]
respect of non-performing ZERREE" Lﬁ
advances’ 180,851 301,247
<FR~
251,309 374,385 g
Amount of interest suspended M S iR 41,153 33,885
i As a percentage of gross advances to customers. i EREFEHRBEZADIL -
ii. Net of suspended interest. il. EHIGEERFE o
iii.  Including expected recoveries of HK$8.83 million (2003: iii.  EREEEREET B0 Z8830,000% T (Z &

HK$10.42 million) from companies in liquidation. E=UE 10,420,000 BT) o
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES »
RESERVES (continued)

Finance leases mERE

Advances to customers include net investment in motor BTEPZENRPERERENERENERE
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under s BESAETER 2 A8 REHREFHE -
finance leases and hire purchase contracts having the BRI —MBABHR=ZRF  WHEUREZER
characteristics of finance leases. The contracts usually BEEHTHREECEEE - REMEHAERHA
run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option for BAYWEU 2 RERBEERESBRNFEEZ
acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total HEMAT :

minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases

and hire purchase contracts and their present values at

the year end are as follows:

The Group The Bank
[al=3 -
i rEE K17
g 2004 2003 2004 2003
Bl “ZZME —TT= —ZEZME —TET=
W HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
'%'? TER AT TET THET
N s
i Total minimum lease payments due: HEHEBER AL E
S - Within 1 year ——EHR 1,101,182 998,911 54,997 0
8 - After 1 year but within 5 years ~—FRRERFUR 1,095,738 1,102,299 96,722 0
g - After 5 years ~RENE 164,111 388,093 0 0
o
§ 2,361,031 2,489,303 151,719 0
<C
£ Unearned finance income relating to 1881 & 28 2 & Bt
ﬁ future periods BEKA (181,353)  (476,341) (12,399) 0
(=]
2
- 2,179,678 2,012,962 139,320 0
Unguaranteed residual value TRERAKER 0 (2) 0 0
Present value of the minimum SEHEEFHER
lease payment receivable 2,179,678 2,012,960 139,320 0
The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables RZZETWMF+_A=+—H  BREEEREE
included in the provision for loan losses amounted to EEAzATBERENEEEcBLER
HK$11,957,000 as at 31 December 2004 (2003: 11,957,000/ 7T (ZFZF =4 : 13,611,000/7T) °

HK$13,611,000).

All finance leases of the Group were handled by a wholly- AEBFEMEHETFR —HE2ENBRAER
owned subsidiary in prior years. H o
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EEFEEFRRES »
RESERVES (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum BEEHEERREENHARARNDT :
lease payments before provisions is as follows:

The Group The Bank
& KRAT
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME —TT-F -—BEME —FTT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TRT TER TAT

Within 1 year —E AR 1,012,401 832,041 48,244 0
After 1 year but within 5 years —FUEERFUA 1,028,866 922,313 91,076 0
After 5 years RFEAE 138,411 258,608 0 0

2,179,678 2,012,962 139,320 0
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE
SHEET

EEEERANAER

(a) Current tax receivable and payable included in
“Accrued interest and other accounts” and “Other
accounts and liabilities” respectively in the balance
sheets represent:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits & & 2 B & Fl15 1 &
Tax for the year

Provisional Hong Kong
Profits Tax paid

ENEATENEHR

Balance of Hong Kong RBEEERBFEH
Profits Tax provision EELEH
relating to prior years

Representing: % :
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEANGREM
recoverable
Provision for Hong Kong BETGHERE
Profits Tax

The amount of taxation recoverable and payable is
expected to be settled within 1 year.

(a) PHNBERABRIEHMEREMIKE] R
[EAbiR B R 8 E] iR 2 3R U 3R e FE

R IE
The Group The Bank
AEE K17
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME Z—ZTT=F C—TEME =ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TET TERT TR

39,902 13,698 17,065 0
(17,495) (4,822) 0 0
22,407 8,876 17,065 0
2,307 (5,647) (3,596) (3,881)
24,714 3,229 13,469 (3,881)
0 (5,736) 0 (3,881)
24,714 8,965 13,469 0
24,714 3,229 13,469 (3,881)

ARE R EHET IR EEFN —FRNEE -
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE BEEBBRANFAEBH «
SH EET (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) WERZEEHREBEEERES

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in
“Accrued interest and other accounts” and “Other
accounts and liabilities” respectively in the balance
sheet. The components of deferred tax assets/

(liabilities) recognised in the balance sheet and the

movements during the year are as follows:

EREMAEERBED H
AAEREMIER] R EMIERE REE]IA
AR - REEBBERPRER
E/ (B 2ERBHRFRNIEHIT :

REEREBERXRIE

EEHIAE

THE GROUP %4
Depreciation General Revaluation
allowances in Defined reserves of non- E
excess of related benefit for trading a
depreciation scheme  loan losses securities  Revaluation §_
BBEE assets  EFER Tx  FEE of z
nENGE TERA 2 losses EBAZE  premises Total 5}
ARE HUBE -RRE SEFR 2B5EfR NEER a5 ,‘g
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 5
THT TET TEr  TErT  TER TR TERn 8
il
At 1 January 2003 R-55Zf-F-H (14254)  (2,650) 20,728 1479 3,284 (7,138) 1,449 E
(Charged)/credited to consolidated FANERZ (TH)/ )
income statement £ 2,316 (249) 1,365 470 0 131 4,033 Lﬁ
Charged to reserves (Note 30) X (H&30) 0 0 0 0 (3864) (670)  (4534)
<FR~
At 31 December 2003 RZZ2=ETZA=1-H (11,938)  (2,899) 22,093 1,949 (580)  (7,677) 948 g
At 1 January 2004 RZEZME-F-H (11,938)  (2,899) 22,093 1,949 (580)  (7,677) 948
(Charged)/credited to consolidated BARER 2 (ZH)/
income statement i1 67 0 3,447 (1,949) 0 130 2,395
Credited to reserves (Note 30) GRER (WF30) 0 0 0 0 1,504 394 1,898
At 31 December 2004 RZZEWMETZA=1-H (11,171  (2899) 25,540 0 924 (1153) 5241
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE EEEERANAESR @
SH EET (continued)
THE BANK AR
Depreciation General Revaluation
allowances in Defined  reserves of non-
excess of related benefit for trading
depreciation scheme loan losses securities  Revaluation
BBER assets  EFRER T«  FBE of
hENAE TERA Z losses EFAE  premises Total
SHE HUEE -REE FEEE ZRHEM  NEER &g
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THr  TExr  TEx  TExr  TEr  TExr TEn
At 1 January 2003 R-25=F-F-H (13539)  (2650) 17,310 1,479 3284 (1138)  (1,254)
b= (Charged)/credited to BARER 2 (TH)/
ﬁ income statement 2,388 (249) 1,338 470 0 131 4,078
E Charged to reserves (Note 30) BT (Fi30) 0 0 0 0 (3864) (670)  (4534)
o4
W At 31 December 2003 RZEZ=£+-f=+-H (11151)  (2899) 18,648 1,949 (580)  (7,677)  (L,710)
o
= At 1 January 2004 RZEZME-F-H (11,151)  (2,899) 18,648 1,949 (580)  (7,677)  (L,710)
{T‘\m (Charged)/credited to hExz (xit) /Ek
- income statement 113 0 2,955 (1,949) 0 130 1,909
g Credited to reserves (Note 30) B (Hi0) 0 0 0 0 1504 34 1,898
;‘% At 31 December 2004 RZEZME+=A=1-R (10,378)  (2,899) 21,603 0 924 (1153) 2,097
o
é The Group The Bank
1: r5E K417
= 2004 2003 2004 2003
g “EEME —TT=-F C—EEMF CZTT=F
e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRL TER TAT

Net deferred tax asset recognised REEBRRAER

on the balance sheet ZEERBEEEFH 5,276 2,722 2,097 0
Net deferred tax liability recognised ~ RNEAE & BERNER
on the balance sheet ZERTHEERTE (35) (1,774) 0 (1,710)
5,241 948 2,097 (1,710)

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities not recognised (c) AEHAZELHEEERARE

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred REBR_ZZTENF+_A=1T—HBRE=E
tax asset and liability as at 31 December 2004 ARBHERZEERBEERAG (ZEZ
(2003: HK$Nil). =F: TH;L) o
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21 INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES EHKRE
The Group The Bank
rE K17
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE —ZTE=-F C-ZEEMNFE _—ZTIT=-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TER TEL TET AL
Non-trading securities at fair value IHEEERZRES 2 AT E
Debt securities BISE 5
- Listed in Hong Kong -REBLM 1,652,927 0 1,652,927 0
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBUI LT 1,706,869 1,622,266 1,706,869 1,622,266
- Unlisted —FEWm 2,180,354 8,939,767 2,180,354 8,939,767
5,540,150 10,562,033 5,540,150 10,562,033
Equity shares R
— Listed in Hong Kong -REB LM 61,477 40,559 61,401 40,440
— Unlisted —JEm 24,043 20,110 24,043 20,110
85,520 60,669 85,444 60,550
Sub-total INET 5,625,670 10,622,702 5,625,594 10,622,583
Trading securities at fair value BEEEREES2ATE
Debt securities BEE 5
- Listed in Hong Kong -RAEBLEM 6,844 0 6,844 0
— Unlisted —Em 120,082 98,633 120,082 98,633
Sub-total NG 126,926 98,633 126,926 98,633
Total wE 5,752,596 10,721,335 5,752,520 10,721,216
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21 INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (ontinvesy 78 5 R & (@)

The non-trading securities are issued by: FFEEERALBFBUTEBET
The Group The Bank
A5E AERAT
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME -TT-F C—RENE -—FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Central governments and Py
central banks KA RET 2,894,248 8,536,000 2,894,248 8,536,000
Public sector entities N 966,704 936,496 966,704 936,496
Banks and other RITREAM
- financial institutions SR 933,780 743,839 933,780 743,839
il Corporate entities % 830,938 406,367 830,862 406,248
H:l,
E% 5,625,670 10,622,702 5,625,594 10,622,583
fiy
.\‘,:‘ The trading securities are issued by: BB E RSB AR T RERRT
% The Group The Bank
" KEH 3 L
§ 2004 2003 2004 2003
5 “EEME 2T ZEENF ZTT=F
d% HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
E TR THT TR FHT
<T
E Central governments and R
g central banks R REIT 5,307 0 5,307 0
E Public sector entities NEWE 120,082 98,633 120,082 98,633
Corporate entities % 1,537 0 1,537 0

126,926 98,633 126,926 98,633
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21

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (continued)

HEHFRE @

The maturity profile of debt securities analysed by the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date is as follows:

BEEAZEANFTANSAZRABRE S 2E
BREFOHRARMT

The Group and the Bank

REBEARBIT
2004 2003
—ZEEWEF —ETE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FE T
3 months or less but not =@AEHAUAT
repayable on demand M 48 25 B 32 173,334 171,846
1 year or less but over 3 months —Fe A THE=@AN E 474,643 337,034
5 years or less but over 1 year* FFSHATHE—FL £+ 4,351,132 9,288,803
Over 5 years B iEhF 633,471 829,524
Undated T RA A HA 34,496 33,459
5,667,076 10,660,666
e Included in the debt security portfolio maturing 5 years or *  FEGY T —FL 2 ERELEAS BIZE RN

less but over 1 year are Hong Kong Government Exchange
Fund Notes totalling HK$1,507,950,000 (2003:
HK$6,591,670,000), which can be used to obtain overnight
Hong Kong dollar funding from the Discount Window
operated by the HKMA.

FFSINEE 2 (&5 A #£1,507,950,0008 T (—EE =
4 : 6,591,670,000/87T) * % (&5 I ERITBIAHE
BLAEEGEEZHEE  BRERBETES °
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22 [INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED RENR—HEBE QA
COMPANY
The Group and the Bank
AEBRARIT
2004 2003
—EEOF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LM - K AE 5,761 5,761
Advances =F:N 8,864 8,947
Less: Impairment loss on unlisted shares & @ 3F = 15 2 B 518
Provision for advance to an m — FE B & QA (5,761) (5,761)
associated company EREE (2,216) 0
6,648 8,947
The Bank owns 40% (2003: 40%) of the issued share AT HEEEIEEETMA S ZIBA Finance
capital of IBA Finance Corporation, which is incorporated Corporation 40% (ZZEZE=4F : 40%) O 3EITIX AN -
in the Philippines. The principal activity of the associated B NT T B ER AN EFRASIEHM B ETE
company is the provision of financing and leasing ERSE - RN EEENE - MAEE W ENIEF
services in the Philippines. The Group has not equity IR EENZHE NG ZZE -
accounted for the investments in the associated company
in view of the immaterial amount involved.
23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES BERHEB DT
The Bank
78R 47
2004 2003
—EETOF —TET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JELEMRRGD - BKAE 118,505 118,505
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23

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

BERKHEB AT @

All principal subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank.
Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2004
are as follows:

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong ~ REEBZMA LR L&
IBA Credit Limited BEERNBEERAR

International Bank of Asia (Trustee) Limited 75 £ B8 577 (E5) ERAH

IBA Securities Limited REBREFARAA
IBA Fund Management Limited BEARESERE N
Mars (Nominees) Limited Mars (Nominees) Limited

Incorporated and operating in Vanuatu REEEZMALIREE

IBA Bank Limited IBA Bank Limited

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under
Note 2(c) and have been consolidated into the Group’s
financial statements. All the subsidiaries are private
companies except for International Bank of Asia (Trustee)
Limited, which is a public company.

2HETEMBARTIBARRITEEES - RN
ZNF+_A=+—H FENBLARIZERD
™

Issued and fully % of

paid-up ordinary ownership

share capital interest held
ERTRAR Fi#  Principal activities

EERFx  REESL  ERXE

HK$65,000,000 100% Deposit-taking and finance
65,000,000 % 7T EXBRRIE
HK$5,000,000 100%  Trustee services
5,000,000/ 70 k%
HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking
8,000,000/ 7 FrEa
HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000/ 70 BEER
HK$200 100%  Nominees services
200/ 7T B AR
US$4,000,000 100% Finance
4,000,000% 7 B

A EFTA RBRIRRIRM EE2(c)RE A IEFIME L
A WERMAREBZHMBHREA - RAEEER
BRTT (EFE) BRABDBIRRAEI - AEZRE
MBARBAMARE -
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,A_| ~.
24 FIXED ASSETS EEE
THE GROUP REE
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises [EX Total
LY HERZE k]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHEIT T FHET
Cost or valuation RAME = 5B
At 1 January 2004 RZEZMFE—HA—H 1,180,993 361,422 1,542,415
Additions NE 0 52,176 52,176
Disposals HE (12,140) (22,971) (35,111)
At 31 December 2004 RZZETME+=—_A=+—H 1,168,853 390,627 1,559,480
Accumulated depreciation B E
At 1 January 2004 RZEENF—F—H 93,279 224,797 318,076
Charge for the year FRFE 13,354 46,836 60,190
Released on disposal HEZER (1,652) (21,844) (23,496)
At 31 December 2004 RZEBEZMF+-_A=+—H 104,981 249,789 354,770
Net book value R R E
At 31 December 2004 RZZETMFE+-_A=+—H 1,063,872 140,838 1,204,710
At 31 December 2003 R_EE=F+_A=+—H 1,087,714 136,625 1,224,339
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.A_| ~.
24 FIXED ASSETS (continveq) BEEE&EE @
THE BANK R 1T
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises ER Total
) % HERFE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEIT FHEIT T
Cost or valuation BAE DR L E
At 1 January 2004 RNZEZWHEFE—A—H 1,144,244 359,738 1,503,982
Additions NE 0 52,168 52,168
Disposals HE (12,140) (22,971) (35,111) I
(-3
=]
=
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZMEF+_-_A=1t—H 1,132,104 388,935 1,521,039 g
-
Accumulated depreciation 25 E ng_J
At 1 January 2004 RZZEENF—F—H 90,527 223,620 314,147 i
Charge for the year FAFE 13,029 46,652 59,681 3
N
Released on disposal HEZER (1,652) (21,844) (23,496) §
. _ ok
At 31 December 2004 RZZETME+=—A=+—H 101,904 248,428 350,332 o
=11
=i}
Net book value R R E M
At 31 December 2004 R-_ZEZNF+-_A=+—H 1,030,200 140,507 1,170,707 i
<FR
At 31 December 2003 RZEE=F+_-_A=+—H 1,053,717 136,118 1,189,835 #
b=}
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'A_| ~
24 FIXED ASSETS (continued) BE&EE »
The net book value of premises comprises: Y ZIREFESRE
The Group The Bank
PN | KRAT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“ZENE _—ZT=F CZTENE _—TIT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TET T TEL
Premises held in Hong Kong REEZEHE
- Long term leases -RBHE
(over 50 years) (BRAT+F) 833,719 847,719 800,047 813,722
— Medium term leases —HEHE
(10 - 50 years) (TEZH+5) 230,153 239,995 230,153 239,995
1,063,872 1,087,714 1,030,200 1,053,717

Certain of these premises of the Bank have been
included in the financial statements at their November
1989 valuation of HK$72,300,000 (2003:
HK$77,100,000). In preparing these financial statements,
advantage has been taken of the transitional provisions
in paragraph 80 of the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 17 “Property, Plant and Equipment” issued by the
HKICPA with the effect that premises have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date. It is not
the Directors’ present intention to revalue the premises
in the future.

The net book value of all premises which have been
stated in the balance sheet at valuation would have been
as follows had they been stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation:

Net book value at 31 December

R+ A=+—HAZKREFE

RIFT EMETYWEEEESER—NANALF+—
A 2 {%1872,300,000/8 7T (ZEZ =4 : 77,100,000
BIL) AR BRE - RERZSEVBERER ' B
KRB ESTMAEHE 2 (S EBERDFELT
SREESORRH [SHE « BiE Rk 2 BIE G
HEHEREAYREATFEEELYWE - £52H
AMEENBEEGHWMEREE -

IIANEERBRAERZMARMEZ FHIKE
REEFHWEZRAEERRFTE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRARST
2004 2003
—EBmE —FT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
T8 THR
16,405 18,123
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25 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF RITRAEREMSHMBECF
BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL E QN
INSTITUTIONS

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at BREERZEALNTHENEEHBA 2 RGHRE D 2
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date HARR AR AT -

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
AREBRAREIT
2004 2003
—EENME —ETE=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Repayable on demand BB 38 3K 177,933 1,892 g
3 months or less but not repayable =@ B 3k A T M £ 55 Bl A 3,921,052 465,780 E,
on demand B E)
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUATHE=ZREA N E 0 7,763 g
=
4,098,985 475,435 g
g
26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS BEFERM =
gg
The Group The Bank @i
rE AR1T ﬂ'
2004 2003 2004 2003 ﬁ
“ZENE —ZT= —EEME —TET-
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 ﬁ
THER TET THT FET s
Demand deposits and current EHRAERER
accounts 9,441,922 8548748 9,441,922 8548748
Savings deposits RERER 840,874 744,710 840,874 744,710
Call deposits AT 1,639,572 1,049,514 1,639,151 1,049,094
Time deposits EHER 18,163,362 18,453,447 17,434,345 17,381,677

30,085,730 28,796,419 29,356,292 27,724,229
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26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS EPER @

(continued)

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REEREANITRNE A AR E S >

A

the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date EAMR AR
is as follows:
The Group The Bank
rE AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME —TT=F ZEENF ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTAL TET FTAET
Repayable on demand A B3 11,922,368 10,342,972 11,921,947 10,342,554
5 3 months or less but not repayable =18 A s A T IEEE K
ﬁ on demand BN 17,101,166 17,161,484 16,372,149 16,089,712
EN[ 1 year or less but over 3 months —EFUTE=FANE 500,806 919,746 500,806 919,746
2 5 years or less but over 1 year AEFUTE—FUE 561,390 372,217 561,390 372,217

BRT

30,085,730 28,796,419 29,356,292 27,724,229

=
=

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004
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27 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED BRBITERE

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REEAEANITREGE A T RS ERE S >
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date HAR 4B B0 T -

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
REERAERIT
2004 2003
—ZEENMF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FET
3 months or less but not repayable = & A sk BA T 1 £ 55 B A 456,562 100,000
on demand BN
1 year or less but over 3 months —Fe A THE=@AN E 1,511,350 800,000
5 years or less but over 1 year AFHATHE—FAE 400,000 1,751,647

2,367,912 2,651,647
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28 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
1,406,592,000 (2003: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

Issued and fully paid
1,172,160,000 (2003: 1,172,160,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

29 SHARE PREMIUM

Bt Zx
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FETT
5 TE A
1,406,592,0008% (ZEZ =% :
1,406,592,000%%) &R AE1E T
ZERR 1,406,592 1,406,592
BEATRBERA
1,172,160,0008% (=TT =% :
1,172,160,000%) F R EE1E T
ZERR 1,172,160 1,172,160

B 42 5 (B

The application of the share premium account is
governed by section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies ==

Ordinance.

B ©

B fn it B ik < B X & B (R B &R D) 5 48BIR &
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30 RESERVES Gl
THE GROUP AEE
Capital Investment
redemption revaluation Retained
reserve reserve earnings Total
EXEERE REEMFRE REBEF ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TRT TET TET TET

At 1 January 2003 R-ZZ=%—f—H 372,000 (17,239) 1,490,685 1,845,446
Profit after tax for the year FRBRT A E 0 0 138,138 138,138
Realisation of revaluation surplus of EREEERBRESZ
non+rading securities ERRHER 0 (2,210) 0 (2,210)
Net change in fair value of non-trading FRIEEERRES
securities FATEED 0 26052 0 26052 g
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) ERBIE (FfF20(b) 0 (3,864) (670) (4,534) =
Dividend paid in respect of the A E—SBEERE 2
previous financial year 0 0 (93,773) (93,773) §
Interim dividend paid BIR A ER S 0 0 (46,886) (46,886) %
[©]
el
At 31 December 2003 RZZE=F+=ZRA=+—H 372,000 2,739 1,487,494 1,862,233 é
o
N
At 1 January 2004 R-EENE—[—H 372,000 2,739 1,487,494 1,862,233 it
Profit after tax for the year FRBRT A E A 0 0 300,388 300,388 ;%.f
Realisation of revaluation surplus of FREEERRESFZ 2
non-rading securities ERRBER 0 (1,333) 0 (1,333) L;y
Net change in fair value of IREEERRES 0
non-rading securities FLATEED 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260)
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BRI (Hfi£20(b) 0 1,504 394 1,898 #
Dividend paid in respect of the A E—SBEERE =
previous financial year 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
Interim dividend paid BIR A E AR 8 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
At 31 December 2004 RZEENE+=-A=+—H 372,000 (4,350) 1,413,184 1,780,834
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30 RESERVES (continued) RN
THE BANK AR 8R 1T
Capital Investment
redemption revaluation Retained
reserve reserve earnings Total
EXBERE REEMHEE REBEA am
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET AT AT TET
At 1 January 2003 R-ZZE=%—f—H 372,000 (17,239) 1,194,351 1,549,112
Profit after tax for the year FERBRT A E 0 0 136,260 136,260
Realisation of revaluation surplus of FRFEEERBRESLRL
non+rading securities ERRHER 0 (2,210) 0 (2,210)
Net change in fair value of non-trading FRHIEEERRES
securities FATEES 0 26,052 0 26,052
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BT (B #20(0) 0 (3,864) (670) (4,534)
Dividend paid in respect of the B E—MBREERE
previous financial year 0 0 (93,773) (93,773)
Interim dividend paid B AR S 0 0 (46,886) (46,886)
At 31 December 2003 RZZZE=F+=RA=+—H 372,000 2,739 1,189,282 1,564,021
At 1 January 2004 RZZZmE—A—H 372,000 2,739 1,189,282 1,564,021
Profit after tax for the year FERBRT A E A 0 0 193,805 193,805
Realisation of revaluation surplus of IHEEERRESFL
nonrading securities BRRBHER 0 (1,333) 0 (1,333)
Net change in fair value of FRHIEEERRES
non-rading securities FRTEED 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260)
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BT (B F20(0) 0 1,504 394 1,898
Dividend paid in respect of the A E—UBEERE
previous financial year 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
Interim dividend paid BIRR A ER S 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEENE+=-A=+—H 372,000 (4,350) 1,008,389 1,376,039
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30 RESERVES (continued) CRiRCE

(@) The capital redemption reserve arose from the (@) BAEBR#ERE—NQAN—"FEE—NAN_F
redemption of the Bank’s “A” and “B” preference BARBITZ2RB&EFEZBELE A X [BIE
shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its retained FIRMEE o RIBEACR TR E 79C(2)
earnings. The capital redemption reserve is 1§ BEXREBERFEE DK - B8] BAR
undistributable under the Hong Kong Companies TRANBNEEZETFTERRZRETRNDZ
Ordinance section 79C(2) but may be applied by [& FAE BB RARR ©
the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be
allotted to its members as fully paid bonus shares.

(b) Investment revaluation reserve has been set up (b) AIRITER I&ééﬁfuﬁﬁ I AR H8 BLIEFF
and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting EE & AR E S (K sE2g)iii) FTkM 2z es
policy adopted for non-trading securities (Note HERREE - ARFEELTEXEB (R FIE
2(g)(iii)). This reserve is not available for distribution BN FETIBR)RFT A E 2 I BT R F - MR
to shareholders because it does not constitute B A DR FRRE °
realised profits within the meaning of section
79B(2) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

(c) As at 31 December 2004, the aggregate amount of (c) M-ZEZNF+—_F=+—8 AKETA#
reserves available for distribution to shareholders Dk T IR 2 7% 4285 4 1,008,389,000/%8 7T
of the Bank was HK$1,008,389,000 (2003: —ET =4 1 1,189,282,000/ T) °©
HK$1,189,282,000) respectively.

31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES EXBEZERIRXS

TRANSACTIONS

During the year the Group entered into a number of
transactions with its ultimate holding company (which was
Arab Banking Corporation (B.S.C) (“ABC”) before 15 February
2004, and Fubon for the period between 16 February 2004
and 31 December 2004), another major shareholder, China
Everbright Limited and its subsidiaries prior to 8 March 2004,
and another three related parties, Fubon Commercial Bank,
Taipeibank, Taipei and Taipeibank, HK Branch during the
period between 16 February 2004 and 31 December 2004.
These transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of
the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia, lending,
placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan
syndicates, correspondent banking transactions and foreign
exchange transactions. The contracts were priced based on
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and
were under the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of
the Directors these transactions were conducted on normal
commercial terms.

FRAKHEELNTALTETETRS  R=
ENFE_A+AAMER _FTTOF_A+7
E-FTNFT_A=1+—HHH  HHIEX
RERNAMUBARTEERERETRS R
ZENF=ANAR BE-FE2RRPELK
ERERAFAREMNBARETRS  RET
ME_A+ABE-_ZTTEMF+_A=1+—HH
B BRIN=—REESTEAHERT  GUR
T (R R RIT (FEEDIT)ETRS - Lit
RBDBRAEEZRITER (HPRERE - £/
ROTAEER  2EREER  RKERTXHR
SMNER 5) 2 —RIEFFETT - BREANKRZTEARS
ERZHEBTAEEER  UREBEREBERE
REFPMFIMZBRGRMEIY - EFR R £
WA S THIE — R EGRFETT -
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES ERXRBEZEIRXRS @
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Information relating to income and expenses from related FRFANBEESAXGMEE ZWEZRREEH
party transactions during the year and balances MAEERBIERHINNOT :
outstanding as at the balance sheet date is set out

below:
2004 2003
—EENME —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiE&xT FHBT
(@) Income/expenses (@ WA/ ZH
Interest income B U A 817 2,956
[al=3
il Interest expense B X 46,295 146
H:I,
Bl
iy 2004 2003
f “EENE —TT=F
= HK$’000 HK$’'000
. FER FiT
i
g (b) Assets (b) EE
S Ultimate holding company AR O A
E? Short term funds HHES ()} 232,896
£ Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFI B R E iR B 0 130
;: Due from ultimate holding company i3 $ 32 NCIE S 0 233,026
[
[+1]
g Other related parties A fg#EE 7
- Loans and advances to customers BTEFPZERRBR 7,000 10,000
Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFI B R E ik B 3 5
Due from other related parties JrE Wi i B8 & % 5 5K IE 7,003 10,005

Total receivables & Y bR T8 4B RR 7,003 243,031
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES EAXBERRIRXSZ @
TRANSACTIONS (continued)
2004 2003
—EENE —TT =4
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHE T TH& T
(c) Liabilities (c) AfE
Ultimate holding company R AZPERR 2 A]
Deposits and balances RITAZEZ
with other banks TR 3,620 0
Due to ultimate holding company FE R B PR R N Rl R IE 3,620 0
Other related parties At #EE 7
= 7 — ul
Current, fixed and other deposits BPzER - E8 &
of customers R EH b 17 3K 3,887,300 0 E,
Other accounts and provisions H g B K E 5,977 0 2
pd
Due to other related parties & /R B A B8 58 = 5 FR0E 3,893,277 0 -
[©]
el
o
Total payables FE (- IR X 4B 5 3,896,897 0 &
o
o
=

il

B E &= LB
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32 LOANS TO OFFICERS SABEER

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to REEITIRE B E(ATEGY FE161BIK A TR E 2
section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance SEBEERWOT ¢

are as follows:

2004 2003
—EENFE ZTT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FHET
Aggregate amount of relevant loans at HEBER
31 December R+ A=+—HB®BHE
— by the Bank — RIRTT 3,200 9,743
— by a subsidiary — — MM E A A 23 132
ﬂﬁ 3,223 9,875
H:I,
Ew[ Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans & N & R (S ZEHBEER 2 k= 5
W outstanding during the year
& — by the Bank — RERAT 9,743 16,191
- — by a subsidiary — — M B A A 132 237
i
9,875 16,428

There is no interest due but unpaid nor any provision RZZEZTWF+_A=+—H  LEZEERTERD
made against these loans at 31 December 2004. HRENFE A BEERETEMER -

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

BEERAKER

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely
the International Bank of Asia Limited (1987)
Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for all its full-
time employees. The Scheme is administrated by
trustees who are independent. The assets of the
Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme.

The Scheme is funded by contributions from the
Group in accordance with the trust deed governing
the Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December
2004 and was prepared by Jennifer Chee, Fellow of
the Society of Actuaries of the United States of
America, of William M. Mercer Limited using the
projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 98.2% (2003: 100.6%) covered by the
plan assets held by the trustee.

(a)

EREARMAKGE
AEBEHET—HRKAFE - B RBEBERE
THRRB(1987)R KT ([%518)) - &
HEREZBEERI -BTERBME - &
AEBRBUREAERE - Rt BEERLSE
BHEENFHRTA - ARBERZTEERFR
HlEAES ([REER]) MR R -

Zer 8| R E AR B AT SISt R - WA
BYIBEMNER AER  ARNEEEA
EEB) - At ZRFNBLBEGAEDR S
TENMF+ B =+—H#ET HEBRRBE
B A€ € B Jennifer Chee ATE:T B (ZE A
ANEE - ZBEMBERT  NEBEZE
FrAEMNEM  B982%(=ZTZT=F :
100.6%) A] A X LA BT B M5 &1 & E Fr ik

=
g o

n
=
=3
o
H]
w
9]
El
=
b
5
=]
c
o
o
o)

°
<]
=
=1
N
o
(@]
B

=
=

Wb e s — LB



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PSS MIRE

33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS EBERKEBEF @

(continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) TEEFFBRKEE ()
(i)  The Scheme’s net assets recognised in the 0) IR E SR EREEABRENE
balance sheets under “Accrued interest and HAEREMER | —ED DR
other accounts” are as follows: T
The Group and the Bank
REERAEIT
2004 2003
—EENEF —ZEE=
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FAT
Present value of wholly or partly funded EEE DA
o obligations EERE (189,225) (185,021)
ﬁ Fair value of Scheme’s assets ZETBEEMNATEE 185,888 196,722
E%w[ Unrecognised actuarial losses i A TSR A RS B 1B 21,870 8,363
iy
.\l.:‘ Net asset recognised in the balance sheet RNEEBEFEXRAE EER
g MEEFE 18,533 20,064
{iE
The Scheme’s assets include ordinary shares issued by ZAEMNEEREARITET A FEES
the Bank with a fair value of HK$5,885,000 (2003: 5,885,000 M @Ak (ZZEZ =4 : 6,976,000
HK$6,976,000). BIT) °

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR E MY RE

33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(continued)

BEEKEF «

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)
(i) Movements in the net asset recognised in the

(a) EEBRRIKIE ()
(i) WAEBERTOERROAEIES

balance sheet are as follows: BINR :
The Group and the Bank
REE R AR T
2004 2003
—EENE ZEE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FAET
At 1 January n—A—H 20,064 16,964
Contributions paid to the Scheme ezt m ft 13,994 15,069
Expense recognised in the RiFERERACEERO I N
consolidated income statement (Note 5)  (ff7£5) (15,525) (11,969)
At 31 December R+=ZHA=+—H 18,533 20,064

(iii) Expense recognised in the “Operating expenses
— staff costs” in the consolidated income
statement is as follows:

7 5 AR 75 A AR
AEPER T B R

Current service cost
Interest cost on obligation
Expected return on Scheme assets

The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year
ended 31 December 2004 amounted to approximately
HK$10,759,000 (2003: HK$8,292,000).

%At 8B ERIER IR

HE_ZZNF+-_A=+—HILFE -
BENEREHRAEL0,759,000/8 7T (Z 2T =4F ¢
8,292,000 7T,) °

(i) REFEAWERATEEH -—BEXE]
—HEREERRHHMOT

The Group and the Bank

AEBRART
2004 2003
—2TNE ZTT=-F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TAET
16,670 13,402
8,584 7,578
(9,729) (9,011)
15,525 11,969
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(continued)

BEERKER «

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(iv) The principal actuarial assumptions used in
valuing the liabilities and benefits under the
Scheme as at 31 December 2004 are as
follows:

Discount rate BE3H &
Long-term rate of return on assets BERHAO®RX
Credited rate IR R

Future salary increases P i

(b)

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF
Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
and not previously covered by the Scheme. The
Group participated in an approved MPF scheme
with the Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
from 1 December 2000 to provide scheme choice
to both existing and new employees.

The MPF scheme is a defined contribution retirement
scheme administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant
income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately.

(a) EFEBFERMNRE (2)
(ivy RZZZWMF+—_A=+—8 - 3%5t&
ZETEIET 2 BEREN 2 EERER
RWMAT :

The Group and the Bank

REE KRBT
2004 2003
kil —TT=%F
4.0% 5.0%
5.0% 5.0%
5.0% 5.0%
2.5% for 2005 0% for 2004
—EERFEH25% ZEENF B0%
3.0% for 2006 0% for 2005
“EEXRFRI% —ETRFH0%
3.0% for 2007 0% for 2006
—EZLFH3.0% ZETRNEBO%
4% thereafter 4% thereafter
H#&B4% H1g 4%

(b) BHEMELABESFH (REEE])

AEBE TR B EE RS E QB F BRI
REZERBHRAIEESEEAZERM A S H
AT BN BB H#TT T —HBRBE RS -
AEEH_TTTFT_A—HE  28E
BEEBARAR —RERANBRESE
VAR BR B Rt A BB B B (5T 810 12 -

BB EVABUREAMEENERM
FORREE - RIFBEERFE - BERERE
BAK B 8IRIE SRR AELS%HER -
I IAE A 18RI U A 20,0008 T & LR - 52
— R BNE AR -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR E MY RE

34 OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS

RN EE

(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December
2004 not provided for in the financial statements
are as follows:

Contracted for EHESED

(b) At 31 December 2004, the total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases are payable as follows:

- Within one year —— R
- Between one and five years —— & LEH
- Over five years ——HBBRF

The Group and the Bank leased a number of premises
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an
initial period of one to five years. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.

(@ R-ZEZMF+-—A=+—BRRHBHE
NIRBE RERERAENAT -

The Group and the Bank

ARBRART
2004 2003
—gEmE —FT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH FHTT
60,285 54,297

b)) R-ZEZNF+-_A=+—8 FTrAEUHZ
BEHET ZARKEENEZBFENOT :
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The Group The Bank
iy 3 | KB AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“2RMmE _—TT=F CZBENE _—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 o
TR TER TR FET E
i
18,017 17,891 18,017 17,152 ! }\H
15,427 11,738 15,427 11,738 i
567 0 567 0 5
oL
34,011 29,629 34,011 28,890 =

AEBRARITHESE TYE - WKL EHE -
HEHERN RSP —Z0F - WFHOBT
BREFMKAEE -
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEBEXRIIER

RRBEREE
UTREREERARBBERAERNZAH
cEMEERRNBEEZIHE

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments (a)
The following is a summary of the contractual and
credit risk-weighted amounts of each significant
class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

THE GROUP wE
2004 2003
—EEME —ET=F
Credit Risk Credit Risk
Weighted Weighted
Contractual Amounts  Contractual Amounts
Amounts 58 Amounts =8
L &4  EEmE &4 Rk
i X &8 £ X
EW[ HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
fie TER THER FTHEL TAEL
s
g Direct credit substitutes BEERFEEBRIEHR 462,247 462,247 439,445 439,445
i Transaction-related contingencies B H5EMHAER 10,381 5,191 10,194 5,097
3 Trade-related contingencies HESBEM2HNIER 252,940 50,588 194,322 38,864
% Undrawn loan facilities KRB ZERER
;‘% — with an original maturity of — [RFT 2 HAHA R >
= under 1 year or which are A — 4 ok 7] &%
g unconditionally cancellable 168 {8 3t BB 6,129,359 0 4,997,652 0
£ - with an original maturity of - RETZHHBRA
@ 1 year or over —FRUE 417,733 208,867 629478 314,740
§ Forward forward deposits placed iR HATE 4 K 307,519 61,504 797,873 159,575
7,580,179 788,397 7,068,964 957,721
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(continued)

35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

EEBEBRINMEB @

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments (continued)

THE BANK

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
- with an original maturity of
under 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable
- with an original maturity
of 1 year or over
Forward forward deposits placed

AR AT

EREEHRER
BRXZBEMBLREER
HEZBEBCLREAR
AR ZEHERER

— AT EI R S

N — 5 &

fe £ st B B
—RAIZIHERA

—FHAE
BEPBEHAMK

(a) FAREBBRAE (@)

2004 2003

—EEMF —ET=F
Credit Risk Credit Risk
Weighted Weighted
Contractual Amounts  Contractual Amounts
Amounts & Amounts =8
&4 Bk &4 Rk
-] G| | |
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
THER THER AL FTAEL
469,837 469,837 447,035 447,035
10,381 5,191 10,194 5,097
252,940 42,769 194,322 31,406
5,889,374 0 4,890,554 0
417,733 208,867 629,478 314,740
307,519 61,504 797,873 159,575
7,347,784 788,168 6,969,456 957,853
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEAGRIIER @
(continued)
(b) Derivatives (b) FTEITHR
The following is a summary of the contractual LWTABESENMETAENGHNSE 8
amounts, credit risk-weighted amounts and BRmMESCEREERAZHE
replacement costs of each significant type of
derivatives:
THE GROUP AEE
2004
=Lk
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
g Amounts FERRK Costs
il ANeE  MERE  EERA
%F% HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B FERT T T
i
B Trading X5
{T‘\m Exchange rate contracts fE X &4
- — Forward exchange contracts - RHEXEH 1,296,388 1,061 107,045
g - Swaps - BHEH 452,508 2,263 0
5 — Options purchased — B A 589,805 452 5,084
& — Options written — b HIE 588,868 TEA TEH
E Equity option contracts BAEES H
< - Options purchased - BAHE 314,803 400 1,481
5 — Options written — JHIL A 314,803 TEA TEA
8
e 3,557,175 4,176 113,610
Hedging Eaiil
Exchange rate contracts fEEREK
- Swaps - BHEH 2,875,498 8,697 14,730
Interest rate contracts MEEH
— Interest rate swaps — BHFIEEL 3,180,335 24,298 103,516
6,055,833 32,995 118,246

9,613,008 37,171 231,856
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EERGERINIER @
(continued)
(b) Derivatives (continued) (b) FTHEIH (&)
THE GROUP RE
2003
“ETRCRF
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts EERR Costs
EE ko MESE EERA
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FAHET FTAT FTAT
g
Trading X5 g
Exchange rate contracts [EXRAH o
— Forward exchange contracts - RHEXEH 1,989,459 7,181 86,682 ?;
— Swaps - BHEH 928,247 4,641 0 g
— Options purchased — BAHR 590,129 0 824 e
— Options written — Jh 603,529 TEA NE A 8
Equity option contracts RAEBEA 4 é
— Options purchased — BAHE 265,473 0 1,612 i
— Options written — i i i 265,473 i i ﬁéﬂ
i
4,642,310 11,822 89,118 “-'"
A
Hedging Hoh
Exchange rate contracts XS4 gl
- Swaps —EHEH 7,623,301 20,419 25,862 g
Interest rate contracts =G4
— Interest rate swaps — EHAMEEY 2,536,810 12,630 44,947
10,160,111 33,049 70,809

14,802,421 44,871 159,927
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEAGRIIER @
(continued)
(b) Derivatives (continued) (b) PTEIEH (&)
THE BANK AR AT
2004
—EEME
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts FERK Costs
EHNEHE mESHE BEBERA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FTER FTER FTER
i
i Trading %%
El Exchange rate contracts fEEREK
EEZ — Forward exchange contracts - RHAEXREY 1,321,488 1,138 107,179
1 - Swaps - BHEHN 452,508 2,263 (]
P - Options purchased — BAHRE 589,805 452 5,084
{T‘\m — Options written — b HE 588,868 & A THEA
- Equity option contracts A ERREA 4
g — Options purchased — BAHE 314,803 400 1,481
= ~ Options written — HHHEE 314,803 TER TEHR
g
g 3,582,275 4,253 113,744
£
=
5 Hedging Hm
5 Exchange rate contracts X &4
Z - Swaps —EHaH 2,875,498 8,697 14,730
Interest rate contracts =S4
— Interest rate swaps - EHMEEYH 3,180,335 24,298 103,516
6,055,833 32,995 118,246

9,638,108 37,248 231,990
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EERGERINIER @
(continued)
(b) Derivatives (continued) (b) FTHEIH (&)
THE BANK RERAT
2003
“ETRCHF
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts EERR Costs
ROk Mg FEERAR
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FHET FHET FHET .
(-3
S
Trading R% g
Exchange rate contracts fE & & 4 o
— Forward exchange contracts - REEXREY 2,019,198 7,240 86,682 g
- Swaps - FHGHNE 928,247 4,641 0 g
— Options purchased — BB 590,129 0 824 g
— Options written — i HRE 603,529 TiEA T iE A 5
Equity option contracts RANEE S 4 R
— Options purchased — BAHE 265,473 0 1,612 m\éﬂ
- Options written — Jh B 265,473 i@ A i@ A B
o
4,672,049 11,881 89,118 L\\)é{
Hedging Hm il
Exchange rate contracts BEEAL ﬁ
- Swaps - BFHEH 7,623,301 20,419 25,862
Interest rate contracts MEEH
— Interest rate swaps — BEHFEREH 2,536,810 12,630 44,947
10,160,111 33,049 70,809

14,832,160 44,930 159,927
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(continued)

EEBEBRINMEB @

(b)

Derivatives (continued)

Derivatives arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The
contractual amounts of these instruments indicate
the volume of transactions outstanding at the
balance sheet date; they do not represent amounts
at risk.

The trading transactions include positions arising
from the execution of trade orders from customers
and transactions taken to hedge these positions.
No significant proprietary positions are maintained
by the Group. The hedging contracts are used to
hedge the Group’s own exposure to market risks as
part of its asset and liability management.

The replacement costs and credit risk-weighted
amounts of the off-balance sheet exposures
disclosed in parts (a) and (b) of this note to the
financial statements do not take into account the
effects of bilateral netting arrangements. They are
assessed in accordance with the HKMA's guidelines
which implement the Basle agreement on capital
adequacy. Replacement cost represents the cost of
replacing all contracts which have a positive value
when marked to market. The credit risk-weighted
amount refers to the amount as computed in
accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance on capital adequacy and
depends on the status of the counterparty and the
maturity characteristics. The credit risk-weights
used range from 0% to 100% for contingent
liabilities and commitments, and from 0% to 50%
for exchange rate and interest rate contracts.

(b)

fTET A (#)

ITETADRAARKEESNE - MR RARAT
SETEY RS MESL - %F
TEZAHNESRBTHEERZRANRZE -
T TRAERAR &5 -

EERZGBERATEFPERERTIZAREA
UEHZERR 2R  AEBEYEERE
REBT o S B TIR AL AL E 2 T 5
R REEEMRBEEERZ 8D -

KA EREWEE @R OB EEZEE
BERNINEE 2EBERAREERRINE
CHVETRESFHLETHEIFE -
EHENRECBERTEERBENBBE
AARFTAZBECRMEIEBIES - EEK
ANEEEMAEUTRAESEEREZS
WA - EERBINESEDERERITE
O R =Tt EZ 2B ERTREHRR
FIsRHARR M 1T - AR R B E RAE
ZIEE R INHE L & A0%ZE100% @ i AR
EERFEEL BB =R ABO%ZES0% °
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36 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REeRkZERHELIEH
(i)  Components of cash and cash equivalents in the () #HEReRIERZEERZERBEESEEKD

consolidated cash flow statement

The Group
rE
2004 2003
—TEME —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT
Cash and balances with banks and Ao RRNRTREMEAM
other financial institutions SRR 396,605 400,707
Money at call and short notice BAREHER 4,688,358 6,156,206
Treasury bills with original maturity within FR=EANEHEES u
three months 3,634,889 626,515 g
Placements with banks maturing between one  — %+ — & A 5| 8 2 SR 17 [F) % MK g
and twelve months, which mature within (BEHRBF=EARNIH) ;
3 months from acquisition date 466,476 1,525,929 gg_,
3
9,186,328 8,709,357 %
8
(i)  Reconciliation with the consolidated balance sheet iy HKEBEEABEBERZEE 1;:&
H
The Group g";il
K& |!
2004 2003 a
—EENE ZEE=F
HK$'000 HK$’000 ﬁ
TEx FHET =
Cash on hand Be 85,540 82,367
Short term funds RHES 13,489,259 7,101,061
Placements with banks maturing between one  — %+ — i A 5| 8 2 R 17 [7) % MK
and twelve months 5,813,775 1,525,929
Amount shown in the consolidated balance sheet TR EEBBRN £ E 19,388,574 8,709,357
Less: Amounts with original maturity of over B RR=E AR B S5
three months (10,202,246) 0

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated GZARERBRAZEE RER
cash flow statement HEIEE 9,186,328 8,709,357
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COMPARATIVE FIGURES

BT

38

In 2004, a number of new business segments were
established and several business activities have been
reallocated among the business segments for internal
reporting. The directors consider that the reclassification
of the business segments with reference to the Group’s
organisation and internal reporting structure provides a
better segmental analysis.

The comparative figures disclosed in Note 15 have been
restated accordingly to conform with the new business
segments classification.

SIGNIFICANT POST-BALANCE SHEET
EVENTS

—TEWFER - ETHEBDEKIL - MZRER
NN MERMEF DR - EFRR - EBHEEA
EARRBE AR R NEREREREMER 5 R - 612
HEENDHEIN

ZELRBFOEF 2R EISUTEEH D
BROEB DA -

EXGEHERER

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Bank held on 21
February 2005, shareholders approved the change of the
Bank’s name from “International Bank of Asia Limited” to
“Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited”. The change of nhame,
subject to completion of legal requirements, will become
effective on 6 April 2005.

BREARTR_FTAF A+ HETZK
RERASMBRZ —BERRER - KREH#
EXRRTEEAEEBERRTARIF I ENA
[EHRTEB)ARRAA - FMZERFER
MEWEN _ETRFOARAREER -



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AEEFLH T BER

(A) CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND LIQUIDITY EXZTERABESE=R

RATIOS
2004 2003
—EENE ZEE=F
% %
Bat Eland
Unadjusted capital adequacy ratio RERRCHABEARAT B E
at year end 18.46 19.79
Adjusted capital adequacy ratio RERELERABERT R EX
at year end incorporating market risk (BEmERR) 18.22 19.72
Average liquidity ratio for December TZAMOFHERBEREE 50.06 57.89
Average liquidity ratio for the year HE+-—RA=+—HILFEZ
ended 31 December FHERBES L E 63.28 59.37

The unadjusted capital adequacy ratio is computed on a RRPEBEARAT I ENEE  2ERETHESH
consolidated basis as required by the HKMA for its TR T2 A RER(EERITEERMMKx
regulatory purposes, and is in accordance with the Third = RIRTNBREEESHEERXLE BHER
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The it R AR S| - UREGESEMTEKR
adjusted capital adequacy ratio incorporating market risk BERZRLXR(BEMERER)

is computed on the same consolidated basis, and is in

accordance with the Guideline “Maintenance of Adequate

Capital Against Market Risks” issued by the HKMA.
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The average liquidity ratio for the year is computed as the FRNEEYEHESCHEREEEE R FIHL RN
simple average of each calendar month’s average ratio, BEHY - BEELEHH R IIRE(EABITE
as reported in Part | (2) of the “Return of Liquidity (BB R TUR IR A EWE [ REHE 4
Position of an Authorised Institution” (MA(BS)1E) HA R IR S5 | (MA(BS)IE) 5 1(2) & 71 FR 3R 69 B = 4R [R] ©
calculated in accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the

Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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(B) The components of the total capital base after deductions
as reported under Part | of the banking return “Capital
Adequacy Return” (MA(BS)3) calculated in accordance

€

with the Third Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking

Ordinance are as follows:

Core capital
Paid up ordinary share capital

Reserves (including retained earnings)

Share premium
Eligible supplementary capital

Reserves on revaluation of land
and interests in land

Reserves on revaluation of
holdings of securities not held
for trading purposes

General reserves for doubtful debts

Total capital base before deductions
Deductions from total capital base

Total capital base after deductions

MAJOR CUSTOMERS

LB R

R B Y A AR AR AR
i (BREARB KR
B dn it (8

BISRC 0PIl N

it A E
Bk
EREEERABSRESRR
BBk

— R RIEE

AT E R AR AR
BARERBENHIRIAR

MRENEARERAE

FEEF

o
hvd

[=]

BIE(EBRITEKIDMER=ZMNETIE  EIE
A7 R EEBFRE | (MABS)3)E|
AEMARBEHREOMAKRITHOT -

BrR R 3R ) & AR

2004 2003
—EEME -BE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHR T
1,172,160 1,172,160
1,670,086 1,774,178
749,778 749,778
36,868 36,868
(4,350) 1,917
145,919 126,239
3,770,461 3,861,140
(67,930) (69,821)
3,702,531 3,791,319

Total income attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers combined is substantially less than 30% of

the Group’s total income for both years 2003 and 2004.

N-FE=ER-FEME  ARERRALR
KR T MU B A S 4 A 2 30% °



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AEEFLH T BER

(D) ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS - BY EFER-BRITE98
INDUSTRY SECTORS

The information concerning advances to customers by BHIETES ?EEEJE'E\ 2§*4E{RB€£§§§%
industry sectors has been classified in accordance with THERERNIENR  BREEFESHITERME]
the industry categories contained in the banking returns (MA(BS)2A) % [ 32 T&%tﬁééﬁ{fﬁj MA(BS)1)FT &,
of “Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and REFERRINASITEER -

Provisions (MA(BS)2A)” and “Assets and Liabilities of an

Authorised Institution (MA(BS)1)” submitted to the HKMA.

2004 2003
—EENE ZEZEE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Loans for use in Hong Kong EEBFERNER n
Industrial, commercial and financial TE< §'
— Property development —EER 113,061 69,691 ®
— Property investment —WERE 3,322,410 2,860,186 :*;
- Financial concerns — SR 201,525 205,792 3
— Stockbrokers —BEELD 59,730 28,746 -
— Wholesale and retail trade —HBEEETEHX 107,505 116,675 g
— Manufacturing - %L% 2,227,544 1,485,924 5
— Transport and transport equipment —EH NER R 502,927 496,537 S
- Others —HAt 1,952,865 2,283,172 it
H
Individuals PN ?ﬁl
- Loans for the purchase of flatsinthe —BE[EEBEEEIR N
Home Ownership Scheme and (A2 RZEEE] ﬁ
Private Sector Participation Scheme BFHER 17,974 20,626
— Loans for the purchase of other - BEEMEFEMENER E
residential properties 7,729,150 6,857,637 S
— Credit card advances —fEAFEX 484,604 449,121
— Others — HAh 610,544 694,619
17,329,839 15,568,726
Trade finance ZEo5mAE 360,372 123,223
Loans for use outside Hong Kong EEBUIMEAMER 528,362 76,195

18,218,573 15,768,144




UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AEFRHTTBER

(E) OVERDUE ADVANCES TO BHEFEX
CUSTOMERS
2004 2003
—EEQNE —TE=F
% of % of
gross gross
advances advances

HK$'000 (HEFRMAE HK$'000 HEF@E
TER Bokt FET BA

Overdue advances to customers' BREFER
6 months or less but over 3 months NEASUTE=ZBEAN L 37,959 0.21 50,923 0.32
1 year or less but over 6 months —FEHATHENEANE 20,132 0.11 134,126 0.85
o Over 1 year HBR—F 108,909 0.60 100,944 0.64
o
H:I,
167,000 0.92 285,993 1.81
.‘.—‘. Amount of collateral held in respect of RAREREELZ
= overdue advances EHREE 108,765 225,913
i
- Secured overdue advances FERBBER 103,356 218,365
g Unsecured overdue advances EEABBEER 63,644 67,628
% 167,000 285,993
;: Amount of specific reserves made RERERENZ
% against overdue advances HRIERERE 60,724 54,163
g —_— —_—
S
= i Net of suspended interest. i EHIB BEIRFIE -
ii Including expected recoveries of HK$8.83 million (2003: i 4% 78 B B 1% A& A 2 144 51,2 8,830,000,% 7T (—

HK$10.42 million) from companies in liquidation. FET =4 1 10,420,000/8 T) °
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3 =
(E) OVERDUE ADVANCES TO BHEFER @
CUSTOM ERS (continued)
2004 2003
—_EENFE —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FET
Advances overdue for more than “@{ANREBEBEFBETA RS
3 months and on which interest ZEBBER([FMEREZ
is still being accrued mEIEKR])
(“Interest accrual overdue advances”) 0 221
Advances overdue for 3 months or less  =1& A 3k =18 B A T & @ Fl &
and on which interest is being placed BWERIRSKFIERE 2
in suspense or on which BAER([FEFIERET
interest accrual has ceased BIEmBrER])
(“Interest non-accrual but not
overdue advances”) 90,818 114,111
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(F) RECONCILIATION BETWEEN OVERDUE BHEZFEFHELBITENE

ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND FEMEZH ik
NON-PERFORMING ADVANCES
2004 2003
—sEmE -TT=%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FA&TT
Overdue advances to customers BmHEFPEX 167,000 285,993
Less : Interest accrual overdue advances J& @ | B 2iF 2 BB E & 0 (221)
Add : Interest non-accrual but not e FEEIEZFHEEB B ER
overdue advances 90,818 114,111
Non-performing advances TEITEHER 257,818 399,883




UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AEEFLH T BER

(G) RESCHEDULED ADVANCES TO EEERP2EFER

CUSTOMERS
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
% of % of
gross gross
advances advances
HK$'000 {HEHHAHE HK$'000 (HERBE
TERT Bl FET BAL
Rescheduled advances to customers' EEERHZEFEN
Interest accrual rescheduled advances FIBRHZERERBER 94,891 0.52 198,272 1.26
Interest non-accrual rescheduled FIEFIEBFZET
advances RHHER 65,281 0.36 85,631 0.54 .
160,172 0.88 283,903 1.80 §’
>
Amount of collateral held in respect of HETERBERSEL g
rescheduled advances ERmEE 148,794 246,574 »
— —————— '8
Secured rescheduled advances FERETERHEN 135,181 234,620 S
Unsecured rescheduled advances BEBETERHER 24,991 49,283 =
E\éﬂ
160,172 283,903 ?’;I
[l
Amount of specific reserves made NETERHETRL 2 ﬁ
against rescheduled advances KRB EE 6,808 16,208
i

BEHEBH=EAX LR ENTEBHEFPR
AFPIERZEETEXHEL °

i Net of rescheduled advances which have been overdue for i.
over three months and were reported in Note (E) Overdue
advances to customers.
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AEFRHTTBER

(H) ANALYSIS OF OVERDUE ASSETS B EE DM
Accrued Total overdue
Loans interest assets
B EstAE A EEASE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2004 —BENE TR TR TR
Overdue for 8 5
6 months or less but ANEBRUTHE=EAUL
over 3 months 37,959 0 37,959
1 year or less but —FHEUATHEREANRLE
over 6 months 20,132 0 20,132
Over 1 year BiR—F 108,909 0 108,909
E 167,000 0 167,000
i
Accrued Total overdue
iy Loans interest assets
5 BR BRI aMEESH
g HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
P 2003 —TE=F FHET FHET FHET
3
8 Overdue for i 5
;‘% 6 months or less but NEAZUATHE=®AL L
% over 3 months 50,923 6 50,929
g 1 year or less but —FR A TEREA U E
- over 6 months 134,126 0 134,126
@ Over 1 year BB —F 100,944 0 100,944
2
s

285,993 6 285,999
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0

REPOSSESSED ASSETS AND ASSETS
ACQUIRED UNDER LENDING
AGREEMENTS

BEEERRBERBRRE
BE

)

The total repossessed assets and assets acquired under
lending agreements of the Group as at 31 December 2004
amounted to HK$186,740,000 (2003: HK$591,033,000).

CROSS-BORDER CLAIMS

MR-ZBZME+_A=+—0 AEFKRTEE
FIRBEERMETSEELARRE A £186,740,000/8
T (ZZEZE =4 : 591,033,000 1) °

iR E R

The information on cross-border claims discloses
exposures to foreign counterparties on which the ultimate
risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the
counterparties after taking into account any transfer of
risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if the
claims are guaranteed by a party in a country which is
different from that of the counterparty or if the claims are
on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is
located in another country.

SNESREE L BREEENBREE REM
R EBRZEEMEMMERRELE 2 KERE
RIEHIE - — MM E - M SFERBZEER
J& B R A SN 2 E At B 3R 2 AR fR] A - H B AR S A
SEERIE - KARFREMN S —BR2E5
DITRA - AIAETRERER -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AEFRHTTBER

(J) CROSS-BORDER CLAIMS (ontinueq) EIEERE o
The Group
T
Banks and
other financial Public
institutions sector
2004 —EEME BRITREM entities Others Total
Figures in HK$Million BEET cRBE NEHE Htt A
Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong THATFHE (FBEEE)
- Australia -5 297 0 332 629
- Singapore o 2,314 0 53 2,367
- Others -Eftr 647 4 381 1,032
North America LM

5 - Canada -mEgX 7 0 5 12

ﬁ - United States -% 430 1,172 53 1,655
Caribbean nEt
i - Cayman Islands -HEHE 0 0 428 428

L - Others ~Hf 0 0 131 131

g Western Europe [

{0 - Belgium - bR 127 0 0 127
g - France - 261 0 0 261
8 - Germany - 320 0 0 320
g - Italy -EXF 97 156 0 253
= - Luxembourg -ERE 18 0 19 37
g - Switzerland -Kt 527 0 0 527
= - United Kingdom -5 1,967 0 1 1,968
@ - Others -t 1 0 6
(=]

S
L

17,013 1,332 1,408 9,753
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(J) CROSS-BORDER CLAIMS (continueq) SIEEE
The Group
r&
Banks and
other financial Public
institutions sector
2003 —TE=% RIOREM entities Others Total
Figures in HK$Milion BEET SRR NEHE it bk

Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong M A L #itE (TREERE)

~ Australia — &M 562 0 211 773
- Singapore —Hn% 1,478 0 45 1,523
- Japan -AR 15 0 0 15
- Others —Hth 3 0 71 74
North America EM P
~ Canada S ESN 107 0 1 108 g
- United States -% 200 1,632 34 1,866 g
Caribbean e =
- Bermuda -BE# 0 12 12 g
- Cayman Islands -HEHEE 0 81 81 8
- Others —Hth 0 80 80 3
Middle East - Bahrain hE - B 233 0 0 233 3
Western Europe 78 ;: -
— Belgium il 15 0 0 15 s
- Germany -z 1 0 0 11 ?il
- ltaly - BAH 2 156 0 158 ||
- Lusenbourg ~EAE u 0 19 60 o
- Netherlands -B# 458 0 0 458
- Switzerland -ET 227 0 0 227 yil
- United Kingdom - 1,237 0 7 1,244 =
- Others —Hff 5 0 0 5

4,594 1,788 561 6,943
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AEFRHTTBER

(K) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURES SN BE [ B

The net positions or net structural positions in foreign GNEE T B RRR RS A B R R FHE o WENT ¢
currencies are disclosed as follows:

The Group
i3
2004
“EZEME
Us New Zealand Australian
Equivalent in Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars Others Total
HK$ Million BEETSHE E B @r B Hit e
Spot assets REEE 10,713 23 367 1,446 1,423 13,972
Spot liabilities REBR (10,005) (206) (352) (1,416) (1,055)  (13,034)
b Forward purchases BHEA 2,078 369 8 381 838 3,674
ﬁ Forward sales EHEN (2,781) (187) (21) (393) (1,208) (4,588)
Net option position HESEE 0 0 0 0 0 0
fiy
.‘,_‘. Net long/(short) position R/(E) B3B8 5 (1) 2 18 0 24
B
N '
{0 15 New Zealand Australian
Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars Others Total
E B @r B Hity A
Net structural position ERUEREIRE 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004
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(K) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURES INEE R B )

(continued)

The Group
K&
2003
—2%=
us New Zealand Australian

Equivalent in Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars Others Total

HK$'Million BEATEZRE e BT A BT Hit et

Spot assets BEEE 5,467 914 547 1,290 947 9,165

Spot liabilities RHEER (7,008) (606) (447) (1,199) (809)  (10,069)

Forward purchases RHEA 6,050 1,640 42 677 1,011 9,420

Forward sales REENL (4,579) (1,951) (132) (737) (1,149) (8,548)

Net option position HRERFE 0 0 0 0 0 0 g
=]
=
W

Net long/(short) position 5/ () B35 (70) (3) 10 31 0 (32) 2
pd

us New Zealand  Australian 5
Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars Others Total %P
e B i BT Hit ks =
g
Net structural position REERRIE 0 0 0 0 0 0

il
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(L)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

NEEAR

IBA is a long-time practitioner of sound corporate governance.
Priority is given to investor relations and transparency.
Independent directors were elected to the Board prior to
listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
their number has since been increased to three. The Audit
Committee comprises three non-executive directors, the
majority of whom are independent, and is a committee of
the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee oversees the
work of the Group’s internal auditors and thereby monitors
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system and
compliance with policies approved by the Board of Directors
and the requirements of the regulatory authorities. The
Audit Committee meets regularly with the Group’s external
auditors and reviews the Group’s financial reports prior to
approval by the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee
reviews the reports of both external and internal auditors,
and reports to the full board on credit quality, provisions,
charge-offs and key balance sheet and income statement
figures. The Remuneration Committee, which is composed
of the Board’s non-executive Chairman, non-executive Vice
Chairman and includes two independent non-executive
directors, reviews and approves the remuneration of the
senior officers of the Bank.

The full board meets a minimum of four times a year.
These meetings are supplemented by meetings of the
Executive Committee of the Board, as well as frequent
communication between management and non-executive
directors. The Board plays a supervisory role, delegating
executive authority to professional managers. The Board
approves Bank policies recommended by management.
The Board approves the Asset and Liability Policy and the
Investment Policy of the Bank, and amendments to these
policies. All directors are provided with periodic reports
on asset and liability management and investment
performance both at board meeting and through direct
communication in the period between board meetings.

Directors are provided with a copy of the “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the
HKMA.

RFT—HRBERHRAER ELRIERE
EFRRRERE - ARITNEBERBARIMAR
RALTACOHEBTEENHESTS - HRA
BERE=—F - BERZEEH-_UIIRNTESTHA
o KRB RBILIAL £§AEW%§$A'
BEEBASEANZBM s TE  YERAE
@ZW%%?%&%E%&WE%IHL%E?
SEREICHREEERBIRD - BEREES
EHEAEESBEZBEETER  EVBERS
EXTERERUN  ERZE ST CEMNEH
BE - BERZBEBERINBRABZBEIRS
TREEEFSEREREEER  BF  =8H MU
REIBEERERREBRRIKRE - FHEZEEMH
FERITER  FERTRIZFEXNLBEMEEL
FRTESE ZZESAERIRBEARTE
MEERBZME -

RAFRTEFRIBTORERES
FEREUIN EFEHNTREREN
MEREMEATESSNELEREER
FEREMEETAR  WIERTEIR TEREE
EXEENEUZEERBER ZHE M&MF$
RUTZEENRBEBRRERERK URHZSE
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REEZSSZNNHHBEBERKER  THE
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continueq)

NEER @

(M)

In addition to the Audit Committee and the reports of
both external and internal auditors, the Board has
access to the reports of the Corporate Governance and
Compliance Unit, an independent body established to
verify the Bank’s adherence to the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance, regulations and directives of the HKMA and
the Securities and Futures Commission, as well as the
regulations of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Company Limited. This supplements the annual Capital,
Asset Quality, Management Quality, Earnings and Liquidity
(“CAMEL”") rating by HKMA which is also reported to the
Board.

The Bank is an equal opportunity employer and is
environmentally aware and has issued policies on both of
these issues. Service to the community is one of the
cardinal principles of the Bank.

KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES

BEZZBENIINMEABZEE 2 REN &
EENMARBAREARARBZRE - AAE
ARAEREB BB - AERARITET(E
BIRTRGD)  BACREERNESFLRES
BERZBGZRERESINREERSREE
FRBRAR 2K - A TEREFSERE
AEREERYARITEFIAENES BEHE
= BHEZX RN RESREME ("CAMEL) FF
e

ARITR/FEREREET MEITEREF  YEHM
LA MIERESIRT B REBCR o i - RS RS
—AAARRTEF-EBESBZRA -

The Board of Directors has established a number of
governing committees including the Executive Committee,
Management Committee, Credit Committee, Asset and
Liability Committee, Audit Committee, and Remuneration
Committee.

(i) Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises independent,
executive and non-executive directors and is
delegated the authority to act on behalf of the
Board of Directors. The Committee meets as
required to review and approve the Bank’s risk
management strategy and various policies which
include, but are not limited to credit and lending
policies, capital investment policy and other ad hoc
general management issues. It also serves as the
credit committee of the Board to review and
approve credit applications within limits assigned
by the Board.

TEEERES
EFRERUETEAZEY  BEHGEAT -
EEREHEAN -

BEEEZE®  FEZBE .
g

ERRBEURFMERE -

() BTEES

WITZEEMEL - BITRIFRITERENK -
ERERREEETE ZESRRTEN
RALERTH AR EERE REEREK 8
BETREREERBERER  EAREBE
REMBE-—RELEE -ZEENA/ES
ENEEZRES  AREMRUGRESSH
ERBAANEERE -
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(M) KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES

(continued)

(if)

(iii)

Management Committee

The Management Committee comprises the Bank’s
Chief Executive, executive directors, chief financial
officer, chief compliance officer, internal auditor and
senior managers as appointed by the Chief
Executive. The Committee is the key decision
making body for the Bank and is responsible mainly
for formulation of the Bank’s business strategies in
all major business units. The Committee also
coordinates among business units during the
implementation process, monitors the
implementation of the approved business strategies
and reviews the achievement of business targets
and objectives.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee has been established by the
Board to carry out the Bank’s credit risk management
functions. It meets twice a week and is responsible
for approving, advising and recommending to the
Chief Executive the approval of credit exposures in
accordance with the credit authority limits. The
Credit Committee reviews and implements measures
on credit risk management and controls and plays
a key role in credit monitoring. It reviews loans
extended by lending officers and provides guidelines
to all lending officers to assist them in monitoring
the credit risk of the loan portfolio.
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(M) KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES

(continued)

(iv) Asset and Liability Committee

(v)

The Asset and Liability Committee comprises the
Bank’s Chief Executive, executive director, chief
financial officer, head of treasury, and senior
managers as appointed by the Chief Executive. The
Committee meets on a weekly basis with the
internal auditor and chief compliance officer
attending the meeting as observers to ensure
overall compliance with the governing policies. The
Committee’s main responsibilities include regular
review of the Bank’s operations relating to interest
rate risk and liquidity risk and in particular the
Bank’s ability to meet its funding obligations, and
its compliance with statutory liquidity and capital
adequacy requirements. The Committee regularly
reviews and endorses, for the Board’s approval, the
Bank’s policies governing asset and liability
management, investment, and other risk
management issues. It also formulates both long
term strategy for the sources and uses of funds
and short term directives to address prevailing
conditions and monitors the implementation of
these strategies and directives. In addition, the
Asset and Liability Committee assesses the risk
and profitability of a new product proposed by
respective business units and approves new
products.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of three non-
executive directors, of whom two are independent.
It meets at least four times a year and additionally
when deemed necessary. The Audit Committee
ensures adequate supervision of the Bank’s financial
reporting processes. The Committee also reviews
the internal audit programme and reports, ensures
co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and monitors compliance with internal
policies, statutory regulations and recommendations
made by the external auditors.

(iv)

(v)
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(M) KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES

(continued)

(vi)

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises of the
Board’s non-executive Chairman, non-executive Vice
Chairman and two independent non-executive
directors. The Committee meets as required to
review and approve the remuneration packages for
senior executives which include the Chief Executive,
executive director, and executive vice presidents.
Executive directors do not play a part in decisions
on their own remuneration.

(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

(Vi) FMZES

FNEZBEMESTS ZIFNITER  FRAT
BlEFERMEBIIFATERMAK - 2% 8
ERFERTEE  UBRHRBESRITH
AB (BRITHAH ATTESRHBITAIR
HIZEFMAR -HOTEFABE2ERER
FFHMZREK -

B b E

The Group has established policies and procedures for
the control and monitoring of credit risk, liquidity, capital
and market risk. The risk management policy is formulated
by the Executive Committee, which also monitors risk and
regularly reviews the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management policies. The internal auditors also perform
regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and
procedures.

()

Credit risk management

Credit risk arises from the potential that a borrower
or counterparty will fail to perform under an
obligation. It arises from the lending, trading,
treasury, derivatives and other activities.

The Group’s credit policy incorporates prudent
underwriting standards. The policy defines the
credit extension criteria, the credit approval
authorities delegated from the Board, the credit
monitoring processes, the loan grading system and
provisioning policy. It also takes into account the
requirements in the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
and the guidelines issued by the HKMA with
respect to large exposures and provisioning
requirements.
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(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continueq)

B B B I )

()

Credit risk management (continued)

The Executive Committee of the Board has been
delegated the power to approve credits on behalf of
the Board. The Chief Executive, who has been
delegated by the Board a lower credit approval
authority than the Executive Committee, has in turn
delegated lower authorities to the Credit Committee
as approved by the Board of Directors. Approval
takes into account facility structure, tenor, the
repayment ability of the prospective borrower and
available security.

The credit departments, Corporate and Retail
Banking Risk Management Unit and Consumer
Finance Risk Management Unit, receive their
authority and delegated responsibilities from the
Credit Committee to provide centralised management
of credit risk. They are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications,
which covers facility details, credit grade
determination, risk review and analysis and
financial spreads;

- control of cross-border exposures, as well as
those to banks and financial institutions;

- portfolio management of risk concentrations;

- maintenance of the loan grading system; and

- reporting to the Risk Management Committee
regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio. This
includes information on large credit exposures,
industry exposures, country exposures and
levels of bad debt provisioning.

The Group has established guidelines to ensure
that each new product is designed and reviewed by
a product committee. All relevant internal
departments are required to put in place the
appropriate processes, systems and controls before
the product is approved by the Asset and Liability
Committee.
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(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continueq)

B BB )

()

(i)

Credit risk management (continued)

Performance of loans is monitored through regular
reviews and management reports submitted to the
Chief Executive as well as the Internal Control
Department. To avoid concentration of risk, credit
exposures to individual customer groups and
advances to industry sectors are carefully managed
to achieve a balanced loan portfolio. Analysis of
advances to customers by industry sector is
disclosed in Note (D) above.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the
credit risk is generally represented by the principal
value, the credit risk for derivatives is the positive
replacement cost together with an estimate for the
potential future change in its market value. The
credit risk exposure on derivatives is disclosed in
Note 35(b) of the financial statements.

Liquidity management

Liquidity risk is the risk that not enough cash will
be generated from either assets or liabilities to
meet deposit withdrawals or contractual loan funding.
The Group manages the liquidity structure of its
assets, liabilities and commitments so as to
ensure that all group operations can meet their
funding needs and that the statutory liquidity ratio
is complied with. As disclosed in Note (A) above,
both the Group’s consolidated liquidity ratio of
50.06% for December 2004 and the average
liquidity ratio of 63.28% for the year ended 31
December 2004 were well above the statutory
minimum ratio of 25%.
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(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continueq)
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(i)

(i)

Liquidity management (continued)

The Asset and Liability Committee reviews the
current and prospective funding requirements for all
operations through daily monitoring of the liquidity
ratio and the maturity mismatch profile. The
liquidity risk is managed by holding sufficient liquid
assets (e.g. cash and short term funds and
securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that
short term funding requirements are covered within
prudent limits.

Current, fixed, and other deposits of customers
form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. Its composition has remained relatively
diversified and stable. In order to lengthen the
duration of the funding, the Bank periodically
issues certificates of deposits with maturities of
not more than 5 years.

The liquidity ratios are disclosed in Note (A).

Capital management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital
base to support the development of the Group’s
operations prudently, with the aim of diversifying its
business activities, including the future expansion
of the branch network, increasing the customer
base, introducing new financial products and meeting
the statutory capital adequacy ratio. As disclosed
in Note (A) above, both the Group’s adjusted capital
adequacy ratio incorporating market risk of 18.22%
and the unadjusted ratio of 18.46% as at 31
December 2004 was well above the statutory
minimum ratio.

(i)

(i)
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(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continueq)

B BB )

(iii) Capital management (continued)

(iv)

Capital is allocated to the various activities of the
Bank depending on the risk taken by each business
division. Where the subsidiaries are directly regulated
by other regulators, they are required to maintain
minimum capital according to the regulators’ rules.
Certain financial subsidiaries, as specified by the
HKMA, are subject to the HKMA’s capital
requirements for its regulatory purposes.

Capital adequacy ratios and components of the
capital base are disclosed in Note (A) and Note (B)
respectively.

Market risk management

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that movements in market
rates and prices, such as interest rates and foreign
exchange rates on the Bank’s assets, liabilities and
commitments will result in profits or losses to the
Group. Market risk arises on financial instruments
which are valued at current market prices (“marked
to market”) and those valued at cost plus any
accrued interest (“accruals basis”).

The Bank transacts in the money market, foreign
exchange market, equity market and capital market
giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are
taken as a result of the execution of customers’
orders, market making activities, and positions
taken in order to hedge the Bank’s open position.
The Bank does not engage in proprietary trading of
foreign exchange, but merely executes customer
orders.

(iii)

(iv)
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(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continueq)
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(iv)

Market risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Financial instruments traded include debt, equity
and other securities and certain derivatives.
Derivatives are contracts whose value is derived
from one or more underlying financial instruments
or indices defined in the contract. They include
swaps, forward rate agreements, futures, options
and combinations of these instruments. Derivatives
are used to manage the Bank’s own exposures to
market risk as part of its asset and liability
management process. The principal derivatives
instruments used by the Bank are interest, equity
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which
are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. Most of
the Bank’s derivatives positions have been entered
into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other trading positions.

Risk management

The Group has established clear market risk
policies, including limits, reporting lines and control
procedures, which are reviewed regularly and
approved by the directors. Market risk is managed
within various limits approved by the Executive
Committee. These limits are determined for each
financial instrument and include limits on product
volume, gross and net positions, position
concentrations, mark to market limits, stop loss
limits and risk position limits.

(iv)
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(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continueq)

B BB )

(iv)

Market risk management (continued)
Risk management (continued)

The Group uses a value-at-risk (“VaR”) measure as
a mean of controlling the Bank’s market risk. The
VaR is an estimate, with a defined confidence level,
of the potential loss which might arise due to
changes in the value of investment portfolios, if
positions were held unchanged for one business
day. The calculation uses the variance-covariance
model as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level. The Bank estimates the VaR of its
investment portfolios with a confidence level of
95% and 99%. In addition, stress testing is
performed on the portfolios and on a consolidated
basis to assess the potential income statement
impact as a result of extreme movements in market
prices. The 95% and 99% VaR for the Bank’s
investment portfolio, including Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Bills, at 31 December 2004 were
HK$5,105,726 (2003: HK$15,357,335) and
HK$7,221,123 (2003: HK$21,720,165)
respectively. The average VaR at 95% and 99%
confidence level for 2004 were HK$11,707,428
(2003: HK$11,738,378) and HK$16,558,034
(2003: HK$16,601,808) respectively.

Market risk exposure

The Group adopts a prudent approach to managing
its trading portfolios, and reduces any excessive
market risk by executing offsetting transactions or
hedging contracts with other market counterparties.
Market risk ensues once the Group takes positions
in markets such as foreign exchange, interest
rates, securities and equities. Such positions are
driven by execution of customer orders, proprietary
trading and hedging.

(iv)

TERBRER (#)
R ERE (&)

AEEFRDRBRE ([RBRE]) B AEH
RIBTTHHRBE T E - RRET—BEE
FEEEATET (AR aERENE LK) o
BEBEEN —EZEAANERETE - 5H
BEEEERIREAAMEEZES M L -
AEARER R ZRp S ERA A
HFELOKT - KIRTTTRHAEREHEENTS
Z B = E{E 0K A95% K 99% © LtE A -
REHGEEIENAR - WIAGRE HERFT
HEMSERRIREERHNERNEEZE -
TIRITIREHEE (BIEABIINEREASER) 2
95% K9I% XKFRBEN _ZSZTNF+_A
=+—HH5IA5,105,726/8 T (ZZET =4 :
15,357,335/87C) }7,221,123B 0 (ZTE =
& 21,720,165 T) - —ZTE mif%%
99% (5 LK 2 FHRBES 5 £11,707,428
BT(ZZTZT=F : 11,738,378 L) &
16,558,034/ L (ZZEZT =4 : 16,601,808
BIL) ©

™5 AR A

REBRMN—EZENTE  UWEBERHAE

C Wi BE A TS R ST E L 5 3 E
;:m’] LUBEEMBET SRR - HAEBER
SNETTS - FIEMISHBHFLRBRENISHE R

BeEEATSRER MERRAEREFPNRS
BR BEEERENERRETHNRS °



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AEEFLH T BER

(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continueq)

B B B I )

(iv)

Market risk management (continued)
Market risk exposure (continued)

The Group’s maximum market risk exposures are
set by the Asset and Liability Committee. Exposures
are monitored and reported to the management
regularly. The average daily revenue generated from
the treasury’s trading activities for the year was
HK$75,775 (2003: HK$62,120) and the standard
deviation was HK$90,323 (2003: HK$65,785). An
analysis of the Group’s trading revenue is shown
below:

(iv)
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Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue for the Year ended December 2004
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(N) MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (continved) [ ke )
(iv) Market risk management (continued) (ivy TERBEE (&)
Market risk exposure (continued) TWIEREBRIE (&)

Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue for the Year ended December 2003
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